
 
Town of Surfside

Planning and Zoning Board Meeting
AGENDA

Wednesday, May 24, 2023
6:00 PM 

Town Commission Chambers

Rule 7.05 Decorum. Any person making impertinent or slanderous remarks or who becomes
boisterous while addressing the commission shall be barred from further appearance before the
commission by the presiding officer, unless permission to continue or again address the
commission is granted by the majority vote of the commission members present. No clapping,
applauding, heckling or verbal outbursts in support or opposition to a speaker or his or her
remarks shall be permitted. Signs or placards may be disallowed in the commission chamber by
the presiding officer. Persons exiting the commission chambers shall do so quietly.

Rule 6.06 (a)3 Agenda. The good and welfare portion of the agenda set for 8:15 p.m. shall be
restricted to discussion on subjects not already specifically scheduled on the agenda for
discussion and debate. In no event shall this portion of the agenda be allotted more than 45
minutes with each speaker to be given no more than three minutes, unless by vote of a majority
of the members of the commission present, it is agreed to extend the time frames. Likewise,
commission members shall be restricted to speaking three minutes each unless an extension is
granted in the same manner as set forth in the prior sentence.

Any person who received compensation, remuneration or expenses for conducting lobbying
activities is required to register as a lobbyist with the Town Clerk prior to engaging in lobbying
activities per Town Code Sec. 2-235.  "Lobbyist" specifically includes the principal, as defined in
this section, as well as any agent, officer or employee of a principal, regardless of whether such
lobbying activities fall within the normal scope of employment of such agent, officer or employee.
The term "lobbyist" specifically excludes any person who only appears as a representative of a
not-for-profit community-based organization for the purpose of requesting a grant without
special compensation or reimbursement for the appearance; and any person who only appears
as a representative of a neighborhood, homeowners or condominium association without
compensation for the appearance, whether direct or indirect or contingent, to express support of
or opposition to any item. 

Per Miami Dade County Fire Marshal, the Commission Chambers has a maximum capacity of 99
people.  Once this capacity has been reached, people will be asked to watch the meeting from the
first floor. 

 

 

 

Agenda
Planning and Zoning Board Meeting

Wednesday, May 24, 2023 1



1. Call to Order/Roll Call

2. Town Commission Liaison Report

3. Approval of Minutes

3.A April 27, 2023 Planning and Zoning Board Meeting Minutes  - Deputy Town
Clerk Evelyn Herbello

4. Ordinances

4.A Zoning Code Correction - Balcony Projections  - Town Planner Judith Frankel

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE,
FLORIDA AMENDING THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY
AMENDING SECTION 90-47 “YARDS GENERALLY, ALLOWABLE
PROJECTIONS” TO CLARIFY BALCONY OVERHANG LIMITATIONS APPLIED
TO INCLINED SIDE SETBACKS IN H120; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE
CODE; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE
DATE.

4.B Zoning Code Correction - Design Requirements for Front Yard Fences and
Gates - Town Planner Judith Frankel

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE,
FLORIDA AMENDING THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY
AMENDING SECTION 90-56 “FENCES, WALLS AND HEDGES” TO MODIFY
APPROVAL PROCEDURE AND REQUIREMENTS FOR FENCES AND WALLS;
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE;
PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

4.C Zoning Code Correction - Garage Conversion Criteria  - Town Planner Judith
Frankel

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE,
FLORIDA AMENDING THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY
AMENDING SECTION 90-50. – “ARCHITECTURE AND ROOF DECKS” TO
MODIFY REQUIREMENTS FOR GARAGE CONVERSIONS; PROVIDING FOR
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; PROVIDING FOR
CONFLICTS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

4.D Zoning Code Correction - Applicability of Planning and Zoning Board Review  -
Town Planner Judith Frankel

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE,

 

 

 

 April 27, 2023 Planning and Zoning Board Meeting Minutes.pdf

 

 Ordinance Re-Balcony Overhangs H120.docx

 Sec. 90-56. Fences walls and hedges.docx
Ord Amend Section 90-56 Fences Walls and Gates.docx

 Ordinance Re Garage Conversions.docx
Zoning Code with section highlighted

Agenda
Planning and Zoning Board Meeting

Wednesday, May 24, 2023 2

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1925356/planning-and-zoning-board_minutes_summary__18_.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1955999/Ordinance_Re_Balcony_Overhangs__H120_TAv3_PZB.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1948037/Sec._90_56.___Fences__walls_and_hedges.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1956001/Ord_Amend_Section_90-56_Fences__Walls_and_Gates_TAv4_PZB.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1956003/Ordinance_Re_Garage_Conversions_TAv3_PZB.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1948040/Sec._90_50.___Architecture_and_roof_decks.pdf


FLORIDA AMENDING THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY
AMENDING SECTION 90-19.7 OF SECTION 90-19 “SINGLE-FAMILY AND TWO-
FAMILY DEVELOPMENT REVIEW PROCESS” TO MODIFY THE LIST OF
APPLICATIONS EXEMPTED FROM PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD REVIEW;
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE;
PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

5. Applications

5.A 9441 Harding Avenue - After- the-Fact Window Sign  - Town Planner Judith
Frankel

5.B 9124 Byron Avenue - Front and Rear Wall Openings, Rear Trellis  - Town
Planner Judith Frankel

5.C 9208 Bay Drive - Rooftop Deck with Railing and Stairs, Rooftop Mechanical
Equipment and Screen and Side Yard steps with Wall Opening change.  - Town
Planner Judith Frankel

5.D 9540 Collins Avenue - The Shul - Signs and Fence  - Town Planner Judith Frankel

5.E 8801 Emerson Avenue - New Two-Story Single-Family Residence - Town
Planner Judith Frankel

5.F 9064 Bay Drive - New Two-Story Single- Family Home - Town Planner Judith
Frankel

6. Next Meeting Date

6.A Next Meeting Date: June 29, 2023 at 6:00 p.m.  - Deputy Town Clerk Evelyn
Herbello

7. Discussion Items

8. Adjournment

 Ordinance Re Applicability of PZB Review.docx

 

 9441 Harding Avenue Agenda Packet.pdf

 9124 Byron Avenue Images and Tables.pdf
9124 Bryon Agenda Packet.pdf

 9208 Bay Drive Images and Tables.pdf
9208 Bay Drive Agenda Packet.pdf
9208 Bay Drive Property Survey

 9540 Collins Avenue Images and Tables.pdf
9540 Collins Agenda Packet for Sign and fence.pdf
9540 Collins Avenue Survey.pdf

 8801 Emerson Avenue Images and Tables.pdf
8801 Emerson Ave Agenda Packet.pdf
8801 Emerson Avenue Survey

 9064 Bay Drive Images and Tables.pdf
9064 Bay Drive Agenda Packet.pdf
9064 Bay Drive - Signed Survey.pdf

 

 

 

Agenda
Planning and Zoning Board Meeting

Wednesday, May 24, 2023 3

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1956004/Ordinance_Re_Applicability_of_PZB_Review_-_TAv3_PZB.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1929186/9441_Harding_sign_agenda_packet.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1955447/9124_Byron_Avenue_Images_and_Tables.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1955437/9124_Bryon_Agenda_Packet.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1955831/9208_Bay_Drive_Images_and_Tables.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1940395/9208_Bay_Drive_Agenda_Packet.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1955771/May_2023_Survey_of_9208_Bay_Drive.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1955768/9540_Collins_Avenue_Images_and_Tables.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1956257/9540_Collins_Agenda_Packet_for_Sign_and_fence.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1956991/9540_Collins_Avenue_Survey.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1957056/8801_Emerson_Avenue_Images_and_Tables_5.16.23.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1957322/8801_Emerson_Ave_Agenda_Packet_5.16.2023.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1957068/Survey.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1956197/9064_Bay_Drive_Images_and_Tables.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1958782/9064_Bay_Drive_Agenda_Packet.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1952803/9064_Bay_Drive_-_Signed_Survey.pdf


 
 
Respectfully submitted,

Hector R. Gomez
Town Manager

THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC. IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH
DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990, ALL PERSONS THAT ARE DISABLED; WHO NEED SPECIAL
ACCOMMODATIONS TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING BECAUSE OF THAT DISABILITY
SHOULD CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863 EXT. 226 NO LATER
THAN FOUR DAYS PRIOR TO SUCH PROCEEDING.

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA STATUTES, ANYONE
WISHING TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE COMMISSION, WITH
RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING OR HEARING, WILL NEED A
RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS AND FOR SUCH PURPOSE, MAY NEED TO ENSURE THAT A
VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE WHICH RECORD SHALL INCLUDE THE
TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED.

AGENDA ITEMS MAY BE VIEWED AT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK, TOWN OF SURFSIDE
TOWN HALL, 9293 HARDING AVENUE. ANYONE WISHING TO OBTAIN A COPY OF ANY AGENDA
ITEM SHOULD CONTACT THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863. A COMPLETE AGENDA PACKET IS
ALSO AVAILABLE ON THE TOWN WEBSITE AT www.townofsurfsidefl.gov.

TWO OR MORE MEMBERS OF THE TOWN COMMISSION AND/OR TOWN BOARDS MAY ATTEND
THIS MEETING.

THESE MEETINGS MAY BE CONDUCTED BY MEANS OF OR IN CONJUNCTION WITH
COMMUNICATIONS MEDIA TECHNOLOGY, SPECIFICALLY, A TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CALL.
THE LOCATION 9293 HARDING AVENUE, SURFSIDE, FL 33154, WHICH IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC,
SHALL SERVE AS AN ACCESS POINT FOR SUCH COMMUNICATION.

Agenda
Planning and Zoning Board Meeting

Wednesday, May 24, 2023 4

file:///tmp/www.townofsurfsidefl.gov


1. Call to Order/Roll Call

2. Town Commission Liaison Report

3. Approval of Minutes

3.A March 30, 2023 Planning and Zoning Board Meeting Minutes  - Deputy Town
Clerk Evelyn Herbello

4. Ordinances

 
Town of Surfside

Planning and Zoning Board Meeting
MINUTES

April 27, 2023
6:00 PM 

Town Commission Chambers

 The meeting was called to order by Chair Baumel at 6:06 p.m.
 
Deputy Town Clerk Herbello called the roll with the following members present:
 
Present:  Chair Carolyn Baumel, Board Member Jonathan Edderai, Alternate Board
Member Grace Rais and Alternate Board Member Michael Szafranski (arrived at 6:37
p.m.)
 
Absent:  Vice Chair David Forbes, Board Member Lindsey Lecour and Board Member
Ruben Bravo.
 
Also Present: Commission Liaison Commissioner Fred Landsman, Mayor Shlomo
Danzinger, Vice Mayor Jeff Rose, Commissioner Marianne Meischeid, Town Attorney
Tony Recio, Town Planner Judith Frankel, and Building Official James McGuinness.

 Commission Liaison Commissioner Fred  Landsman provided the Commission Liaison
Report. He spoke regarding the recent legislature Senate Bill 102 and House Bill 627 and
the Governor signed the bill into law. He provided an overview and summary of each bill.

 

 
A motion was made by Board Member Edderai to approve the March 30, 2023
Planning and Zoning Board Meeting Minutes, seconded by Alternate Board Member
Rais. The motion carried with a 3-0 vote.
March 30, 2023 Planning and Zoning Board Meeting Minutes.pdf

 
Minutes

Planning and Zoning Board Meeting
Thursday, April 27, 2023 5

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1880240/2023-03-30_Planning_and_Zoning_Board_Meeting_Minutes.pdf


4.A Zoning Code Correction - Roof Deck Stairway Height  - Hector Gomez, Acting
Town Manager

 
Suggested action: Staff recommends that roof deck stair railings be permitted to
extend above the maximum roof height for the zoning district as provided in Sec. 90-
44 in order to allow for compatibility with the Florida Building Code. (See Attachment
A) Specifically, Sec. 90-50.2 should be amended to allow roof deck stair railings in
the H30A and H30B districts to extend above the roofline in accordance with the
restrictions set out in Sec. 90-44.
 
Staff recommends approval of the ordinance.

Deputy Town Clerk Herbello read the title of the ordinance into the record.
 
Town Planner Frankel introduced the item and provided the specifics. She stated the
language that the Commission added to the first reading of this ordinance.
 
Chair Baumel stated that this has been going through the first reading of the
Commission and this is where the South Florida Building Code requires a different
standard than the Town's Zoning Code.
 
Town Attorney Recio clarified the item and stated this has been expanded to include
all structures on the roof top. He stated this is clarifying and filling in the gaps and
ambiguities. He stated what the rules state not in regards to this application.
 
Chair Baumel opened the floor to public comments.
 
The following individual from the public spoke:
Ellen Kopple asked regarding her neighbor and the height of their parapet.
Cynthia Borkoski spoke regarding understory and they had a referendum on voting
on a hedge height and why they did not have a referendum as well for the understory
and make the public aware that it is another level.
 
Chair Baumel closed the floor to public comments.
 
Town Attorney Recio stated that the roof deck provisions have been in the code for
over 10 years and the rooftop requirement have also been in the code for more than
10 years. He addressed the comments made regarding the understory and the 30-
foot height requirement has been the maximum and has not been altered in anyway.
He stated the understory ordinance went through a very public noticing process.
 
Alternate Board Member Rais asked regarding the cap of the roof deck and the
railing. She said it is nice that it is following the South Florida Building Code.
 
Chair Baumel stated it is not intended to be an additional living space or a party
space.
 
A motion was made by Board Member Edderai to recommend that the Town
Commission pass this ordinance on second reading, seconded by Alternate Board
Member Rais. The motion carried with a 3-0 vote.

Minutes
Planning and Zoning Board Meeting

Thursday, April 27, 2023 6



4.B Zoning Code Correction: Front Setback Standards  - Hector Gomez, Acting
Town Manager

5. Applications

Roof Stair-Stairs Limitations in the Zoning Code
Ordinance Amending Sec. 90-50.2 Roof Deck Provisions.docx

 
Suggested action: Staff recommends that Sec. 90-61(1) be amended to provide
that "Not less than 50 percent of the front yard shall be landscaped". This occurs now
due to the restriction in the same code section that no more than 50% of the front
yard may be paved.
 
The Planning and Zoning Board should consider including pebbles, gravel and/or
other stones as an allowed groundcover material when incorporated in the required
landscaping.

Deputy Town Clerk Herbello read the title of the ordinance into the record.
 
Town Planner Frankel introduced the item and provided the specifics.
 
Mayor Danzinger explained how this ordinance came forward and stated what the
code currently stated and what the clarification is for the remaining 20%.
 
Chair Baumel opened the floor to public comments.
 
The following individuals from the public spoke:
George Kousoulas spoke regarding the gap and stated how it could be cleared up.
 
Chair Baumel closed the floor to public comments.
 
Chair Baumel thanked the Mayor and the other Commissioners present.
 
Town Attorney Recio clarified the change that was made.
 
A motion was made by Alternate Board Member Rais to recommend that the Town
Commission pass this ordinance on second reading, seconded by Board Member
Edderai. The motion carried with a 3-0 vote.
Attachment A: Front Yard Restrictions
Ordinance Amending Sec. 90-61-Setback Paving Standards.docx

 Town Attorney Recio advised the Board that the applicant for item 5K (8801 Emerson
Avenue) would like to request a deferral of this item. The applicant would like the item
deferred to the May 24, 2023 Planning and Zoning Board Meeting.
 
A motion was made by Board Member Edderai to defer item 5K (8801 Emerson Avenue)
to the May 24, 2023 Planning and Zoning Board Meeting, seconded by Alternate Board
Member Rais. The motion carried with a 4-0 vote.
 

Minutes
Planning and Zoning Board Meeting

Thursday, April 27, 2023 7

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1903463/Roof_Stair_Stairs_Limitations.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1905681/Ordinance_Amending_Sec._90-50.2_Roof_Deck_Provisions_-_PZB_4-20-23.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1903470/Front_Yard_Restrictions.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1905641/Ordinance_Amending_Sec._90-61_-_Setback_Paving_Standards_-_PZB_4-20-23.pdf


5.A 8911 Dickens Avenue- Carport - Judith Frankel, Town Planner

5.B 1340 Biscaya Drive - Window openings  - Judith Frankel, Town Planner

Town Attorney Recio read the quasi-judicial statement into the record.
 
Town Attorney Recio asked Deputy Town Clerk Herbello to confirm notice requirements.
 
Deputy Town Clerk Herbello confirmed notice requirements were met by the applicants.
 
Town Attorney Recio polled the Board Members.
 
Chair Baumel had a conversation with the applicant for item 5E (9425 Bay Drive) prior to
them having an application submitted.
 
No other Board Member had any communication with any of the applicants.

 
Suggested Action: Staff finds that the proposed canopy complies with the zoning
code and recommends approval with the following condition:
 

 Per sec. 90-58 (2) the canopy shall be no more than 10 feet in height.

Town Planner Frankel introduced the item and provided the staff recommendations.
 
Chair Baumel opened the floor to public comments.
 
There were no public speakers.
 
Chair Baumel closed the floor to public comments.
 
A motion was made by Alternate Board Member Szafranski to approve the
application with staff recommendations, seconded by Board Member Edderai. The
motion carried with a 4-0 vote.
8911 Dickens Carport Agenda Packet

 
Suggested Action: Staff finds that the proposed window alterations comply with the
Zoning Code and recommend approval of this application.

Town Planner Frankel introduced the item and provided the staff recommendations.
 
Dean Kotzin, representing the applicant provided an overview of the application.
 
Chair Baumel opened the floor to public comments.
 
There were no public speakers.
 
Chair Baumel closed the floor to public comments.
 

Minutes
Planning and Zoning Board Meeting

Thursday, April 27, 2023 8

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1900569/8911_Dickens_Carport_revised_packet.pdf


5.C 1420 Biscaya Drive - Front Yard Fence/Gate, Rooftop Deck, Rooftop
Mechanical - Town Planner Judith Frankel

5.D 9432 Bay Drive - 2nd Floor Addition (After-the-Fact)  - Judith Frankel, Town
Planner

A motion was made by Alternate Board Member Rais to approve the application with
staff recommendations, seconded by Alternate Board Member Szafranski. The
motion carried with a 4-0 vote.
1340 Biscaya Drive Survey
1340 Biscaya Agenda Packet Revised.pdf

 
Suggested Action: Staff finds that the front yard fence with gates, the rooftop deck
and rooftop mechanical equipment as proposed generally meet the Zoning Code. If
the Planning and Zoning Board determines the design is appropriate, approval
should include the following condition:
 

Per Sec. 90-67.3, Screening of the generator must be provided at the height of
the equipment for visual and auditory purposes.

Town Planner Frankel introduced the item and provided the staff recommendations.
 
Building Official McGuinness provided his staff recommendations.
 
Roberto Rivero, representing the applicant provided an overview of the project.
 
Chair Baumel stated that it was previously brought before this Board, and they
complied with all the recommendations and requirements requested.
 
Chair Baumel opened the floor to public comments.
 
There were no public speakers.
 
Chair Baumel closed the floor to public comments.
 
Alternate Board Member Rais asked regarding the aluminum post on the plan and it
looks like wood and asked if the materials are present in the rest of the house.
 
Mr. Rivero stated that they are present in the other portions of the house.
 
A motion was made by Board Member Edderai to approve the application with staff
recommendations, seconded by Alternate Board Member Rais. The motion carried
with a 4-0 vote.
Attachment A: Images and Tables
1420 BISCAYA DR-FRONT WALL - ROOF TOP PRESENTATION PACKAGE.pdf
1420 BISCAYA DRIVE-SURVEY.pdf
1420 Biscaya Rooftop Generator Specifications

 
Suggested Action: Staff finds the application meets the Zoning Code. The Planning

Minutes
Planning and Zoning Board Meeting

Thursday, April 27, 2023 9

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1873427/04-PZB_SURVEY.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1888348/1340_Biscaya_Agenda_Packet_Revised.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1901955/1420_Biscaya_Drive_Images_and_Table.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1873244/1420_BISCAYA_DR-FRONT_WALL_-_ROOF_TOP_PRESENTATION_PACKAGE.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1873245/1420_BISCAYA_DRIVE-SURVEY.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1901949/1420_Biscaya_generac-generators-spec-sheet_protector-gaseous-25kw-60kw-2017-1115.pdf


5.E 9425 Bay Drive - Addition - Town Planner Judith Frankel

and Zoning Board should determine whether the new addition’s design is consistent
with the existing structure.  If the design is determined to be appropriate, Staff
recommends approval. 
 
If approval is granted the applicant must apply for an after-the-fact building permit to
ensure constructions standards were met. 

Town Planner Frankel introduced the item and provided the staff recommendations.
 
Marcia Thorbor, applicant was there for any questions.
 
Chair Baumel opened the floor to public comments.
 
There were no public speakers.
 
Chair Baumel closed the floor to public comments.
 
Alternate Board Member Rais asked regarding the after the fact permits and
provided her comments on the application.
 
A motion was made by Alternate Board Member Rais to approve the application with
staff recommendations, seconded by Alternate Board Member Szafranski. The
motion carried with a 4-0 vote.
Attachment A: Images and Tables
9432 Bay Drive ATF Addition Agenda Packet

 
Suggested Action: Staff finds the application meets the Zoning Code. The Planning
and Zoning Board should determine whether the new addition’s design is consistent
with the existing structure.  The proposed addition is different in style from the
existing home.  The addition will have a flat roof at two different heights, while the
existing roof is peaked. However, the application proposes adding wall treatments to
the existing portion of the front façade to carry through the style.

 
If the design is determined to be consistent by the Planning and Zoning Board, Staff
recommends approval. 

Town Planner Frankel introduced the item and provided the staff recommendations.
 
Building Official McGuinness provided his staff recommendations.
 
Greg Polly, representing applicant provided an overview of the project.
 
Chair Baumel opened the floor to public comments.
 
There were no public speakers.
 
Chair Baumel closed the floor to public comments.

Minutes
Planning and Zoning Board Meeting

Thursday, April 27, 2023 10

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1898259/9432_Bay_Dr_ATF_Images_and_Data_Table.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1895791/9432_Bay_Drive_ATF_Addition.pdf


5.F 9456 Abbott Avenue - Addition  - Town Planner Judith Frankel

 
Alternate Board Member Rais provided her comments on the project.
 
Alternate Board Member Szafranski stated this house is a perfect example of the
50% rule and this helps keep these houses as a one story instead of a two story.
 
Chair Baumel stated that porcelain was not introduced in the design guidelines. She
stated that people were using the porcelain when the design guidelines were written.
She is appreciative to the applicant that they have a property that they can work with.
 
Dania Mendell, applicant explained her project and they want to stay here with their
growing family.
 
A motion was made by Board Member Edderai to approve the application with staff
recommendations, seconded by Alternate Board Member Szafranski. The motion
carried with a 3-1 vote with Alternate Board Member Rais voting in opposition.
Attachment A: Images and Tables
9425 Bay Drive Agenda Package.pdf

 
Suggested Action: Staff finds the application mainly meets the Zoning Code. The
Planning and Zoning Board should determine whether the new addition’s overall
design and window style is consistent with the existing structure.  If the design is
determined to be appropriate, Staff recommends approval with the below conditions:

 
Setback from the north property to the new addition must be verified to be 5
feet. A 24-inch roof overhang is permitted.
At the time of permitting, it shall be verified that the garage space is to remain
as storage.  If the space is intended to be habitable living space the finished
floor must be elevated to match the rest of the home.

Town Planner Frankel introduced the item and provided the staff recommendations.
She stated this item was deferred from the last month and stated that the changes
requested were made and the application meets the zoning code.
 
Building Official McGuinness provided his staff recommendations.
 
Alphonso Sierra, representing the applicant provided an overview of the project and
the changes made from the last meeting.
 
Chair Baumel opened the floor to public comments.
 
There were no public speakers.
 
Chair Baumel closed the floor to public comments.
 
Alternate Board Member Rais provided her comments and stated that this project is
unique and brought mixed feelings.

Minutes
Planning and Zoning Board Meeting

Thursday, April 27, 2023 11

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1898685/9425_Bay_Drive_addition_Images_and_data_Table.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1886931/9524_Bay_Drive_Agenda_Package.pdf


5.G 9064 Harding Avenue - 2nd Floor Addition  - Town Planner Judith Frankel

 
Chair Baumel believes they have taken an early mid-century style and trying to
transition it into something more modern. She spoke regarding the roof line and
respects their work. 
 
A motion was made by Alternate Board Member Szafranski to approve the
application with staff recommendations, seconded by Board Member Edderai. The
motion carried with a 4-0 vote.
Attachment A: Images and Tables revised
9456 Abbott Ave Revised Packet

 
Suggested Action: Staff finds the application meets the Zoning Code. The Planning
and Zoning Board should determine whether the new addition’s overall design is
consistent with the existing structure.  If the design is determined to be appropriate,
Staff recommends approval with the below condition:

 
Per Sec. 90-47, Roof overhangs and eaves may be no more than 24-inches.
Measurement must be provided for the north side eave of the addition.
The window location on the east elevation of the addition must be adjusted on
Sheets A-2.02 and A-2.02A to reflect the change made to Sheet A-3.02 and
the renderings.

Town Planner Frankel introduced the item and provided the staff recommendations.
She stated this item was deferred from the last meeting.
 
Building Official McGuinness provided his staff recommendations.
 
Roberto Marquez, applicant spoke regarding the application and the renderings were
provided.
 
Chair Baumel opened the floor to public comments.
 
There were no public speakers.
 
Chair Baumel closed the floor to public comments.
 
Alternate Board Member Rais provided her comments and stated she had some
concerns with the roof.
 
Mr. Marquez addressed the comments made by Alternate Board Member Rais.
 
Chair Baumel stated that he is working with the existing home and trying to make it
cohesive. She stated that the roof lines work. She would like to see something more
in the front.
 
A motion was made by Board Member Edderai to approve the application with staff
recommendations, seconded by Alternate Board Member Szafranski. The motion

Minutes
Planning and Zoning Board Meeting

Thursday, April 27, 2023 12

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1901133/9456_Abbott_Avenue_Images_and_Tables_rev.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1887836/9456_Abbott_Ave_Surfside_FL_Building_Dept_Revised_signed.pdf


5.H 8918 Froude Avenue - Garage Conversion and Addition  - Town Planner Walter
Keller

carried with a 4-0 vote.
Attachment A: Images and Table.pdf
9064 Harding Avenue Agenda Packet.pdf

 
Suggested Action: Staff finds the application generally complies with the Zoning
Code. The Planning and Zoning Board should determine whether the garage
conversion and the new additions and overall exterior appearance and window style
is consistent with the existing structure.  If the design is determined to be
appropriate, Staff recommends approval subject to the following comments.

 
Provide dimensions on the rear addition and the height of the covered terrace

 

Identify the color of the new metal roof

 

Identify the proposed landscape material in the 2-foot-wide landscape strip in
front of the former garage door

 

Planning and Zoning Board Design approval for the proposed exterior
treatment of the renovated and expanded residence including the roof color and
material.

 

Install 2 Florida Friendly Street trees in the front yard adjacent to the east
property line.

 

Obtain permits for relocation or removal of any existing trees.

Consultant Town Planner Keller introduced the item and provided the staff
recommendations.
 
Building Official McGuinness provided his staff recommendations.
 
Steven Cohen, representing the applicant provided an overview of the project.
 
Chair Baumel opened the floor to public comments.
 
There were no public speakers.
 

Minutes
Planning and Zoning Board Meeting

Thursday, April 27, 2023 13

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1870186/9064_Harding_Ave_Images_and_Table.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1905367/9064_Harding_addition_plans_package_4.27.23.pdf


5.I 500 94th Street - Addition - Judith Frankel, Town Planner

Chair Baumel closed the floor to public comments.
 
Alternate Board Member Rais provided her comments on the application.
 
Chair Baumel spoke regarding the covering of the brick. She stated she does not like
the wood and would have preferred the whole thing to be stucco. She spoke
regarding the design and stated you would not see that type of wood.
 
A motion was made by Alternate Board Member Szafranski to approve the
application with staff recommendations, seconded by Alternate Board Member Rais.
The motion carried with a 4-0 vote.
Attachment A: Tables and Images
8919 Froude Survey .pdf
8918 Froude Avenue Agenda Packet.pdf

 
Suggested Action: Staff finds the application meets the Zoning Code. The Planning
and Zoning Board should determine whether the new addition’s overall design is
consistent with the existing structure. While renderings have not been provided by
the applicant, the materials and design style of the additions can be seen in the
existing home.
 
If the design is determined to be appropriate, Staff recommends approval with the
below conditions:
 

Per Sec. 90-47, Roof overhangs and eaves may be no more than 24-inches.
Measurement must be provided for the east side eaves of the addition.

Town Planner Frankel introduced the item and provided the staff recommendations.
She advised the Board that she did advise the applicant regarding the Board wanting
renderings. She stated that they will be replacing the entire roof with the same type
of tile.
 
Building Official McGuinness provided his staff recommendations.
 
Damian Rodriguez, representing the applicant spoke on the project.
 
Chair Baumel opened the floor to public comments.
 
There were no public speakers.
 
Chair Baumel closed the floor to public comments.
 
Chair Baumel stated they have a great property.
 
Alternate Board Member Rais asked if this packet was incomplete.
 
Chair Baumel stated that is what Town Planner Frankel stated that there is an

Minutes
Planning and Zoning Board Meeting

Thursday, April 27, 2023 14

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1904169/8918_Froude_Tables_4-17-23.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1895886/Survey_.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1905412/8918_Froude_revised_agenda_packet.pdf


5.J 9332 Carlyle Avenue - New Two-Story Single-Family Residence - Town
Planner Walter Keller

additional cost for renderings.
 
Mr. Rodriguez stated that there were corrections made to the packet. He stated what
the goal was for this project. He stated the color is an expresso blend. He stated that
the overhang will match the existing structure.
 
Alternate Board Member Szafranski asked if renderings were required.
 
Town Planner Frankel stated that renderings are not required for additions.
 
Alternate Board Member Rais stated that there is not enough information.
 
Town Planner Frankel spoke regarding the existing windows.
 
Chair Baumel stated she went over this with Town Planner Frankel. She stated this
is an allowable space on the existing house.
 
Further discussion took place among the Board members regarding the lack of
drawings and the addition as to how it is being constructed.
 
Alternate Board Member Szafranski agrees that they need drawings and more
information. He would like some renderings.
 
Mr. Rodriguez addressed the comments made by the Board members.
 
Juan Valdez, applicant addressed the Board Members concerns and comments. He
also stated that he is dire need of a new roof.
 
After a lengthy discussion among the Board Members and Mr. Rodriguez, the
following motion was made.
 
A motion was made by Alternate Board Member Szafranski to approve the
application with staff recommendations to include elevations shall be labeled
properly, have a roof plan, showing the north arrow, front entry-out lookers to be
removed, call out materials on elevations, windows to match existing, front porch,
roof height and appearance-consistent with design of the house, pitch height
elevations of the roof and consistency with design of existing house, seconded by
Alternate Board Member Rais. The motion carried with a 4-0 vote.
Attachment A: Images and Tables
500 94th Street Addition Agenda packet

 
Staff Recommendation: Staff finds this application meets the Zoning Code subject
to the comments below.

 
Per Sec.90-49.5(b), verify the carport and enclosed stairs do not exceed more
than 10% of the lot size.

Minutes
Planning and Zoning Board Meeting

Thursday, April 27, 2023 15

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1901996/500_94th_Street_Images_and_data_Table.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1896943/50094th_Street_Addition_revised_agenda_packet.pdf


Per the Florida Building Code, provide flood vents on opposite walls in the
enclosed stairs of the understory.
Provide additional detail of the height of the stairs on the roof (note, this is
currently being processed as a proposed ordinance).
Per Sec. 90-47, The calculation of the second-floor square footage must
include any spaces not “open to the sky”. The roof deck and stairs connection
path must be included in the total calculation for the second floor.
Per Ordinance No. 22-1730, provide additional detail on the rooftop
mechanical screening and its visibility from the street.
Per Sec. 90-54.2(a), verify (and dimension) the 5-foot minimum setback to the
pool, pool structure and pool deck from the rear property line.
Correct the Site Plan on Sheet A-201 to delete the additional 68 SF of pool
decking not on the Landscape Plan. 
Per Ordinance No. 22-1729, 40% of required pervious/landscaping must be a
Florida Friendly landscaping species as identified by the University of Florida.
Per Sec. 90-89.1, Zoysia grass is not an approved sod.
Per Sec. 90-97, a tree removed or relocated will require a tree removal permit
from Miami-Dade County.

Consultant Town Planner Keller introduced the item and provided the staff
recommendations.
 
Building Official McGuinness provided his staff recommendations.
 
George Kousoulas, representing the applicant provided an overview of the project.
 
Chair Baumel opened the floor to public comments.
 
The following individuals from the public spoke:
Jeff Kopple spoke regarding the project and stated that it seems that when plans like
this are presented, all consideration is given to the proposed homeowner and very
little to the impact it will have to the people that already live there.
Ellen Kopple spoke regarding the project and reiterated her husband's comments.
Todd Kaufman is a neighbor of this project and looks forward to the health of the
100-year-old Ficus tree and spoke regarding the pool and retaining wall.
 
Town Planner Frankel addressed Mr. Kopple's questions.
 
Mr. Kousoulas responded to Mr. Kopple's question as it relates to the retaining wall.
 
Town Planner Frankel addressed the comments made by Mr. Kaufman.
 
Chair Baumel closed the floor to public comments.
 
Alternate Board Member Rais provided her comments on the project.
 
Town Attorney Recio clarified what the property owners can put up as it relates to
hedges. He stated that the code allows a taller hedge on a case by case basis as per
the design review guidelines.
 

Minutes
Planning and Zoning Board Meeting

Thursday, April 27, 2023 16



5.K 8801 Emerson Avenue - New Two-Story Single-Family Residence - Judith
Frankel, Town Planner

Mr. Kousoulas stated that they would be happy to do so.
 
After a lengthy discussion among the Board Members, Mr. Kousoulas and staff the
following motion was made.
 
A motion was made by Alternate Board Member Rais to approve the application with
staff recommendations and adding the ability to have higher hedges, seconded by
Board Member Edderai. The motion carried with a 4-0 vote.
Attachment A: Tables and Images
9332 Carlyle Avenue Agenda Packet

 
Staff Recommendation:  The Planning and Zoning Board should determine
whether the new home’s design is “consistent with and in conformance with the
design guidelines set forth in the Town Code”.  The general design for the property in
this application appears to be well formulated and in consideration of the zoning
code. However, there are several proposed elements where not enough information
has been presented to determine compatibility with the zoning code. See
Attachment A Tables for more detail.

 
These items of issue are listed below, but without greater data approval is not
recommended at this time. 

 

Rooftop Elements:

 
Per Sec. 90-67.3 rooftop mechanical elements require screening and
dimensional information to ensure the equipment is not visible form the right-of-
way.
Per Sec. 90-50.2 The roof deck must be setback at least 10 feet from all side
of the roof edge.

 
Fences and Gates:
 

Per Sec 90-56.4, a 4-foot-high front yard (Emerson Avenue) fence with
surfaces above 2 feet having a maximum opacity of 50% may be permitted if
granted design review and approval from the Planning and Zoning Board.
Details on the length. Dimensions and opacity have not been provided.
Secondary frontage (88th Street) fence must adhere to the same requirements
unless the option presented in 90-56.5 is utilized.

 
Per 90-56.5 fences and ornamental wall on secondary frontages may have
maximum opacity of 100 percent and a maximum height of six feet, as
measured from grade, may project into or enclose the street side yard of a
corner lot, provided:

Minutes
Planning and Zoning Board Meeting

Thursday, April 27, 2023 17

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1904945/9332_Carlyle_Ave_-_Tables_4-17-23.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1875025/9332_COVER_1117_BINDER.pdf


 
1. The fence or wall is not placed in front of the front facade of the primary

residential structure and extends beyond the plane of the front facade on only
one side of the primary residential structure;

2. The fence or wall is setback three feet from any property line;
3. Shrubs shall be installed at the time the fence or wall is installed; and
4. The shrubs shall be planted a minimum of 36 inches in height, shall be placed

a maximum of 24 inches on center and shall cover the exterior of the fence or
wall within one year after the final inspection of the fence.

If this option is chosen, the retaining wall must be set back 3 feet
 

Per 90-56, A fence or ornamental wall not more than six feet in height, as
measured from grade, may project into or enclose an interior side or rear yard
only. As a retaining wall will be necessary for raising the grade of the rear yard,
installation information must be provided for the retaining wall. Applicant is
advised that the 6 ft maximum height for rear yard fences/walls is measured
from the grade of the neighboring yards.

 

Lot Coverage:

Per Sec. 90-49.5, A non-habitable understory may have a maximum enclosed
area of no greater the 10% of the lot size. The pervious area under the home
must equal or exceed 20% of the lot size, which is 1,370 F in this case.  This is
addition to the 35% pervious/landscaped area required for the lot.  There must
be a minimum of 2,397.5 SF of pervious/landscaped space on the lot area not
covered by the first floor of the home. Pool decking may not count toward the
pervious space.

 
The understory space must be open. The elevations shown on Sheets A4 and
A5 appear substantially closed.

 
Per Sec. 90-47.1 Every part of a required yard shall be open to the sky. A
portion of the second floor on the north side of the home is fully covered by a
solid roof and should be counted in the square footage of that floor. This may
not be an issue as the second floor is below the 80% maximum.

 
Per Sec. 90-95, for a corner lot a minimum of 6 trees and 35 shrubs is
required. Information on tree and plant species is required to determine if 40%
of species are Florida Friendly. In addition to the lot trees, street trees are
required every 20 feet of property frontage.

Town Attorney Recio advised the Board that the applicant would like to request a
deferral of this item. He would like the item deferred to the May 24, 2023 Planning
and Zoning Board Meeting.
 
A motion was made by Board Member Edderai to defer this application to the May
24, 2023 Planning and Zoning Board Meeting, seconded by Alternate Board Member
Rais. The motion carried with a 4-0 vote.

Minutes
Planning and Zoning Board Meeting

Thursday, April 27, 2023 18



6. Next Meeting Date

6.A Next Meeting Date: May 25, 2023 at 6:00 p.m.  - Deputy Town Clerk Evelyn
Herbello

7. Discussion Items

7.A Perception of mass on the setbacks - Town Planner Judith Frankel

Attachment A: Images and Tables.pdf
8801 Emerson Avenue Survey.pdf
8801 Emerson Agenda Packet.pdf

 

 
Deputy Town Clerk Herbello advised the Board that May 25, 2023 is a religious
holiday and provided the date of May 24, 2023 to hold the meeting.
 
Consensus of the Board was that they were available on May 24, 2023 to hold the
meeting.
 
Deputy Town Clerk Herbello advised the Board of possibly having a meeting in July
to handle the heavy load of applications being received.  Most Board Members are
not available in July. They suggested August and to look and see the amount of
applications that will be received and later determine if a meeting will be needed in
July or if there will need to be two meetings in August.
 
Alternate Board Member Szafranski asked if there are some items that will not have
to come before them anymore.
 
Town Planner Frankel explained the items that will possibly not be coming before the
Board after the Commission meets on those items which entails ordinances going
before the Commission.
 

 

 
Town Planner Frankel asked if they could possibly table the discussion item until
Board Member Lecour is here since she is the one that requested this discussion
item.
 
Town Planner Frankel provided an overview of this item.
 
Chair Baumel stated that one of the applications would have never passed. She
stated the things they are seeing are for them to discuss and she does not see it as
much as a massing.
 
Alternate Board Member Rais spoke regarding the massing and what is the intention
of what Board Member Lecour wanted.
 
Discussion took place among the Board Members and staff regarding the massing
as well as what would count as part of the volume that makes up the second floor
and it is a case-by-case basis.

Minutes
Planning and Zoning Board Meeting

Thursday, April 27, 2023 19

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1904252/8801_Emerson_Avenue_Images_and_Tables.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1877685/Survey.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1877686/8801_Emerson_Agenda_Packet.pdf


7.B Revisit the code Regarding Carbon Copy Homes.  - Town Planner Judith
Frankel

8. Adjournment

 
Board Member Edderai left at 9:09 p.m.

 
Chair Baumel stated that you do not want to have carbon copy homes next to each
other.
 
Alternate Board Member Rais spoke regarding carbon copy homes and provided an
example.
 
Alternate Board Member Szafranski asked if there is a basis of rejecting carbon copy
homes.
 
Town Attorney Recio stated that the code does state that and provided the section of
the code.
 
Discussion took place among the Board members and staff regarding this item and
which homes this would apply to.
 
Chair Baumel suggested that all applicants are required to have an architect or
designer.
 
Consultant Town Planner Keller addressed the comments made by Chair Baumel.

 There being no further business to discuss before the Board, a motion was made by Chair
Baumel to adjourn the meeting at 9:39 p.m. The motion carried with a 3-0 vote.
 
Respectfully Submitted,
 
Accepted this _________________________ day of
______________________________, 2023.
 
 
 
________________________________ 
Carolyn Baumel
 
Attest:
 
 
________________________________ 
Sandra N. McCready, MMC, MPA
Town Clerk

Minutes
Planning and Zoning Board Meeting

Thursday, April 27, 2023 20



 

MEMORANDUM ITEM NO. 4.A

To: Planning & Zoning Board

From: Town Planner Judith Frankel

Date: May 24, 2023

Subject: Zoning Code Correction - Balcony Projections

 

 

 

 
 

Staff recommends approval of this ordinance to amend the zoning code by removing the
balcony overhang provision (Sec. 90-47.7) and including the "modified side setback" in the
balcony restrictions (Sec. 90-47.6).
 

Background: At a joint special meeting of the Town Commission and the Planning and
Zoning Board held on January 31, 2023, this code section was identified as an area of
ambiguity. Section 90-47.7 of the Code limits balcony overhangs from extending beyond the
balcony below, which is inappropriate for building designs that provide a regular or average
side setback as is an option in the code. It is also redundant in restricting balcony overhangs
where the inclined side setback option already restricts the setbacks.
 
The Town Commission, voted to edit the proposed ordinance at first reading on May 9th,
2023. The version of the ordinance present here deletes the restriction on balcony overhangs
from the code section 90-47.7. It also clarifies section 90-47.6 by including the modified side
setback in the balcony restrictions for the H120 zoning district. This change eliminates the
ambiguity.  

Ordinance Re-Balcony Overhangs H120.docx

21

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1955999/Ordinance_Re_Balcony_Overhangs__H120_TAv3_PZB.pdf


Coding: Strikethrough words are deletions to the existing words. Underlined words are additions to the existing words. Changes 
between first and second reading are indicated with highlighted double strikethrough and double underline.

Page 1 of 4

               ORDINANCE NO. 23 - ________

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY AMENDING 
SECTION 90-47 “YARDS GENERALLY, ALLOWABLE 
PROJECTIONS” TO CLARIFY BALCONY OVERHANG 
LIMITATIONS APPLIED TO INCLINED SIDE SETBACKS IN 
H120; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; 
PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, Article VIII, Section 2 of the Florida Constitution, and Chapter 166, Florida 1

Statutes, provide municipalities with the authority to exercise any power for municipal 2

purposes, except where prohibited by law, and to adopt ordinances in furtherance of such3

authority; and 4

WHEREAS, the Town Commission of the Town of Surfside (“Town Commission”) 5

finds it periodically necessary to amend its Code of Ordinances and Land Development 6

Code (“Code”) in order to update regulations and procedures to maintain consistency with 7

state law, to implement municipal goals and objectives, to clarify regulations and address 8

specific issues and needs that may arise; and 9

WHEREAS, Section 90-47 of the Code regulates setback projections, and allows 10

balconies and other projections into required yards and setbacks; and11

WHEREAS, Section 90-47.7 of the Code limits balcony overhangs extending beyond 12

the balcony below, which is inappropriate for buildings that provide a regular or average 13

side setback, but may be appropriate for an incline side setback building option; and14

WHEREAS, the incline side setback option is only applicable to the H120 zoning 15

district which is addressed in Sec. 90-47.6; and16

WHEREAS, at a joint special meeting of the Town Commission and the Planning and 17

Zoning Board held on January 31, 2023, changes to the Zoning Code were addressed, 18

including amending the regulations applicable to balcony overhangs; and 19

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds it in the best interest and welfare of the Town 20

to modify the zoning code for clarity by grouping the H120 restrictions together; and21

22



Page 2 of 4

WHEREAS, the Town Commission held its first public hearing on May 9, 2023, and, 22

having complied with the notice requirements in the Florida Statutes, approved the 23

proposed amendments to the Code with changes; and24

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Board, as the local planning agency for the 25

Town, held its hearing on the proposed amendment to the Code on ________________, 26

2023 with due public notice and input, and recommended ________ of the proposed 27

amendments to the Code; and28

WHEREAS, the Town Commission has conducted a second duly noticed public 29

hearing on these Code amendments as required by law on ________________, 2023 and 30

further finds the proposed changes to the Code are necessary and in the best interest of 31

the Town. 32

33
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 34

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA1:35
36

    Section 1.   Recitals. The above Recitals are true and correct and are incorporated 37
herein by this reference:38

39
Section 2.   Town Code Amended.  Section 90-47 “Yards generally, allowable 40

projections” of the Code, is hereby amended as follows1:41
42

Section 90-47. – Yards generally, allowable projections43
*  *  *44

Sec. 90-47.6. In the H120 district, the following projections are permitted.45

(1) When setbacks provide a minimum interior side setback of ten feet for 46
the first 30 feet in height, with the width of each required interior side 47
yard increased by one foot for every three feet of building height above 48
30 feet in the H120 district, open unenclosed balconies may extend into 49
a required primary front or secondary (corner) not more than eight feet, 50
and may extend into a required interior side setback, including the  51
modified side setback, not more than five feet provided they do not 52
extend more than 90% over the footprint of the balcony immediately 53
below. Open unenclosed balconies may extend from the rear of the 54
building to a point 12 feet west of the bulkhead line.55

                                                
1 Coding: Strikethrough words are deletions to the existing words. Underlined words are additions to the existing words. Changes 
between first and second reading are indicated with highlighted double strikethrough and double underline.

23



Page 3 of 4

(2) When average setbacks provide a 25 percent average side setback in the 56
H120 district, open unenclosed balconies may extend into a required 57
primary (front) setback not more than eight feet. Open unenclosed 58
balconies may extend from the rear of the building to a point 12 feet west 59
of the bulkhead line. Open unenclosed balconies may extend into a 60
required secondary street (corner) or interior side setback as follows:61
(a) 50 percent of balcony length on any floor can project no more than 62

50 percent of setback or ten feet, whichever is less; and63
(b) The remaining 50 percent of balcony length on any floor can 64

project no more than five feet.65
Notwithstanding the above, 75 percent of all balconies on any floor shall be 66

located at least 15 feet from any secondary street (corner) or interior side 67
property line.68

69
90-47.7 In the H30C, H40, and H120 districts no more than 90 percent of a 70

balcony's footprint shall overhang the balcony on a lower level.71

72

* * *73

Section 3.   Severability.  If any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this 74
Ordinance is held to be invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, 75
then said holding shall in no way affect the validity of the remaining portions of this 76
Ordinance.77

Section 4. Inclusion in the Code.  It is the intention of the Town Commission, and 78
it is hereby ordained that the provisions of this Ordinance shall become and made a part of 79
the Town of Surfside Code of Ordinances, that the sections of this Ordinance may be 80
renumbered or re-lettered to accomplish such intentions; and the word “Ordinance” may be 81
changed to “Section” or other appropriate word.82

83
Section 5.   Conflicts. Any and all ordinances and resolutions or parts of 84

ordinances or resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.85
86

Section 6.   Effective Date.  This ordinance shall become effective upon adoption87
on second reading.88

89
PASSED and ADOPTED on first reading this ____ day of _________, 2023.90

91
PASSED and ADOPTED on second reading this ___ day of ________, 2023.  92

93
94

On Final Reading Moved by: ________________________________95
96

On Final Reading Second by: ________________________________97

24



Page 4 of 4

98
First Reading: 99
Motion by: 100
Second by:101

102
103

Second Reading: 104
Motion by: 105
Second by:106

107
108

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION109
ATTEST:110

111
112
113

Sandra N. McCready, MMC114
Town Clerk115

116
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE 117
AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY: 118

119
120
121

Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L.122
Town Attorney123

124

25



 

MEMORANDUM ITEM NO. 4.B

To: Planning & Zoning Board

From: Town Planner Judith Frankel

Date: May 24, 2023

Subject: Zoning Code Correction - Design Requirements for Front Yard Fences and
Gates

 

 

 

 

 

Staff recommends approval of this ordinance in order to clarify the acceptable design of front
yard fences and gates in single-family zoning districts and to allow for the compatibility of
another ordinance removing front yard fences, gates and walls from Planning and Zoning
Board review.
 
As this ordinance only applies to fences and gates in the single-family zoning districts, staff
suggest that The Board consider the criteria for the review of fences and gates in other
districts as well.
 

Background: The Planning and Zoning Board has been responsible for the review of fences,
gates and walls located in the front yard setbacks of properties. At a joint special meeting of
the Town Commission and the Planning and Zoning Board held on January 31, 2023, it was
determined that these items would be best reviewed at an administrative level. The ordinance
presented here clarifies the appropriate design for front yard fences, gates and walls to reduce
the number of these applications that will need to be heard by the Planning and Zoning Board.
 
Under this ordinance design review approval will first be sought from the town planner, who
will review the proposed fence, gate or wall for design integrity and consistency with the
design of the house on the property.  If the town planner does not grant design review
approval, the applicant will have the option to obtain design review approval from the Planning
and Zoning Board.
 
The height restrictions will remain the same. Fences and gates will be permitted a maximum
opacity of 50% except where there is a differing material for the first 2-feet of height. In that
case the first 2-feet may be completely opaque. This allows for a fence to be placed on top of
a low wall as a design option. Plastic and PVC front yard fencing will be prohibited.
 
This ordinance and the current zoning code does not treat fences and gates differently by
zoning district. Entities along Collins Avenue are restricted to a 4-foot fence at their primary

26



frontage property line, which may not be appropriate in all situations. 

Sec. 90-56. Fences walls and hedges.docx

Ord Amend Section 90-56 Fences Walls and Gates.docx

27

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1948037/Sec._90_56.___Fences__walls_and_hedges.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1956001/Ord_Amend_Section_90-56_Fences__Walls_and_Gates_TAv4_PZB.pdf


   Created: 2022-10-17 13:33:38 [EST]

(Supp. No. 45)

Page 1 of 4

Sec. 90-56. Fences, walls and hedges.

90-56.1.A. A fence or ornamental wall not more than six feet in height, as measured from grade, may project 
into or enclose an interior side or rear yard only. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary elsewhere in the code, 
for purposes of this section, grade is defined as the point of the ground immediately below the location of the 
fence or wall. 

90-56.1.B. Construction fencing. Temporary construction fences are required by this ordinance unless otherwise 
determined by the Building Official. A construction fence permit shall be obtained from the Building Department 
prior to the fence being erected. Each fence constructed or maintained shall be constructed and anchored in 
accordance with the Florida Building Code. 

(a) Permit required. A permit application and a current survey of the site. 

(b) Permitted fence. Construction fences shall be designed in such a manner as to have all exposed 
materials finished, coated, covered or cladded in or with materials such as paint, windscreens, 
canvases or similar materials, subject to the approval of the town manager or designee. 

(1) The permitted construction fence shall be installed immediately upon removal of the temporary 
demolition fence. At no time shall the parcel remain without a protective barrier. 

(c) Any person or entity found to be in violation of this subsection shall be subject to fines as set forth in 
the schedule of fines adopted by resolution. 

(d) A temporary construction fence (as defined herein) shall be installed on the front, side, and rear 
property lines. 

(e) Permitted height. All construction fences shall be at least six feet high and no higher than eight feet. 

(f) Locked. The fence shall be kept locked when the property is unoccupied. 

(g) Prohibited fences.

(1) The following fences are not permitted, except as otherwise provided in the Code herein below: 

a. Chain-link fences, unless:, 

1. Chain-link fences with canvas (or similar material) backing or meshing may be 
permitted to be utilized as a temporary construction fence for a period of no 
longer than 18 months, provided they are neatly designed and maintained as 
approved by the building and zoning departments. 

b. Barbed-wire fences. 

c. Fences made of canvas material. 

d. Any fences that fail to meet the requirement of the Florida Building Code. 

(h) Setbacks from property line on Harding Ave and Collins Ave. A temporary fence installed on the front of 
the property shall be situated six feet from the property line on Harding Avenue and Collins Avenue, 
unless specifically waived by the town manager. The setback area between the temporary fence and 
the property line shall contain a continuous extensively landscaped buffer which must be maintained in 
good healthy condition by the property owner. No temporary construction permit shall be issued 
unless a landscape plan is approved by the town for the buffer. failure to maintain the landscaping will 
result in the town taking action to replace same and lien the property for the costs of landscaping. 

(i) Expiration of permit. A temporary construction fence permit issued under this chapter shall expire at 
the completion of construction at which time the temporary fence shall be removed in accordance 
with the terms of the Florida Building Code. 

28



   Created: 2022-10-17 13:33:38 [EST]

(Supp. No. 45)

Page 2 of 4

(j) Murals and graphics. Graphics and murals on temporary construction fencing are prohibited unless 
approved by the town manager for aesthetic enhancement of the fence and advertisement of the 
project to be constructed. 

(k) Fees. The town manager or designee may impose fees as he/she may determine appropriate for the 
use of construction fences for advertisement purposes in accordance with the schedule promulgated 
by the building official. 

(l) Access gates. All temporary construction fences shall contain access gates with a minimum clear 
opening width of 12 feet. Access gates must be provided at the front and rear of the enclosure. Gates 
must be kept unlocked during inspection hours. 

(m) Temporary construction signs. Construction, erection, and maintenance of temporary construction 
signs shall be governed by Town of Surfside Sign Code. 

(n) Appeals. Any decision made by the town manager or designee regarding graphics, advertisement, and 
murals on a temporary construction fence may be appealed to the town commission. 

(o) Enforcement and penalties. The code compliance division and building departments shall be 
responsible for the enforcement of the provisions of this section. Any person or entity found to be in 
violation of this section shall be subject to fines as set forth in the schedule of fines adopted by 
resolution. 

90-56.2 A fence or ornamental wall may be placed within the front yard or primary corner yard if granted 
design review approval by the planning and zoning board. 

90-56.3 Fences or ornamental walls placed within a front yard or secondary frontage/corner yard are limited 
to function as spatial locators and shall not be substantial in appearance and shall adhere to height and opacity 
limitations as set forth in Table 90-56.4. 

29



   Created: 2022-10-17 13:33:38 [EST]

(Supp. No. 45)

Page 3 of 4

90-56.4 Front yard and corner yard fences and ornamental walls—Table. 

Lot Frontage Maximum Height (Feet) Maximum Opacity (Percent) 
Less than or equal to 50 ft in width 4 ft All wall and fence surfaces above 

two (2) feet measured from grade 
shall maintain a maximum opacity 
of fifty (50) percent 

Wider than 50 ft and less than 100 
ft 

4 ft + ½ ft per 10 feet of lot width 
exceeding 50 feet, 
maximum 5 ft 

Wider than or equal to 100 ft 4 ft + ½ ft per 10 feet of lot width 
exceeding 50 feet, 
maximum 6 ft> 

Secondary frontage (corner only) Shall adhere to the height and 
opacity limitations for 
corresponding lot frontage 

90-56.5 Modification of secondary frontage fence and ornamental wall regulations. 

(1) A fence or ornamental wall that has a maximum opacity of 100 percent and a maximum height of six 
feet, as measured from grade, may project into or enclose the street side yard of a corner lot, 
provided: 

a. The fence or wall is not placed in front of the front facade of the primary residential structure 
and extends beyond the plane of the front facade on only one side of the primary residential 
structure; 

b. The fence or wall is setback three feet from any property line; 

c. Shrubs shall be installed at the time the fence or wall is installed; and 

d. The shrubs shall be planted a minimum of 36 inches in height, shall be placed a maximum of 24 
inches on center and shall cover the exterior of the fence or wall within one year after the final 
inspection of the fence. 

90-56.6 When being installed as a safety feature for a swimming pool in a front or primary corner yard, a 
fence or ornamental wall shall be permitted at a maximum of four feet in height. The applicant shall demonstrate 
evidence relative to this hardship. 

90-56.7 Reserved. 

90-56.8 In order to prevent water ponding at the base of ornamental walls, the installation of weep holes or 
other similar drainage features shall be required. The number and spacing shall be determined per lot per review. 

90-56.9 Hedges shall be no more than four feet in height in the front yard and side corner yards and ten feet 
in height in the rear and interior side yards, except as required by section 90-56.5(1). Hedges may be higher if 
granted approval by the design review board, on a case-by-case basis. 

90-56.10 Under no circumstances is any fence, wall or hedge to be located on a corner lot in such a way as to 
conflict with the requirements of section 90-52 (Required clearances) or fire codes, including concealment of fire 
hydrants. 

90-56.11 No fence, wall or hedge maybe placed within the public right-of-way except that landscaped islands 
surrounded by circular driveways on lots no more than 115 feet in width shall be permitted, provided that it is 
understood by the property owner that the town does not waive its right to demand removal without notice as 

30



   Created: 2022-10-17 13:33:38 [EST]

(Supp. No. 45)

Page 4 of 4

deemed necessary within the town's discretion and the town shall not be liable for any damages arising from such 
removal. Property owner shall install or plant such materials at own risk. All improvements, other than 
groundcovers, as defined in the landscape section, shall be placed on private property. 

90-56.12 Fences and walls shall be constructed so that the finished side shall face out or away from the 
property upon which it is constructed, and all support posts and the unfinished side shall be on the inside facing 
the property upon which said fence or wall is constructed. All masonry fences or walls shall be constructed so as to 
have a finished surface, including concrete block walls which shall have a plastered finish on all sides above ground 
level. In the event that a wood fence is constructed against a significant obstacle on the adjoining property, such as 
a hedge or another fence, that line of fence against the obstacle may be constructed with posts on the outside of 
the fence provided that the horizontal rails are at least 50 percent covered by boards on the side facing away from 
the property on which the fence is constructed. 

90-56.13 It shall be a violation under this article for any person to erect or maintain a structure to serve as a 
fence in manner that endangers the health, safety, and welfare of the public as described in this section and as 
determined by the town manager or designee. 

90-56.14 The following fencing material shall be prohibited: 

(1) Chain-link and other wire fencing, except as permitted herein. 

(2) Loosely attached masonry products, such as concrete block, bricks or other similar products not 
bonded together by mortar or comparable adhesive. 

90-56.15 No grandfathering of chain-link fences shall be permitted in the front yard or in the corner side 
yard. Grandfathering of chain-link fences shall be permitted in interior side yards or rear yards. 

90-56.16 In all districts, the owner or his agent, shall be responsible for the maintenance, in perpetuity, of all 
landscaping material in good condition so as to present a healthy, neat and orderly appearance and clear of weeds, 
refuse and debris. Landscaping material shall be trimmed and maintained so as to meet all site distance 
requirements. Hedges planted along property lines shall be maintained and neatly trimmed to prevent growth 
extended across the property lone or otherwise encroaching on an adjacent property. In the event of any 
discrepancy as to whether healthy, neat and orderly appearance is being maintained shall be determined by the 
town manager or designee. 

90-56.17 Temporary construction fences shall be permitted pursuant to standards provided in subsection 90-
56.1.B. 

(Ord. No. 1520, § 1, 4-14-09; Ord. No. 1529, § 2, 7-15-09; Ord. No. 1549, § 2, 3-9-10; Ord. No. 1558, § 2(Exh. A), 8-
10-10; Ord. No. 1590, § 2, 8-15-12; Ord. No. 1593, § 2, 10-9-12; Ord. No. 1610, § 2, 12-10-13; Ord. No. 1620, § 2, 6-
10-14; Ord. No. 18-1689 , § 2, 9-12-18; Ord. No. 18-1691 , § 2, 12-11-18)

Editor's note(s)—Ord. No. 1593, § 2, adopted Oct. 9, 2012, repealed a former § 90-56.1 which followed § 90-56 in 
this chapter and pertained to construction fencing and derived from Ord. No. 1549, § 2, 3-9-10; Ord. No. 
1583, § 2, 1-17-12. 

31



Coding: Strikethrough words are deletions to the existing words. Underlined words are additions to the existing words. Changes 
between first and second reading are indicated with highlighted double strikethrough and double underline.

Page 1 of 5

               ORDINANCE NO. 23 - ________

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY AMENDING 
SECTION 90-56 “FENCES, WALLS AND HEDGES” TO 
MODIFY APPROVAL PROCEDURE AND REQUIREMENTS 
FOR FENCES AND WALLS; PROVIDING FOR 
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE 
CODE; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; AND PROVIDING 
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, Article VIII, Section 2 of the Florida Constitution, and Chapter 166, Florida 1

Statutes, provide municipalities with the authority to exercise any power for municipal 2

purposes, except where prohibited by law, and to adopt ordinances in furtherance of such3

authority; and 4

WHEREAS, the Town Commission of the Town of Surfside (“Town Commission”) 5

finds it periodically necessary to amend its Code of Ordinances and Land Development 6

Code (“Code”) in order to update regulations and procedures to maintain consistency with 7

state law, to implement municipal goals and objectives, to clarify regulations and address 8

specific issues and needs that may arise; and 9

WHEREAS, Section 90-56 of the Code regulates fences and walls, and allows fences 10

and walls in the front yard and side street yards subject to design review approval by the 11

Planning and Zoning Board; and12

WHEREAS, the Design Guidelines do not currently provide thorough guidance as to 13

fences and walls; and14

WHEREAS, the design review jurisdiction of the Board, when combined with the lack 15

of meaningful guidance in the Design Guidelines, has led to inconsistent application of 16

design review approval for fences and gates in the front and side street yards; and17

WHEREAS, at a joint special meeting of the Town Commission and the Planning and 18

Zoning Board held on January 31, 2023, changes to the Zoning Code were addressed, 19

including amending the regulations applicable to fences and walls; and 20

32



Page 2 of 5

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds it in the best interest and welfare of the Town 21

to modify the approval procedure and regulations pertaining to fences and walls in the 22

front and side street yard; and23

WHEREAS, the Town Commission held its first public hearing on May 9, 2023 and,24

having complied with the notice requirements in the Florida Statutes, approved the 25

proposed amendments to the Code; and26

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Board, as the local planning agency for the 27

Town, held its hearing on the proposed amendment to the Code on ________________, 28

2023 with due public notice and input, and recommended ________ of the proposed 29

amendments to the Code; and30

WHEREAS, the Town Commission has conducted a second duly noticed public 31

hearing on these Code amendments as required by law on ________________, 2023 and 32

further finds the proposed changes to the Code are necessary and in the best interest of 33

the Town. 34

35
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 36

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA1:37
38

    Section 1.   Recitals. The above Recitals are true and correct and are incorporated 39
herein by this reference:40

41
Section 2.   Town Code Amended.  Section 90-56 “Fences, walls and hedges” of 42

the Code, is hereby amended as follows1:43

Sec. 90-56. Fences, walls and hedges.44

*  *  *45
90-56.2 A fence or ornamental wall, together with gates, may be placed within the 46

front yard or primary corner yard if granted design review approval.  Design review 47
approval shall first be sought from by the town planner, who shall review the proposed 48
fence or wall for design integrity and consistency with the design of the house on the 49
property.  If the town planner does not grant design review approval, the applicant may 50
seek design review approval from the planning and zoning board based on design 51
integrity and consistency with the design guidelines and the design of the other 52
structures and landscaping on the property. 53

                                                
1 Coding: Strikethrough words are deletions to the existing words. Underlined words are additions to the existing words. Changes 
between first and second reading are indicated with highlighted double strikethrough and double underline.

33



Page 3 of 5

90-56.3 Fences or ornamental walls placed within a front yard or secondary 54
frontage/corner yard are limited to function as spatial locators and shall not be 55
substantial in appearance and shall adhere to height and opacity limitations as set forth 56
in Table 90-56.4.57

90-56.4 Front yard and corner yard fences and ornamental walls—Table. 58
Lot Frontage Maximum Height (Feet) Maximum Opacity 

(Percent) 
Less than or equal to 50 ft 
in width 

4 ft All wall and fence surfaces 
above two (2) feet 
measured from grade shall 
not exceed maintain a 
maximum opacity of fifty 
percent (50%) percent, 
except where the lowest 
two feet of the wall or fence 
surface is constructed of a 
different material than the 
surface above two (2) feet 
from grade, the lowest two 
feet of the wall or fence 
may be completely 
opaque.  Surfaces of gates 
shall not exceed a 
maximum opacity of fifty 
percent (50%).  

Wider than 50 ft and less 
than 100 ft 

4 ft + ½ ft per 10 feet of lot 
width exceeding 50 feet, 
maximum 5 ft 

Wider than or equal to 100 
ft 

4 ft + ½ ft per 10 feet of lot 
width exceeding 50 feet, 
maximum 6 ft> 

Secondary frontage (corner 
only) 

Shall adhere to the height 
and opacity limitations for 
corresponding lot frontage 

59

90-56.5 Modification of secondary frontage fence and ornamental wall regulations. 60
(1) A fence or ornamental wall that has a maximum opacity of 100 percent and a 61

maximum height of six feet, as measured from grade, may project into or enclose 62
the street side yard of a corner lot, provided: 63

a. The fence or wall is not placed in front of the front facade of the primary 64
residential structure and extends beyond the plane of the front facade on 65
only one side of the primary residential structure; 66

b. The fence or wall is setback three feet from any property line; 67

c. Shrubs shall be installed at the time the fence or wall is installed; and 68

d. The shrubs shall be planted a minimum of 36 inches in height, shall be 69
placed a maximum of 24 inches on center and shall cover the exterior of 70
the fence or wall within one year after the final inspection of the fence. 71

90-56.6 When being installed as a safety feature for a swimming pool in a front or 72
primary corner yard, a fence or ornamental wall shall be permitted at a maximum of four 73
feet in height. The applicant shall demonstrate evidence relative to this hardship. 74

* * *75

34



Page 4 of 5

90-56.14 The following fencing material shall be prohibited: 76
(1) Chain-link and other wire fencing, except as permitted herein. 77
(2) Loosely attached masonry products, such as concrete block, bricks or other 78

similar products not bonded together by mortar or comparable adhesive. 79
(3) Plastic or PVC80

* * *81

82

Section 3.   Severability.  If any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this 83
Ordinance is held to be invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, 84
then said holding shall in no way affect the validity of the remaining portions of this 85
Ordinance.86

Section 4. Inclusion in the Code.  It is the intention of the Town Commission, and 87
it is hereby ordained that the provisions of this Ordinance shall become and made a part of 88
the Town of Surfside Code of Ordinances, that the sections of this Ordinance may be 89
renumbered or re-lettered to accomplish such intentions; and the word “Ordinance” may be 90
changed to “Section” or other appropriate word.91

92
Section 5.   Conflicts. Any and all ordinances and resolutions or parts of 93

ordinances or resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.94
95

Section 6.   Effective Date.  This ordinance shall become effective upon adoption96
on second reading.97

98
PASSED and ADOPTED on first reading this ____ day of _________, 2023.99

100
PASSED and ADOPTED on second reading this ___ day of ________, 2023.  101

102
103

On Final Reading Moved by: ________________________________104
105

On Final Reading Second by: ________________________________106
107

First Reading: 108
Motion by: 109
Second by:110

111
112

Second Reading: 113
Motion by: 114
Second by:115

116
117

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION118

35



Page 5 of 5

ATTEST:119
120
121
122

Sandra N. McCready, MMC123
Town Clerk124

125
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE 126
AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY: 127

128
129
130

Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L.131
Town Attorney132

133

36



 

MEMORANDUM ITEM NO. 4.C

To: Planning & Zoning Board

From: Town Planner Judith Frankel

Date: May 24, 2023

Subject: Zoning Code Correction - Garage Conversion Criteria

 

 

 

 
 

Staff recommends approval of this ordinance in order to clarify the acceptable design of
garage conversions in single-family zoning districts and to allow for the compatibility of another
ordinance removing front garage conversions from Planning and Zoning Board review.  
 

Background: The Planning and Zoning Board has been responsible for the review of
attached garages when property owners apply to convert them into habitable space. At a joint
special meeting of the Town Commission and the Planning and Zoning Board held on January
31, 2023, it was determined that this type of application would be best reviewed at an
administrative level. The ordinance presented here clarifies the appropriate design for
converted attached garages to remove these applications from Planning and Zoning Board
review.
 
At present, at least window is required to be located on the former garage door face of the
home. This ordinance adds details for that window(s) to ensure a consistent home design.
The window or windows must have the upper lintel beam level with the existing windows on
the same face of the home. New windows must be in the same style and similar in proportions
as the existing windows to provide a consistent look to the façade. This provides clear
instruction to the property owner and the Town Planner reviewing the application. With this
clarification this type of application will no longer need to be reviewed by the Planning and
Zoning Board.

Ordinance Re Garage Conversions.docx

Zoning Code with section highlighted

37

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1956003/Ordinance_Re_Garage_Conversions_TAv3_PZB.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1948040/Sec._90_50.___Architecture_and_roof_decks.pdf


Coding: Strikethrough words are deletions to the existing words. Underlined words are additions to the existing words. Changes 
between first and second reading are indicated with highlighted double strikethrough and double underline.

Page 1 of 4

               ORDINANCE NO. 23 - ________

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY AMENDING 
SECTION 90-50. – “ARCHITECTURE AND ROOF DECKS” 
TO MODIFY REQUIREMENTS FOR GARAGE 
CONVERSIONS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; 
PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; PROVIDING 
FOR CONFLICTS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE.

WHEREAS, Article VIII, Section 2 of the Florida Constitution, and Chapter 166, Florida 1

Statutes, provide municipalities with the authority to exercise any power for municipal 2

purposes, except where prohibited by law, and to adopt ordinances in furtherance of such3

authority; and 4

WHEREAS, the Town Commission of the Town of Surfside (“Town Commission”) 5

finds it periodically necessary to amend its Code of Ordinances and Land Development 6

Code (“Code”) in order to update regulations and procedures to maintain consistency with 7

state law, to implement municipal goals and objectives, to clarify regulations and address 8

specific issues and needs that may arise; and 9

WHEREAS, Section 90-50.1 of the Code provides for architectural guidelines for10

structures in Surfside; and11

WHEREAS, Sub-Section 90-50.1(7) provides regulations for the conversion of a 12

garage to habitable space; and13

WHEREAS, garage conversions are currently allowed only with design review 14

approval of the Planning and Zoning Board (the “Board”); and15

WHEREAS, at a joint special meeting of the Town Commission and the Board held 16

on January 31, 2023, changes to the Zoning Code were addressed, including to improve 17

the efficiency of the Board by exempting garage conversions from design review by the 18

Board; and19

38



Page 2 of 4

WHEREAS, additional regulations are necessary in order to remove garage 20

conversions from design review by the Board and provide the town planner with such 21

authority and guidance; and22

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds it in the best interest and welfare of the Town 23

to amend  the regulations and requirements for garage conversions; and24

WHEREAS, the Town Commission held its first public hearing on May 9, 2023, and,25

having complied with the notice requirements in the Florida Statutes, approved the 26

proposed amendments to the Code; and27

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Board, as the local planning agency for the 28

Town, held its hearing on the proposed amendment to the Code on ________________, 29

2023 with due public notice and input, and recommended ________ of the proposed 30

amendments to the Code; and31

WHEREAS, the Town Commission has conducted a second duly noticed public 32

hearing on these Code amendments as required by law on ________________, 2023 and 33

further finds the proposed changes to the Code are necessary and in the best interest of 34

the Town. 35

36
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 37

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA1:38
39

    Section 1.   Recitals. The above Recitals are true and correct and are incorporated 40
herein by this reference:41

42
Section 2.   Town Code Amended.  Section 90-50.1 of Section 90-50 “Architecture 43

and roof decks” of the Code, is hereby amended as follows1:44

Sec. 90-50. Architecture and roof decks.45

90-50.1 Architecture.46
47

*  *  *48
49

(7) Converting single-family attached garages. When an attached garage is 50
converted for any other use, the garage door or doors may be replaced by a 51

                                                
1 Coding: Strikethrough words are deletions to the existing words. Underlined words are additions to the existing words. Changes 
between first and second reading are indicated with highlighted double strikethrough and double underline.

39



Page 3 of 4

solid exterior wall and access to the former garage area must be provided 52
from the main premises, in addition to any other permitted access. At least 53
one window shall be provided. The window or windows shall have the upper 54
lintel beam level with the existing windows on the same face of the home. 55
New windows shall be in the same style and similar in proportions as the 56
existing windows to provide a consistent look to the façade. If the garage 57
entrance is located at the front or primary corner of the property, landscaping 58
shall be provided along the base of the new exterior wall. When the 59
installation of landscaping results in insufficient off-street parking, a 60
landscaped planter shall be permitted in lieu of the required landscaping. It 61
is intended hereby to prohibit and prevent any violation of the single-family 62
classification and to minimize the burden upon the administrative forces of 63
the town in policing and enforcing the provisions hereof. Changes to the 64
appearance of the residence shall not constitute a change prohibited by the 65
"home office" provision of this Code. If the exterior door of the garage 66
conversion is no longer level with grade, stairs may be installed, and the 67
exterior door must be accordingly corrected to comply with the Florida 68
Building Code. The stairs shall be permitted to encroach no more than 24 69
inches into the side or rear setbacks.  The converted garage shall meet all 70
requirements of the Florida Building Code, including finished floor elevation. 71

72
73

* * *74

Section 3.   Severability.  If any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this 75
Ordinance is held to be invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, 76
then said holding shall in no way affect the validity of the remaining portions of this 77
Ordinance.78

Section 4. Inclusion in the Code.  It is the intention of the Town Commission, and 79
it is hereby ordained that the provisions of this Ordinance shall become and made a part of 80
the Town of Surfside Code of Ordinances, that the sections of this Ordinance may be 81
renumbered or re-lettered to accomplish such intentions; and the word “Ordinance” may be 82
changed to “Section” or other appropriate word.83

84
Section 5.   Conflicts. Any and all ordinances and resolutions or parts of 85

ordinances or resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.86
87

Section 6.   Effective Date.  This ordinance shall become effective upon adoption88
on second reading.89

90
PASSED and ADOPTED on first reading this ____ day of _________, 2023.91

92
PASSED and ADOPTED on second reading this ___ day of ________, 2023.  93

94

40



Page 4 of 4

95
On Final Reading Moved by: ________________________________96

97
On Final Reading Second by: ________________________________98

99
First Reading: 100
Motion by: 101
Second by:102

103
104

Second Reading: 105
Motion by: 106
Second by:107

108
109

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION110
ATTEST:111

112
113
114

Sandra N. McCready, MMC115
Town Clerk116

117
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE 118
AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY: 119

120
121
122

Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L.123
Town Attorney124

125

41



   Created: 2023-01-31 10:21:56 [EST]

(Supp. No. 46)

Page 1 of 2

Sec. 90-50. Architecture and roof decks.

90-50.1 Architecture.

(1) Elevation and facade articulation variations. 

a. The architectural design of proposed main buildings shall create a unique elevation compared to 
the main buildings of the adjacent two buildings on each side of the subject property on the 
same side of street. If the adjacent lot is vacant then the next adjacent lot shall be utilized. A 
unique elevation shall be created through the modulation of at least three of the following 
architectural features: 

1. Length, width and massing of the structure; 

2. Number of stories; 

3. Facade materials; 

4. Porches and other similar articulation of the front facade; 

5. Number and location of doors and windows; and 

6. Roof style and pitch. 

(2) In the H30C, H40 and H120 districts: when more than one building is provided, buildings shall be 
designed in such a way that they are not monotonous. 

(3) All elevations for new structures and multi-story additions (additions greater than 15 feet in height) 
shall provide for a minimum of ten-percent wall openings including windows, doors or transitional 
spaces defined by porches, porticoes or colonnades per story. 

(4) All elevations for single story additions to existing structures shall result in a zero percent net loss of 
wall openings including windows, doors or transitional spaces defined by porches, porticoes or 
colonnades. 

(5) Roof materials are limited as follows: 

a. Clay tile; or 

b. White concrete tile; or 

c. Solid color cement tile which color is impregnated with the same color intensity throughout, 
provided said color is granted design review approval by the planning and zoning board; 

d. Architecturally embellished metal; or 

e. Other Florida Building Code approved roof material(s) if granted design review approval by the 
planning and zoning board. 

(6) Garage facades. Attached garages located at the front of a single family home shall not exceed 50 
percent of the overall length of the facade. 

(7) Converting single-family attached garages. When an attached garage is converted for any other use, 
the garage door or doors may be replaced by a solid exterior wall and access to the former garage area 
must be provided from the main premises, in addition to any other permitted access. At least one 
window shall be provided. If the garage entrance is located at the front or primary corner of the 
property, landscaping shall be provided along the base of the new exterior wall. When the installation 
of landscaping results in insufficient off-street parking, a landscaped planter shall be permitted in lieu 
of the required landscaping. It is intended hereby to prohibit and prevent any violation of the single-
family classification and to minimize the burden upon the administrative forces of the town in policing 

42



   Created: 2023-01-31 10:21:56 [EST]

(Supp. No. 46)

Page 2 of 2

and enforcing the provisions hereof. Changes to the appearance of the residence shall not constitute a 
change prohibited by the "home office" provision of this Code. If the exterior door of the garage 
conversion is no longer level with grade, stairs may be installed and the exterior door must be 
accordingly corrected to comply with the Florida Building Code. The stairs shall be permitted to 
encroach no more than 24 inches into the side or rear setbacks.

(8) Notwithstanding the foregoing, some of the architecture provisions in this section, while specific to 
zoning districts H30A and H30B, may also be applicable to single family homes in other zoning districts. 

(9) Paint colors. Structures in the H30A and H30B zoning districts shall be permitted to be painted the four 
lightest colors for the structure's primary color on the color swatch on file in the building department. 
All other colors may be accent colors. A paint swatch shall be submitted to the building department for 
approval by the town manager or designee. The planning and zoning board shall make a design 
determination in cases of uncertainty. 

90-50.2 Roof deck provisions.

(1) Roof decks shall be permitted in all zoning districts. 

(2) For properties designated H30A and H30B, roof decks area limited as follows: 

a. Exterior and interior stairs shall be permitted. 

b. No extension of stairs shall be permitted over the 30-foot height limitation of the building. 

c. Roof decks shall provide ten-foot setbacks on the sides and rear of the building. 

(3) For properties designated H30C, H40, H120, SD-B40 and MU, roof decks are limited to: 

a. A maximum of seventy (70) percent of the aggregate roof area; 

b. Shall not exceed the maximum roof height required by any abutting property's zoning 
designation; 

c. Shall be setback from the roofline at least ten feet on all sides to provide for minimal visibility of 
roof decks from any public way, except on properties designated SD-B40; and 

(4) All roof decks added to existing buildings shall be inspected by a registered structural engineer and 
registered architect, who shall address in writing to the building official the following issues: 

a. How will the existing roofing system be protected or replaced to allow for the new use; 

b. Structural support strategies for any increase in live loads and dead loads; 

c. Compliance with applicable ADA requirements; 

d. Location of plumbing and mechanical vent stacks, fans and other appurtenances; 

e. Egress design compliance per the Florida Building Code and the Florida Fire Prevention Code; 

f. Added occupancy and servicing restroom facilities; and 

g. All other issues applicable in the Florida Building Code. 

(5) All work performed on an existing roof deck to allow for occupancy shall be considered a change of use 
and shall require both a permit and a certificate of occupancy. 

(Ord. No. 1514, § 2, 4-14-09; Ord. No. 1558, § 2(Exh. A), 8-10-10; Ord. No. 1605, § 2, 8-13-13; Ord. No. 1614, § 2, 2-
11-14; Ord. No. 1627, § 2, 12-9-14; Ord. No. 1629, § 2, 2-10-15; Ord. No. 1637, § 2, 8-11-15 ; Ord. No. 1638, § 2, 10-
3-15 ; Ord. No. 2016-1642, § 2, 1-12-16 ; Ord. No. 18-1689 , § 2, 9-12-18)

43



 

MEMORANDUM ITEM NO. 4.D

To: Planning & Zoning Board

From: Town Planner Judith Frankel

Date: May 24, 2023

Subject: Zoning Code Correction - Applicability of Planning and Zoning Board
Review

 

 

 

 

 

Staff recommends removing the following property alterations from Planning and Zoning
Board review. If approved, these additional items would be added to Sec. 90-19.7 and
reviewed for compatibility with the zoning code by staff only:
 

Front Yard Fences and gates
Garage Conversions
Carports
Window Signs in SD-B40
Business District SD-B40 Awnings
Wall Opening (window and door) changes on existing homes not visible from a public
right-of-way
Rear Yard Pools
Rear Yard Decks
Rooftop Mechanical Equipment
Ground-level mechanical not visible from a public right-of-way

 

At the December 2022 Planning and Zoning Board meeting an application was heard for a
house that proposed adding a sliding glass door to the rear of the home. This was a small
alteration that would not have been visible from the right-of-way. The Zoning Code requires
any architectural changes to a home to be reviewed by the Planning and Zoning Board. At that
meeting the Board expressed their desire to consider changing this requirement.  Reviews for
wall openings not visible from a public right-of-way may be completed by staff.
 
Additionally, Vice Mayor Rose at the January Town Commission meeting suggested amending
the Zoning Code to reduce ambiguities. An example of this ambiguity is rear yard pools.  At
this time, rear yard pools are reviewed by staff only, but the Zoning Code does not call out rear
yard pools as an exempt review.
 
At a joint special meeting of the Town Commission and the Planning and Zoning Board held

44



on January 31, 2023, it was determined that there are several types of zoning reviews that
should be added to the list of applications exempt from Planning and Zoning Board review. At
subsequent Planning and Zoning Board meeting, members have reiterated the need for this
Code change.

Ordinance Re Applicability of PZB Review.docx

45

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1956004/Ordinance_Re_Applicability_of_PZB_Review_-_TAv3_PZB.pdf


Coding: Strikethrough words are deletions to the existing words. Underlined words are additions to the existing words. Changes 
between first and second reading are indicated with highlighted double strikethrough and double underline.

Page 1 of 4

               ORDINANCE NO. 23 - ________

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY AMENDING 
SECTION 90-19.7 OF SECTION 90-19 “SINGLE-FAMILY 
AND TWO-FAMILY DEVELOPMENT REVIEW PROCESS” 
TO MODIFY THE LIST OF APPLICATIONS EXEMPTED 
FROM PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD REVIEW;
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR 
INCLUSION IN THE CODE; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS;
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, Article VIII, Section 2 of the Florida Constitution, and Chapter 166, Florida 1

Statutes, provide municipalities with the authority to exercise any power for municipal 2

purposes, except where prohibited by law, and to adopt ordinances in furtherance of such 3

authority; and 4

WHEREAS, the Town Commission of the Town of Surfside (“Town Commission”) 5

finds it periodically necessary to amend its Code of Ordinances and Land Development 6

Code (“Code”) in order to update regulations and procedures to maintain consistency with 7

state law, to implement municipal goals and objectives, to clarify regulations and address 8

specific issues and needs that may arise; and 9

WHEREAS, Section 90-19 of the Code provides for design review approval of single-10

family and two-family homes and related structures by the Planning and Zoning Board (the 11

“Board”); and12

WHEREAS, the Code has been amended on several occasions to provide more 13

specific criteria for design review evaluation of certain structures and home modifications 14

in the single-family district; and15

WHEREAS, the town planner is well equipped to address many different kinds of 16

structures and home modifications without involving the Board; and17

WHEREAS, at a joint special meeting of the Town Commission and the Board held 18

on January 31, 2023, changes to the Zoning Code were addressed, including amending 19

the list of applications exempted from design review by the Board; and 20

46



Page 2 of 4

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds it in the best interest and welfare of the Town 21

to improve efficiency of the Board by amending the Zoning Code to expand the list of 22

applications that are exempt from design review by the Board; and23

WHEREAS, the Town Commission held its first public hearing on May 9, 2023 and,   24

having complied with the notice requirements in the Florida Statutes, approved the 25

proposed amendments to the Code; and26

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Board, as the local planning agency for the 27

Town, held its hearing on the proposed amendment to the Code on ________________, 28

2023 with due public notice and input, and recommended ________ of the proposed 29

amendments to the Code; and30

WHEREAS, the Town Commission has conducted a second duly noticed public 31

hearing on these Code amendments as required by law on ________________, 2023 and 32

further finds the proposed changes to the Code are necessary and in the best interest of 33

the Town. 34

35
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 36

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA1:37
38

    Section 1.   Recitals. The above Recitals are true and correct and are incorporated 39
herein by this reference:40

41
Section 2.   Town Code Amended.  Section 90-19.7 of Section 90-19 “Single-42

family and two-family development review process” of the Code, is hereby amended as 43
follows1:44

Sec. 90-19. Single-family and two-family development review process.45

*  *  *46
90-19.7 The following shall be exempt from planning and zoning board and design 47

review; however, the design guidelines shall be followed: 48
(1) Interior or rear yard fences. 49
(2) Interior renovations. 50
(3) Single-family and two-family awnings. 51
(4) Screens. 52
(5) Driveways. 53

                                                
1 Coding: Strikethrough words are deletions to the existing words. Underlined words are additions to the existing words. Changes 
between first and second reading are indicated with highlighted double strikethrough and double underline.

47



Page 3 of 4

(6) Re-roofs. 54
(7) Trellis. 55
(8) Rooftop photovoltaic solar systems. 56
(9) Sheds. 57
(10) Front yard fences and gates with design review approval from town planner58
(11) Garage conversions.59
(12) Carports.60
(13) Window Signs in SD-B4061
(14) Business District SD-B40 Awnings62
(15) Wall Opening (window and door) changes on existing homes not visible from a 63

public right-of-way64
(16) Rear Yard Pools65
(17) Rear Yard Decks66
(18) Rooftop Mechanical Equipment67
(19) Ground-level mechanical not visible from a public right-of-way68

69
* * *70

71

Section 3.   Severability.  If any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this 72
Ordinance is held to be invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, 73
then said holding shall in no way affect the validity of the remaining portions of this 74
Ordinance.75

Section 4. Inclusion in the Code.  It is the intention of the Town Commission, and 76
it is hereby ordained that the provisions of this Ordinance shall become and made a part of 77
the Town of Surfside Code of Ordinances, that the sections of this Ordinance may be 78
renumbered or re-lettered to accomplish such intentions; and the word “Ordinance” may be 79
changed to “Section” or other appropriate word.80

81
Section 5.   Conflicts. Any and all ordinances and resolutions or parts of 82

ordinances or resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.83
84

Section 6.   Effective Date.  This ordinance shall become effective upon adoption85
on second reading.86

87
PASSED and ADOPTED on first reading this ____ day of _________, 2023.88

89
PASSED and ADOPTED on second reading this ___ day of ________, 2023.  90

91
92

On Final Reading Moved by: ________________________________93
94

On Final Reading Second by: ________________________________95
96

48



Page 4 of 4

First Reading: 97
Motion by: 98
Second by:99

100
101

Second Reading: 102
Motion by: 103
Second by:104

105
106

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION107
ATTEST:108

109
110
111

Sandra N. McCready, MMC112
Town Clerk113

114
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE 115
AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY: 116

117
118
119

Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L.120
Town Attorney121

122

49



Town of Surfside
Planning and Zoning Board Meeting

May 24, 2023

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM

Agenda #: 5.A
Date: May 24, 2023
From: Town Planner Judith Frankel 
Subject: 9441 Harding Avenue - After-the-Fact Window Sign 

Suggested Action: – Suggested Action: Staff recommends approval subject to the following
conditions:
 

Per zoning code section 90-73(3)c, the height of the sign letters may be no more than
8 inches in height.
Permitting must be completed for the window signs to be in compliance with the zoning
code.

Background/Analysis: – Background: This is an application for 4 vinyl window signs at a
restaurant in the SB-D40 zoning district.
 

Per zoning code section 90-73(3)c Permanent window sign. One primary sign may
be applied to the inside or outside surface of any one glass window or door or displayed
within 12 inches of a glass window or door. Such signs shall only be permitted on
primary and side street level frontages. Sign area inclusive of logos or trademarks shall
not exceed 20 percent of the area of the glass window or door in which the sign is
displayed. Lettering shall not exceed eight inches in height. Acceptable materials include
painted gold leaf or silver leaf, silk-screened, cut or polished metal, cut or frosted vinyl,
and etched glass.

 
The area of each of the 4 windows is approximately 34.6 SF and each sign is 3.3 SF or about
10% of the window space.  The proposed signs are less than the maximum allowed size of
20% of the window space. The above code section has been understood to mean one sign
per window. In this case there is one sign per window. The signs are made of a cut vinyl.  The
height of the individual letters has not been provided but appear to be less than 8 inches.  This
measurement may be verified at the permitting stage.

50



51



52



53



54



55



 

MEMORANDUM ITEM NO. 5.B

To: Planning & Zoning Board

From: Town Planner Judith Frankel

Date: May 24, 2023

Subject: 9124 Byron Avenue - Front and Rear Wall Openings, Rear Trellis

 

 

 

 
 

Suggested Action: Staff recommends approval of the proposed front and rear wall openings
and the trellis addition to the rear of the home.
 

Background: The subject property is located at 9124 Byron Avenue in the H30B zoning
district.  The applicant is seeking approval to alter wall openings in the rear and in the front of
the home and add an attached trellis to the rear of the home. Both the front and rear facades
exceed the minimum openings required by the zoning code. All of the windows and doors for
the home are being replaced as part of the general improvements to the property.  All windows
and doors will have the same dark bronze framing for consistency.
 

The wall openings at the rear of the home are being altered to accommodate a kitchen
remodel. Three sets of French doors are proposed where there is currently one set of French
doors and an additional window. These doors lead to an existing patio. Also, in the rear of the
home a trellis is proposed to cover an existing concrete and tile patio. The height of the trellis
is 11 feet from grade, where up to 12 feet is allowed. The trellis structure will extend 12.5 feet
from the façade of the home and will be setback 38.3 feet from the rear property line, 9.9 feet
from the south property line and 5.9 feet from the north property line. The roof of the trellis will
be substantially open to allow for plant vines to grow through.

 

At the front of the home, two small windows on either side of the front façade are proposed to
be removed and another window is proposed to be expanded to mirror the existing door
frame.  This change will give the front façade greater symmetry and improve the interior
functionality of the home.

9124 Byron Avenue Images and Tables.pdf

56

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1955447/9124_Byron_Avenue_Images_and_Tables.pdf


9124 Bryon Agenda Packet.pdf

57

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1955437/9124_Bryon_Agenda_Packet.pdf


 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 1 

9124 Byron Avenue Images 

 
9124 Byron Avenue Aerial view 2022   / Image courtesy of Google Maps- 2022 

 

 
9124 Byron Avenue Drive, View from Byron Avenue / Image courtesy of Google Maps 2022 

58



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 2 

 

Table 1: Town of Surfside Adopted Residential Design Guidelines 
Design Element Required Proposed 

Building Massing Building forms should be varied 
enough to avoid monotony and 
to avoid pyramidal massing and 
should be compatible with 
surrounding houses 

Consistent 

Decorative Features Decorative features should be 
stylistically consistent 
throughout the entire building. 

Consistent 

Overall Architectural Style The overall style of each house 
should be consistent on all sides 
of the building, as well as 
among all portions of the roof. 

Consistent 

Wall Material and Finishes The same material should be 
used on all building elevations 
unless multiple materials are a 
legitimate expression of the 
particular style. 

Consistent - Home to be totally 
repainted 

Roof Types Roof types and slopes should be 
generally the same over all 
parts of a single building 

Consistent 

Window Style Window styles should always be 
consistent among all elevations 
of a building 

Consistent 

Frame Materials Frame Materials should never 
vary on a single building 

Consistent – All frames will be a 
dark bronze 

Window, Door and Eave Window, door and eave trim 
should be consistent on all 
elevations of the house. 

Consistent 

Wall Openings Minimum of 10% wall openings Consistent 

 

59



60



61



B
Y

R
O

N

 
A

V
E

N

U

E

C

L

W

(
X

)

(
X

)

(
X

)

[
]

[
]

[
]

[
]

[
]

[
]

[
]

[
]

[
]

[
]

(
X

)

(
X

)

(
X

)

(
X

)

(
X

)

(
X

)

(
X

)

(
X

)

(
X

)

(
X

)

[
]

W

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O

H

O

H

O

H

O

H

O

H

O

H

O

H

O

H

O

H

PROPERTY ADDRESS

PREPARED FOR:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

SURVEYOR'S NOTES:
.  

LOCATION SKETCH
NOT TO SCALE

0
20

GRAPHIC SCALE 1=20'

FERNANDO FERNANDEZ
PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR AND MAPPERBOUNDARY SURVEY

NOTE:  

F
F

SYMBOLS & ABBREVIATIONS

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE:

N

C
S

CARDINAL POINTS
SERVICES CORP.

LB 8452

N

BOUNDARY SURVEY

W

W

C
A

R
L
Y

L
E

 A
V

E
N

U
E

91st STREET

OH

(X)

[]

JOB
SITE

B
Y

R
O

N
 A

V
E

N
U

E

62

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND  " RB 58" RB NO ID

AutoCAD SHX Text
N86°09'50"E 112.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'WF

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2 BLOCK 10 PB 10 PG 63 MDCR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-STORY CBS  RESIDENCE #9124 FFE = 5.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
TILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SLABS DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' PARKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
32' ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' TOTAL RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'PF

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'PF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND  " IP 12" IP  IP NO ID

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK CORNER FND 1/2" IP NO ID

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S86°09'50"W 112.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N06°06'55"W50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S06°06'55"E50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT "E" PB 10 PG 63 MDCR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 18 BLOCK 10 PB 10 PG 63 MDCR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 17 BLOCK 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9124 BYRON AVENUE, SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154 EMMANUEL CASTILLO LOT 1 IN BLOCK 10 OF "ALTOS DEL MAR NO 4", ACCORDING TO THE PLAT HEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT  1 IN BLOCK 10 OF "ALTOS DEL MAR NO 4", ACCORDING TO THE PLAT HEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT 1 IN BLOCK 10 OF "ALTOS DEL MAR NO 4", ACCORDING TO THE PLAT HEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT  IN BLOCK 10 OF "ALTOS DEL MAR NO 4", ACCORDING TO THE PLAT HEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT IN BLOCK 10 OF "ALTOS DEL MAR NO 4", ACCORDING TO THE PLAT HEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT  BLOCK 10 OF "ALTOS DEL MAR NO 4", ACCORDING TO THE PLAT HEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BLOCK 10 OF "ALTOS DEL MAR NO 4", ACCORDING TO THE PLAT HEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT  10 OF "ALTOS DEL MAR NO 4", ACCORDING TO THE PLAT HEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT 10 OF "ALTOS DEL MAR NO 4", ACCORDING TO THE PLAT HEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT  OF "ALTOS DEL MAR NO 4", ACCORDING TO THE PLAT HEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT OF "ALTOS DEL MAR NO 4", ACCORDING TO THE PLAT HEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT  "ALTOS DEL MAR NO 4", ACCORDING TO THE PLAT HEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT "ALTOS DEL MAR NO 4", ACCORDING TO THE PLAT HEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT  DEL MAR NO 4", ACCORDING TO THE PLAT HEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT DEL MAR NO 4", ACCORDING TO THE PLAT HEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT  MAR NO 4", ACCORDING TO THE PLAT HEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT MAR NO 4", ACCORDING TO THE PLAT HEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT  NO 4", ACCORDING TO THE PLAT HEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT NO 4", ACCORDING TO THE PLAT HEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT  4", ACCORDING TO THE PLAT HEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT 4", ACCORDING TO THE PLAT HEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT  ACCORDING TO THE PLAT HEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT ACCORDING TO THE PLAT HEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT  TO THE PLAT HEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT TO THE PLAT HEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT  THE PLAT HEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT THE PLAT HEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT  PLAT HEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT PLAT HEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT  HEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT HEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT  AS RECORDED IN PLAT AS RECORDED IN PLAT  RECORDED IN PLAT RECORDED IN PLAT  IN PLAT IN PLAT  PLAT PLAT BOOK 10, PAGE 63, OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF MIAMI DADE COUNTY, STATE OF FLORIDA. 1. LEGAL DESCRIPTION WAS OBTAINED FROM THE MIAMI DADE COUNTY CLERK OF RECORDS WEBSITE.  NO TITLE LEGAL DESCRIPTION WAS OBTAINED FROM THE MIAMI DADE COUNTY CLERK OF RECORDS WEBSITE.  NO TITLE NO TITLE SEARCH WAS MADE. EXAMINATION OF ABSTRACT OF TITLE MUST BE MADE TO DETERMINE RECORDED INSTRUMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING PROPERTY BESIDES THOSE NOTED. 2. NO UNDERGROUND PORTIONS OF FOOTINGS, FOUNDATIONS. CONTACT APPROPRIATE AUTHORITY PRIOR TO NO UNDERGROUND PORTIONS OF FOOTINGS, FOUNDATIONS. CONTACT APPROPRIATE AUTHORITY PRIOR TO ANY DESIGN WORK OR CONSTRUCTION.  3. NOT VALID WITHOUT THE SIGNATURE AND ORIGINAL RAISED SEAL OF A FLORIDA LICENSED SURVEYOR AND NOT VALID WITHOUT THE SIGNATURE AND ORIGINAL RAISED SEAL OF A FLORIDA LICENSED SURVEYOR AND MAPPER.  4. TYPE OF SURVEY: BOUNDARY SURVEY. TYPE OF SURVEY: BOUNDARY SURVEY. 5. RECORD & MEASURED VALUES ARE IN ACCORDANCE UNLESS OTHERWISE IS NOTED.  RECORD & MEASURED VALUES ARE IN ACCORDANCE UNLESS OTHERWISE IS NOTED.  6. BEARINGS SHOWN ARE REFERRED TO NAD83 FLORIDA STATE PLANES, EAST ZONE, US FOOT BEARINGS SHOWN ARE REFERRED TO NAD83 FLORIDA STATE PLANES, EAST ZONE, US FOOT 7. SHOWN ELEVATIONS ARE REFERRED TO THE NATIONAL GEODETIC VERTICAL DATUM 1929. USED BENCHMARK: SHOWN ELEVATIONS ARE REFERRED TO THE NATIONAL GEODETIC VERTICAL DATUM 1929. USED BENCHMARK: D-181. ELEVATION: 9.74 NGVD29. 8. FENCE OWNERSHIP WAS NOT DETERMINED. FENCE TIES WERE GIVEN TO ITS FACE. FENCE OWNERSHIP WAS NOT DETERMINED. FENCE TIES WERE GIVEN TO ITS FACE. 9. FIELD WORK DATE: 05.02.2023FIELD WORK DATE: 05.02.2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSE LS 6765 STATE OF FLORIDA 1397 WEST 63 STREET, HIALEAH, FLORIDA 33012 CELL PHONE (786) 631 7053                       EMAIL: fernandezpsm@gmail.com     Date:  05.03.2023Date:  05.03.2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
9124 BYRON AVENUE,  SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154 FOLIO: 14-2235-001-1290

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYMBOLS SHOWN ARE NOT TO SCALE AND SHALL NOT BE USED TO SIZE SUCH ELEMENTS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY: THAT THE SKETCH OF THIS BOUNDARY SURVEY WAS PREPARED UNDER MY  HEREBY CERTIFY: THAT THE SKETCH OF THIS BOUNDARY SURVEY WAS PREPARED UNDER MY SUPERVISION AND THAT MEETS THE STANDARDS OF PRACTICE SET FORTH BY THE FLORIDA BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL SURVEYORS AND MAPPERS IN CHAPTER 5J-17.05O  OF THE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE PURSUANT TO SECTION 475 OF THE FLORIDA STATUTES AND THAT THE SKETCH THEREON IS TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF. SUBJECT TO NOTES AND ANNOTATIONS SHOWN HEREON.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBS = CONCRETE BLOCK STRUCTURE; CL = CENTER LINE; FFE = FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION; FND= FOUND; IP = IRON PIPE; MDCR = MIAMI DADE COUNTY RECORDS; NAC = NON ACCESSIBLE CORNER; PB = PLAT BOOK; PF = PLASTIC FENCE; PG = PAGE; RB = REBAR; WF = WOOD FENCE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER OF THE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W - PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC OVERHEAD LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIR CONDITIONER UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLASTIC FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD FENCE



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



Ó

1

70

AutoCAD SHX Text
    GENERAL NOTES: GENERAL NOTES: 1. THIS TRELLIS STRUCTURE HAS BEEN DESIGNED AS PER SECTION 1616 OF THE 2020 (7th EDITION) OF THE FLORIDA BUILDING CODE. THIS TRELLIS STRUCTURE HAS BEEN DESIGNED AS PER SECTION 1616 OF THE 2020 (7th EDITION) OF THE FLORIDA BUILDING CODE. 2. A.S.D. DESIGN WIND LOADS, BASED ON ASCE 7-16 AND SECTION 1620 OF THE FLORIDA BUILDING CODE, FOR V=175 mph, Kd=0.85  A.S.D. DESIGN WIND LOADS, BASED ON ASCE 7-16 AND SECTION 1620 OF THE FLORIDA BUILDING CODE, FOR V=175 mph, Kd=0.85       RISK CATEGORY II BUILDING, EXPOSURE D, ARE:      16.2 psf ON PICKET PANELS & 38.2 psf. ROOF BEAMS.      DESIGN LIVE LOADS: +30.0 psf ON ROOF BEAMS.      DESIGN DEAD LOADS: +2.0 psf ON ROOF BEAMS. 3. ALL CONCRETE TO DEVELOP f'c=3000 psi. AT 28 DAYS. ALL CONSTRUCTION WITH REINFORCED CONCRETE TO BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH  ALL CONCRETE TO DEVELOP f'c=3000 psi. AT 28 DAYS. ALL CONSTRUCTION WITH REINFORCED CONCRETE TO BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH      ACI 318-14 CODE. ALL WELDING TO COMPLY WITH A.W.S D1.1 REGULATIONS.   ACI 318-14 CODE. ALL WELDING TO COMPLY WITH A.W.S D1.1 REGULATIONS. ACI 318-14 CODE. ALL WELDING TO COMPLY WITH A.W.S D1.1 REGULATIONS. 4. SOIL IS SANDY GRAVEL W/ 2000 PSF MIN. BEARING CAPACITY. SOIL IS SANDY GRAVEL W/ 2000 PSF MIN. BEARING CAPACITY. 5. CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY THE EXISTENCE OF ANY UTILITIES WHICH MAY INTERFERE WITH THIS CONSTRUCTION AND SHALL NOTIFY THIS ENGINEER SHOULD ANY  CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY THE EXISTENCE OF ANY UTILITIES WHICH MAY INTERFERE WITH THIS CONSTRUCTION AND SHALL NOTIFY THIS ENGINEER SHOULD ANY       ALTERATION BE NECESSARY. 6. ELECTRIC SERVICE DROP CONDUCTORS OR ANY OVERHEAD WIRING SHALL NOT EXIST OR BE INSTALLED OVER ANY PART OF THIS STRUCTURE. ELECTRIC SERVICE DROP CONDUCTORS OR ANY OVERHEAD WIRING SHALL NOT EXIST OR BE INSTALLED OVER ANY PART OF THIS STRUCTURE. 7. CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS AND WALL CONDITIONS AT SITE BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH THE WORK AND SHALL NOTIFY THIS ENGINEER SHOULD ANY CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS AND WALL CONDITIONS AT SITE BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH THE WORK AND SHALL NOTIFY THIS ENGINEER SHOULD ANY DISCREPANCIES BE FOUND THAT MIGHT ALTER THE STRUCTURAL DESIGN OF THIS STRUCTURE.  8. LOCATION, USE AND CONSTRUCTION OF THIS STRUCTURE SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL APPLICABLE ZONING REGULATIONS. LOCATION, USE AND CONSTRUCTION OF THIS STRUCTURE SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL APPLICABLE ZONING REGULATIONS. 9. THIS ENGINEER IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR CONSTRUCTION SAFETY AT SITE WHICH IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY. THIS ENGINEER IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR CONSTRUCTION SAFETY AT SITE WHICH IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mr. EMMANUEL CASTILLO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9124 BYRON AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFSIDE, FL. 33154

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CA-0006719

AutoCAD SHX Text
6355 N.W. 36th. St., Ste. 305, VIRGINIA GARDENS, Fl. 33166

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORIDA Lic. # 44167

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALTER A. TILLIT Jr. P.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Phone : (305)871-1530 . Fax : (305)871-1531

AutoCAD SHX Text
TILLIT TESTING & ENGINEERING COMPANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. N0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET    OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. No

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.H

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/28/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
21-140

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021 TILTECO, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORIDA BUILDING CODE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 (HIGH VELOCITY HURRICANE ZONE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL TRELLIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS ITEM HAS BEEN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIGIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT CONSIDERED SIGNED AND SEALED

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND THE SIGNATURE MUST BE VERIFIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
0N ANY ELECTRONIC COPIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNED AND SEALED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRINTED COPIES OF THIS DOCUMENT ARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALTER A. TILLIT JR., P.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/15/23



6"55
8"

2"
1
2"

3
4"

1"1"

11
2"

11
2" MIN. EMB.

BEYOND ANY FINISH
 MATERIAL

B1

5

7

6

5

6

C1

EXISTING CONCRETE
WALL STRUCTURE REQ'D

6"
N.T.S

6"

6"

B1

B1

T1

B1

6"
N.T.S

90°

1"

2"

2"
3

7

90°

3" TYP.

1"

2"
B1

BEHIND

2

1
8"

TYP.

1
8"

TYP.

6"

3"

1
8"

MITERED

1
8"

MITERED

B1

2

3

1
8"

TYP.

1" 1"2"

1
8"

TYP.

1
8"

TYP.

C1
POST

B1
BEAM (ABOVE)
BEYOND

BEAM

BEAM

1
8"

TYP.

C1
POST

2" 6"

TYP.

TYP.

1
8"

TYP.
9

16"

1"

1"

3
4"

(2)

BELOW

(ABOVE)

(BELOW) BEAM
(BELOW)

1
8"

MITERED
AT CORNERS

41
2"

BELOW
(ABOVE)

DETAIL 1

DETAIL 2

DETAIL 4

DETAIL 3

EXISTING
CONCRETE SLAB
ON GRADE

EXISTING
2 STY C.B.S

SEE DETAILS
ON SHEETS
3 & 6

SEE DETAIL
ON SHEET 6

Ó

7

71

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL 1 SCALE 1/4"=0'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL 2 (9 LOCATIONS) (9 LOCATIONS) SCALE 1/4"=0'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL 3 SCALE 1/4"=0'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIEW X X

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL 4 SCALE 1/4"=0'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIEW Y Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRELLIS ISOMETRIC VIEW SCALE N.T.S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mr. EMMANUEL CASTILLO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9124 BYRON AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFSIDE, FL. 33154

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CA-0006719

AutoCAD SHX Text
6355 N.W. 36th. St., Ste. 305, VIRGINIA GARDENS, Fl. 33166

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORIDA Lic. # 44167

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALTER A. TILLIT Jr. P.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Phone : (305)871-1530 . Fax : (305)871-1531

AutoCAD SHX Text
TILLIT TESTING & ENGINEERING COMPANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. N0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET    OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. No

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.H

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/28/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
21-140

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021 TILTECO, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORIDA BUILDING CODE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 (HIGH VELOCITY HURRICANE ZONE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL TRELLIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS ITEM HAS BEEN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIGIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT CONSIDERED SIGNED AND SEALED

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND THE SIGNATURE MUST BE VERIFIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
0N ANY ELECTRONIC COPIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNED AND SEALED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRINTED COPIES OF THIS DOCUMENT ARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALTER A. TILLIT JR., P.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/15/23



GRADE

EXISTING 4" THK.
CONCRETE SLAB
ON GRADE ±11'-0 WIDE

B1
BEAM (ABOVE)
BEYOND

C1
POST

DETAIL 3/7

DETAIL 1/7

DETAIL 1/7
(SIM.)

NON SHRINK PRECISION

QUIKRETE, WITH f'c=9000

2
WALL PICKET
PANEL

3

@ 4" OC. TYP.

9'-3"

3" CL. TYP.

3'-0"

8'-6"

10'

6"
18"6" CL.

2"
CL.

6"

12'-6"

EXISTING
2 STY C.B.S

DETAIL 4/7

6" MIN.
CL.

OPEN

OPEN

9'-0"

T1
TYP. BEYOND
(9) TOTAL REQ'D

4'3'

6" CL.

B1
BELOW

2'-6"

24"

30" X 42" X 24"
CONCRETE FOOTING
f'c=3 Ksi. W/
6 #5 REBARS
EACH WAY @
BOTTOM

EXISTING 4" THK.
CONCRETE SLAB
ON GRADE

10"

3"

C1
POST

6"

(2)# 5 X 18" DOWELS
THRU C1 TYP.

3"
CL.

CORE DRILL EXISTING
SLAB  4"x4"x3" DEPTH

AND FILL  W/ QUIKRETE
NON SHRINK PRECISION

GROUT MODEL #1585,
MANUFACTURED BY

QUIKRETE, WITH f'c=9000
psi ST 3 Hrs AND 12.500

psi AT 28 DAYS
BEFORE EMBEDDING 2

3"

4"

2"
1" TYP.

2
WALL PICKET PANEL
MULLION

EXISTING 4" THK.
CONCRETE SLAB
ON GRADE

Ó

6

72

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIEW 2  2 SCALE 1/2"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/5

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mr. EMMANUEL CASTILLO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9124 BYRON AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFSIDE, FL. 33154

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CA-0006719

AutoCAD SHX Text
6355 N.W. 36th. St., Ste. 305, VIRGINIA GARDENS, Fl. 33166

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORIDA Lic. # 44167

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALTER A. TILLIT Jr. P.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Phone : (305)871-1530 . Fax : (305)871-1531

AutoCAD SHX Text
TILLIT TESTING & ENGINEERING COMPANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. N0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET    OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. No

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.H

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/28/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
21-140

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021 TILTECO, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORIDA BUILDING CODE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 (HIGH VELOCITY HURRICANE ZONE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL TRELLIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS ITEM HAS BEEN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIGIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT CONSIDERED SIGNED AND SEALED

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND THE SIGNATURE MUST BE VERIFIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
0N ANY ELECTRONIC COPIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNED AND SEALED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRINTED COPIES OF THIS DOCUMENT ARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALTER A. TILLIT JR., P.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/15/23



13'-0"
N.T.S

13'-0"
N.T.S

℄ ℄
3'-6"

℄

2'

9'-3"

4"

8'-6"

10'

6"
6"

18" 6" CL.

2"

2"
3'

3'

3" CL.
TYP.

B1

30" X 42" X 24"
CONCRETE FOOTING
f'c=3 Ksi. W/6 #5
REBARS EACH WAY
@ BOTTOM

GRADE

EXISTING 4" THK.
CONCRETE SLAB
ON GRADE

CONT. BEAM BELOW (4) REQ'D

C1
POST

B1
BEAM
(ABOVE)

C1
POST

B1

C1
POST

B1℄ ℄
2

3
TYP.

3"

CORE DRILL EXISTING SLAB
4"x4"x3" DEPTH & FILL W/
QUIKRETE NON SHRINK
PRECISION GROUT MODEL
#1585, MANUFACTURED BY
QUIKRETE, WITH f'c=9000 psi
ST 3 Hrs AND 12.500 psi AT 28
DAYS BEFORE EMBEDDING 2

10"

3"

SIM.

2"
CL.

OPEN OPEN OPENOPEN

2

3

9'

BEAM
(ABOVE)

BEAM
(ABOVE)

(2) # 5 X 18"
DOWELS THRU

C1 TYP.

WALL PICKET PANEL,
36" WIDE (TYP 4 REQ'D)

DETAIL 3/7
TYP.

Ó

5

73

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIEW 1  1 SCALE 1/2"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mr. EMMANUEL CASTILLO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9124 BYRON AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFSIDE, FL. 33154

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CA-0006719

AutoCAD SHX Text
6355 N.W. 36th. St., Ste. 305, VIRGINIA GARDENS, Fl. 33166

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORIDA Lic. # 44167

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALTER A. TILLIT Jr. P.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Phone : (305)871-1530 . Fax : (305)871-1531

AutoCAD SHX Text
TILLIT TESTING & ENGINEERING COMPANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. N0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET    OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. No

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.H

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/28/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
21-140

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021 TILTECO, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORIDA BUILDING CODE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 (HIGH VELOCITY HURRICANE ZONE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL TRELLIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS ITEM HAS BEEN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIGIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT CONSIDERED SIGNED AND SEALED

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND THE SIGNATURE MUST BE VERIFIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
0N ANY ELECTRONIC COPIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNED AND SEALED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRINTED COPIES OF THIS DOCUMENT ARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALTER A. TILLIT JR., P.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/15/23



13'-0" 13'-0"
℄ ℄ ℄

3'-0" 3'-0"

12'-0"

1' 1'

6"

11'-0"

6"

4'

3'

6"
MIN. E.D

EXISTING
2 STY C.B.S

(4) TOTAL CONT.
(BELOW)

B1

EXISTING
CONCRETE SLAB
ON GRADE
(BELOW)

CONT.
(BELOW)

B1

B1B1B1

B1
CONT.
(BELOW)

(9) TOTAL 6" LONG
(BELOW)WELDED TO B1
TYP.

T1

1
8"

TYP.

MITERED
TYP.

(ABOVE)

3'

6"
MIN. E.D

3'

C1 EMBEDDED IN FOOTING
(TYP.)

DETAIL 3/7
(SIMILAR)C1 C1

DETAIL 3/7
(2) LOCATIONS

DETAIL 1/7 DETAIL 1/7

4'

3'

(ABOVE)(3) TOTAL
ABOVE

T1
DETAIL 2/7
(9) LOCATIONS

4'

3'-6"

℄

℄

T1

T1

T1

DETAIL 2/7

NORTH

WALL PICKETS PANELS
(4 LOCATIONS)

℄

T1

4'

Ó

4

74

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRELLIS PLAN VIEW SCALE 3/8"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/5

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SIM.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mr. EMMANUEL CASTILLO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9124 BYRON AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFSIDE, FL. 33154

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CA-0006719

AutoCAD SHX Text
6355 N.W. 36th. St., Ste. 305, VIRGINIA GARDENS, Fl. 33166

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORIDA Lic. # 44167

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALTER A. TILLIT Jr. P.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Phone : (305)871-1530 . Fax : (305)871-1531

AutoCAD SHX Text
TILLIT TESTING & ENGINEERING COMPANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. N0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET    OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. No

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.H

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/28/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
21-140

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021 TILTECO, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORIDA BUILDING CODE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 (HIGH VELOCITY HURRICANE ZONE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL TRELLIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS ITEM HAS BEEN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIGIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT CONSIDERED SIGNED AND SEALED

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND THE SIGNATURE MUST BE VERIFIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
0N ANY ELECTRONIC COPIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNED AND SEALED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRINTED COPIES OF THIS DOCUMENT ARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALTER A. TILLIT JR., P.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/15/23



13'-0" 13'-0"
℄ ℄ ℄

4'-0" 4'-0"

12'-0"

6"

±11'-0"

2'-6"

3'-6"

30" X 42" X 24"
CONCRETE FOOTING
f'c=3 Ksi. W/6 #5
REBARS EACH WAY
@ BOTTOM (TYP.)

EXISTING 4" THK.
CONCRETE SLAB ON GRADE

EXISTING
2 STY C.B.SPROPERTY

LINE

6.9' N.T.S

PROPERTY
LINE

9.0' N.T.S

38.6' N.T.S

PROPERTY
LINE

34'-0"

3"

3"

C1 EMBEDDED IN FOOTING
(TYP.)

NORTH

3'-0"

6"

4'-0"

3'-0"

6"

WALL PICKETS PANELS
(4 LOCATIONS)

1'-0"

Ó

3

75

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOOTING PLAN VIEW SCALE 3/8"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SIM.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mr. EMMANUEL CASTILLO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9124 BYRON AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFSIDE, FL. 33154

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CA-0006719

AutoCAD SHX Text
6355 N.W. 36th. St., Ste. 305, VIRGINIA GARDENS, Fl. 33166

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORIDA Lic. # 44167

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALTER A. TILLIT Jr. P.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Phone : (305)871-1530 . Fax : (305)871-1531

AutoCAD SHX Text
TILLIT TESTING & ENGINEERING COMPANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. N0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET    OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. No

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.H

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/28/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
21-140

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021 TILTECO, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORIDA BUILDING CODE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 (HIGH VELOCITY HURRICANE ZONE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL TRELLIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS ITEM HAS BEEN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIGIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT CONSIDERED SIGNED AND SEALED

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND THE SIGNATURE MUST BE VERIFIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
0N ANY ELECTRONIC COPIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNED AND SEALED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRINTED COPIES OF THIS DOCUMENT ARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALTER A. TILLIT JR., P.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/15/23



1.
66

" O
.D3/16"

2.000"

6.
00

0"

2.000"

2.
00

0"

2.
00

0"

1/16"

1.000"

1.
00

0"

.250" 1.500"
.125"

.250"

.250"

6.
00

0"

.250" 1.500"

9 16
"

4.
50

0"
9 16

"

7
16"Ø HOLE

FOR 7

1/8"

7
16"Ø HOLE

FOR 6

1.
00

0"

1.30" THK.

.750"

.750"

5.
62

5"

1.
00

0"

Ó

2

76

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
T1.     

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.     

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1.     

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPONENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.                         

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.00" X 2.00" X 1/8" THK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIMENSIONS                    

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL                   

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANUFACTURER                   

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.     

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL SUPPORT FOR TRELLIS  

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.00" X 2.00" X 3/16" THK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/4" NOMINAL 1.66 O.D

AutoCAD SHX Text
PICKETS PANEL MULLION TUBING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELDED TO B1 ABOVE & BELOW IT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.     

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.     

AutoCAD SHX Text
304 S.S   

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/1 "MIN. EMBEDMENT & 4"MIN. EDGE DISTANCE12"MIN. EMBEDMENT & 4"MIN. EDGE DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE (2) EACH 5 THRU  B1 TYPICAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BILL OF MATERIALS: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHOR FOR 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8"  DYNABOLTSLEEVE ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
THRU BOLT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8" -16 X 4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASTM A-307 GALV. STL.    

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASTM A-500, GRADE B Fy=46 ksi,  RED OR BLACK OXIDE PAINTED PER  FEDERAL SPECIFICATIONS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEDULE 40 ASTM A-53 GRADE B  Fy=35Ksi GALV. STL. PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00" X 1.00" X 1/16" THK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PICKETS TUBING

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANGER PIPE FOR B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL CLIP FOR B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.     

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE COMPONENT DETAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASTM A-36 STEEL RED  OR BLACK OXIDE PAINTED PER  FEDERAL SPECIFICATIONS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHORED TO EXISTING WALL W/(2) 5 AND THRU BOLTED TO B1 W/ 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1.     

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.00" X 2.00" X 1/8" THK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PICKET WALL FRAME 

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASTM A-500, GRADE B Fy=46 ksi,  RED OR BLACK OXIDE PAINTED PER  FEDERAL SPECIFICATIONS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASTM A-500, GRADE B Fy=46 ksi,  RED OR BLACK OXIDE PAINTED PER  FEDERAL SPECIFICATIONS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASTM A-500, GRADE B Fy=46 ksi,  RED OR BLACK OXIDE PAINTED PER  FEDERAL SPECIFICATIONS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PICKET,WELDED TO 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL SUPPORT FOR TRELLIS  

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPONENTS SCALE: 1/2"= 0'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T1 HANGER PIPE HANGER PIPE FOR B1 B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1 COLUMNCOLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 PICKETS PANEL  PICKETS PANEL  ICKETS PANEL    MULLION TUBINGMULLION TUBING

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 WALL CLIP FOR C1WALL CLIP FOR C1 C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 PICKETS TUBINGPICKETS TUBING

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIEW X X

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1 BEAMBEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mr. EMMANUEL CASTILLO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9124 BYRON AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFSIDE, FL. 33154

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CA-0006719

AutoCAD SHX Text
6355 N.W. 36th. St., Ste. 305, VIRGINIA GARDENS, Fl. 33166

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORIDA Lic. # 44167

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALTER A. TILLIT Jr. P.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Phone : (305)871-1530 . Fax : (305)871-1531

AutoCAD SHX Text
TILLIT TESTING & ENGINEERING COMPANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. N0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET    OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. No

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.H

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/28/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
21-140

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021 TILTECO, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORIDA BUILDING CODE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 (HIGH VELOCITY HURRICANE ZONE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL TRELLIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS ITEM HAS BEEN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIGIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT CONSIDERED SIGNED AND SEALED

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND THE SIGNATURE MUST BE VERIFIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
0N ANY ELECTRONIC COPIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNED AND SEALED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRINTED COPIES OF THIS DOCUMENT ARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALTER A. TILLIT JR., P.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/15/23



 

MEMORANDUM ITEM NO. 5.C

To: Planning & Zoning Board

From: Town Planner Judith Frankel

Date: May 24, 2023

Subject: 9208 Bay Drive - Rooftop Deck with Railing and Stairs, Rooftop
Mechanical Equipment and Screen and Side Yard steps with Wall Opening
change.

 

 

 

 

 

Suggested Action: If design approval is granted by the Planning and Zoning Board, staff
recommends approval of this application with the following conditions:
 

Per Section 90-67.3a, All equipment and enclosures shall be set back from the roof
perimeter so that it is not visible from eye-level view from grade at a distance of 75 feet
from any property line of the subject lot. This shall be demonstrated by line-of-sight
drawings submitted as part of a zoning approval or design review package.
Per Section 90-67.3c, the footprint area of the equipment, as defined by the perimeter
of the decorative and acoustic screen enclosure, shall not exceed seven and one-half
percent of the total area of the roof upon which it is placed.
Per Section 90-67.3d, rooftop equipment and all screening elements shall not exceed
six feet above the roof slab for a flat roof. The screening should be no higher than the
equipment.
Rooftop deck guardrails must comply with the 2020 Florida Building Code for safety.
The proposed fence and gates may not be approved until the Town has determined an
agreement for the use of the space in front of the subject property.

 

Background: This is an application for the addition of several accessory elements to a new
single-family house that was approved by the Planning and Zoning Board in April 2021. At that
time the Zoning in Progress (ZIP) did not allow mechanical equipment on the roof.  The
property is currently under construction and nearing completion. The applicant is now seeking
approval for an alteration in wall opening with steps, rooftop deck, rooftop equipment and
access stairway.
 
This application also includes a front yard fence and gate, however there is a small parcel of
Town owned property in the front of the subject property where the fence and gate were
proposed to be located. The fence and gate cannot be reviewed or approved at this time. The
applicant will make arrangements with Town Administration for review at a later date after the

77



ownership and use issues are resolved. Other interior changes to the home are proposed and
will be reviewed separately by the Building Department.
 

This is a large property with 15,029 SF.  The home has 39% lot coverage and with the
proposed steps 37.5% pervious space. The proposed steps add 21.3 square feet of
impervious space to the property and are in the 5-foot south side setback.

 

This application adds a rooftop deck and rooftop mechanical equipment for greater
functionality of the home. Rooftop deck safety guardrails must comply with the Florida Building
Code height of 42-inches. Plans note a 48-inch railing which is not permitted. The railing is
proposed to be a dark bronze aluminum to match the windows and doors of the home. The
roof deck is set on the rear portion of the home and is unlikely to be visible from Bay Drive.
The code required all portions of a roof deck to be setback a minimum of 10 feet from all roof
edges which is complied with on the submitted plans. 

 

The rooftop mechanical equipment may occupy no more than 7.5% of the square footage of
the roof. Calculations have not been provided, but the footprint of the enclosed area appears
to be approximately 10% of the roof area. This should be reduced. The eastern edge of the
mechanical area is greater than 80 feet from the property line. The requirement is that the
mechanical area not be visible from eye level at a distance of 75 feet.  Screening of the
mechanical equipment is required and may be no higher than the equipment being screened
with a maximum height of 6 feet above the 30-foot building height.

 

The stairway to the roof deck occupies a second-floor setback space on the south side of the
property. The stairway railing will have a 36-inch-high dark bronze aluminum railing.

 
The additional door on the south side of the property will not adversely impact the percentage
of wall openings.  The steps to access that doorway will be in the required south side setback
but will not be covered and are "open to the sky".  The slight increase in impervious area from
the steps still allows for at 37% impervious space for the property.

9208 Bay Drive Images and Tables.pdf

9208 Bay Drive Agenda Packet.pdf

9208 Bay Drive Property Survey

78

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1955831/9208_Bay_Drive_Images_and_Tables.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1940395/9208_Bay_Drive_Agenda_Packet.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1955771/May_2023_Survey_of_9208_Bay_Drive.pdf


 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 1 

9208 Bay Drive Images 

 
9208 Bay Drive Aerial view 2022   / Image courtesy of Google Maps- 2022 

 
9208 Bay Drive / Image courtesy of Google Maps 2022 

 

79



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 2 

Table 1: 90-50.2 Roof Deck provisions  

 Required Proposed 

Stair Location Interior or Exterior Exterior 

Stair heights 30 ft max. 30 ft 

Deck Setbacks 10 feet all sides 10 feet all sides 

 
 
Table 2: 90-67.3 Rooftop mechanical  

 Required Proposed 

Setback Not visible from 75 FT at eye 
level 

Line-of-sight diagram not 
provided 

Screening Height of equipment Not Provided 

Footprint Less than 7.5% of roof area Not Provided 

Height 6 FT max. Not Provided 

 
 

80



81



82



83



84



BA
Y 

   
   

DR
IV

E

CL

85

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RESIDENCE FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
9208 BAY DR SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

AutoCAD SHX Text
MR. & MRS. HERSSEIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY ADDRESS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLEGAL DESCRIPTION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2 IN BLOCK 17, "ALTOS DEL MAR NO. 5" ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR PLAT THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 8, PAGE 92, LESS RIGHT-OF-WAY TO THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE AS CONTAINED IN QUIT CLAIM DEED RECORDERED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 142, AT PAGE 377, OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HATCHED AREA INDICATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLOOR ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW GRADE ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0'-0"' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:3/32"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED/ALLOWED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT WIDTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPPER STORY AREA BETWEEN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
65% TO 80% 

AutoCAD SHX Text
80%

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR PRIMARY FRONTAGE SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPPER STORY PRIMARY FRONTAGE SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 FT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPPER STORY PRIMARY    REAR SETBACK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'-7" FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX. BUILDING HEIGHT (FROM CROWN OF  ROAD TO TOP OF THE SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. PERVIOUS AREA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. PERVIOUS AREA FOR REAR AREA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15,029 SF X 35% = 5,260 SF. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY WIDTH REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
24 FT WIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 5 FT. SIDE OR REAR SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT AREA:     15,029 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING: H30 A (SEE MAP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UZONING DATA

AutoCAD SHX Text
24 FT WIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 POOL EQUIPMENT SETBACK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT EQUIPMENT SETBACK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0" MINIMUM FROM BUILDING PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0" FROM P.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
INT. SETBACKS (LOTS EQUAL TO OR LESS THAN 50 FEET IN WIDTH. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0" FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0" FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'-0" FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
33'-0" FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
62'-8" FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,238 SF X 40% =  495.2 SF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
99.7% = 1,235 SF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND FLOOR AC AREA:                                                                                         4,741 SF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLOOR AC AREA:                                                                                          4,219 SF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL AC AREAS:                                                                                                   8,960 SF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBUILDING AREAS UNDER A/C:

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND FL. COVERED TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGENERAL AREAS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
674 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
424 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
862 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS WITH A DEPTH GREATER THAN 112.5 FEET WILL BE REQUIRED TO PROVIDE FRONT AND REAR YARD THAT COMBINE TO EQUAL AT LEAST 36% OF THE LOT'S DEPTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH SIDE 36% OF LOT DEPTH 297'-3" FT. X 36% = 107 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUAL OR LEES THAN 50 FT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
50 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT AREA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,000 S.F. MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
15,029 S.F

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR MAX. LOT COVERAGE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15,029 SF X 40% = 6,011 SQ/FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5,839 SQ/FT.= 38.85%

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESORY BUILDING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESORY BUILDING REAR SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 FT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
47'-11" FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESORY BUILDING INTERIOR SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 FT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESORY BUILDING MAX. HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESORY SWIMMING POOL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESORY SWIMMING POOL REAR SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 FT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
31 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESORY BUILDING POOL INTERIOR SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 FT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERVIOUS AREA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. PERVIOUS AREA FOR FRONT AREA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,140 SF X 50% = 570 SF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.10% = 594 SF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5,839 SF X 80% = 4,671 SQ/FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4,600 SQ/FT.= 78.78%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE  SET BACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE  SET BACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND FLOOR ELEV.: ;0.00'  =  +10.0' NGVD.   

AutoCAD SHX Text
POOL  SET BACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE ELEV.: +6'-6" NGVD. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC GEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
POOL EQUIPMENT  SET BACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
+6'-1"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
 SECOND FLOOR SIDE AVERAGE  SET BACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
 SECOND FLOOR SIDE AVERAGE  SET BACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT OF WAY DEDICATION PER QUIT CLAIM DEED O.R.B. 142, PAGE 377, MARCH 15, 1957, OF MIAMI- DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 6' HIGH  WOOD FENCE TO BE REMOVED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 4' HIGH C.B.S. WALLWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ADJ. 8' HIGH C.B.S WALL, 0.70' WIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ADJ. 4' HIGH C.B.S WALL, 0.70' WIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ADJ. 5' HIGH C.B.S WALL, 0.70' WIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.89'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5' CONC. SEAWALL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD DOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1' O WOOD PILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
+6'-3"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
+6'-6"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
+6'-9"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
+9'-10"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
+10'-0"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
+9'-8"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
+6'-1"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
+9'-8"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
+7'-8"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
+9'-5"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
+7'-8"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
+5'-11"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
+5'-8"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
+5'-2"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
+9'-7"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
+9'-6"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
+9'-6"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
+7'-0"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
+7'-0"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
+5'-2"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
+5'-2"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
+6'-1"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
+6'-1"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWIMMING POOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD INFORMATION: BY PERFORMING A SEARCH WITH THE LOCAL GOVERNING MUNICIPALITY OR WWW.FEMA.GOV, THE PROPERTY APPEARS TO BE LOCATED IN ZONE AE (WITH A BASE FLOOD ELEVATION OF 8.0 NGVD 1929). THIS PROPERTY WAS FOUND IN THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, COMMUNITY NUMBER 120659, DATED 09/11/09.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM  LOWEST FLOOR ELEV. IS 8'-0" + 2'-0" FREEBOARD= 10'-0" NGVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
303.10' (P)

AutoCAD SHX Text
297.32' (P)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BISCAYNE BAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.47'' (P)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.04' (P)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE STORY RESIDENCE # 9208 F.F.EL.6.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,194 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING HOUSE & DRIVEWAY TO BE DEMOLISHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DECK AND WALKWAY TO BE DEMOLISHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD  DOCK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' TOTAL RIGHT OF WAY 31.30' ASPHALT    PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5' CURB & GUTTER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5' CURB & GUTTER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPARATE PERMITS, CALCULATIONS & SHOP DRAWINGS ARE REQUIRED FOR:: 1. ALL EXTERIOR WORK ALL EXTERIOR WORK 2. PRECAST STRUCTURAL ELEMENTS WITH THE CERTIFICATION OF PRECAST STRUCTURAL ELEMENTS WITH THE CERTIFICATION OF THE MANUFACTURER AS PRECAST PRODUCER  3. SWIMMING POOL AND SPA  SWIMMING POOL AND SPA  4. EXTERIOR WINDOWS AND DOORS EXTERIOR WINDOWS AND DOORS 5. ALUMINUM GRILLES ALUMINUM GRILLES 6. STAIR HAND  RAIL AND GUARD RAILS  STAIR HAND  RAIL AND GUARD RAILS  7. ALL STAIRCASES.ALL STAIRCASES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
       SIGNED BY THE ARCHITECT, THE CONTRACTOR AND THE OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
       WORK BY THE OWNER EXCEPT AS MODIFIED HEREIN OR ON OTHER DRAWINGS.  SHOULD DEFECTS OCCUR, ALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
       MATERIALS INSTALLED BY HIM FOR A PERIOD NO LESS THAN (1) ONE YEAR AFTER DATE OF ACCEPTANCE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
20. "THE GENERAL CONDITIONS OF THE CONTRACT FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF BUILDINGS" OF THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.   NO CLAIMS FOR EXTRAS OR CHANGE ORDERS WILL BY GIVEN CONSIDERATION UNLESS THEY ARE IN WRITING AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.   SHOP DRAWINGS AND SAMPLES FOR ITEMS DESIGNATED BY THE ARCHITECT SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO THE ARCHITECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.    ALL WORK AND/OR MATERIAL SHALL BE INSTALLED IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURES OR INDUSTRIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.   THE CONTRACTOR SHALL GUARANTEE IN WRITING IN FORM AS ACCEPTABLE TO THE OWNER ALL LABOR AND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS PRIOR THE APPROVAL OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.   AIR CONDITIONING & VENTILATION PERMIT BY MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
       WITHIN 150 FEET OF LANDSCAPED AREA.  INSTALLATION ACCORDING TO ACCEPTED GOOD PLANTING PROCEDURES.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
       FOR NURSERY PLANTS" PART 1, 1983 AND PART II, STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, TALLAHASSEE, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
       PLANT MATERIALS USED IN CONFORMANCE TO STANDARDS FOR FLORIDA NO.1 OR BETTER IN "GRADES & STANDARDS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
       THESE GENERAL NOTES, SPECIFICATIONS AND CONTRACT BETWEEN THE OWNER AND CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
       OF ARCHITECTS, DOCUMENT A-201, LATEST ADDITIONS, ARE HEREBY MADE PART OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
       SUFFICIENT SIZE AN SPACING SHALL BE INSTALLED TO SERVE ALL REQUIRED LANDSCAPE AREAS OR WATER OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
       AREAS SHALL BY CONTINUOUSLY MAINTAINED IN A GOOD HEALTHY CONDITION AND SPRINKLER SYSTEMS OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
       ALL PLANTS TO BE GUARANTEED FOR 60 DAYS TO COMMENCE AT CERTIFICATED OF OCCUPANCY.  ALL LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
       PRECEDENCE OVER THE "GENERAL CONDITIONS" IN THE EVENT OF A CONFLICT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
       RECOMMENDATIONS OF SPECIFICATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
      TRUSSES AND PRE CAST JOISTS SHOP DRAWINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.  LANDSCAPING NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
       FLORIDA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
       FOR APPROVAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
      ALL DISCREPANCIES AND OMISSIONS SHALL BE REPORTED TO THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
      CERTIFICATES IN THE AMOUNTS REQUESTED BY THE OWNER FOR WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION, COMPREHENSIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
       THE DRAWINGS, THEN THEIR CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE OF THE SAME CHARACTER AS FOR SIMILAR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
      SUITS, AND JUDGMENTS FOR PROPERTY DAMAGE AND PERSONAL INJURY.(INCLUDING DENTAL), ARISING

AutoCAD SHX Text
      THAT THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INDEMNIFY THE OWNER AND ARCHITECT FOR ANY AND ALL COSTS, CLAIMS, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
      GENERAL LIABILITY, BODILY INJURY AND PROPERTY DAMAGE.  IT IS THE INTENTION OF THE PARTIES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.   OMISSION: IN THE EVENT THAT CERTAIN FEATURES OF THE CONSTRUCTION ARE NOT FULLY SHOWN ON 

AutoCAD SHX Text
       OUT, OR RELOCATED WITH OUT PRIOR APPROVAL BY THE ARCHITECT AND STRUCTURAL ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.    ALTERING STRUCTURAL MEMBERS: NO STRUCTURAL MEMBER SHALL BE OMITTED, NOTCHED, CUT, BLOCKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
      OF THE SAME BEING BORNE BY THE CONTRACTOR.  HE SHALL VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS FOR COORDINATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
      THAT PROCEEDS OTHERWISE SHALL BE, IF INCORRECTLY PERFORMED, REPLACED OF REPAIRED WITH THE COST

AutoCAD SHX Text
      ARE REPORTED AND CLARIFICATION OBTAINED FROM THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO WORK BEING DONE.  ANY WORK

AutoCAD SHX Text
      ANY WORK.  IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO INSURE THAT DISCREPANCIES OR OMISSIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.   BEFORE COMMENCING WITH THE WORK, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FILE WITH OWNER CURRENT INSURANCE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.   ALL COLORS SHALL BY AS SELECTED BY THE ARCHITECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
       ADJACENT SURFACES DURING THE COURSE OF THIS INSTALLATIONS.  ALL GLASS AND HARDWARE SHALL BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
       COMMENCEMENT OF THE CONTRACTORS WORK TO BE DONE.  CONTRACTOR SHALL PROPERLY PROTECT ALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
       OF THE TRADE.  ALL ADJACENT SURFACES TO THEIR WORK SHALL BE LEFT AS THEY APPEAR PRIOR TO THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
       CLEAN ALL SURFACES FREE OF ALL DIRT AND REFUSE CAUSES BY DEBRIS FROM ALL INSTALLATION TECHNIQUES

AutoCAD SHX Text
       ALIGNING ALL SURFACES WHERE APPLICABLE TO AFFORD A FINISHED NEAT APPEARANCE. CONTRACTOR SHALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.   ALL CONTRACTORS WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED IN A FIRST CLASS WORKMANLIKE MANNER, MATCHING AND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
       HE SHALL CUT THEM AFTERWARDS AT HIS OWN EXPENSE.  NO EXCESSIVE CUTTING WILL BE PERMITTED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
       LOCATION AND SIZE OF SAME.  IN CASE OF HIS FAILURE TO LEAVE OR CUT SAME IN THE PROPER PLACE, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
       OR OTHER CONTRACTORS WORK, CONSULTING WITH OTHER CONTRACTORS CONCERNED REGARDING PROPER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
       WORK, OR CUT SAME IN EXISTING WORK AS MAY BE NECESSARY FOR PROPER INSTALLATION OF HIS OWN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.   THE CONTRACTOR SHALL LEAVE ALL CHASES, HOLES, OR OPENING TRUE AND OF PROPER SIZE IN HIS OWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.   ALL MATERIALS USED SHALL BE NEW AND DELIVERED TO THE JOB IN ORIGINAL SEALED CONTAINERS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
       SUBSEQUENTLY LET UNDER SEPARATE CONTRACT BY THE OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
       COORDINATION, REPAIR AND PREPARATION FOR THE WORK OF ANY OTHER TRADES THAT WILL BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
       SHALL BE FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COORDINATION OF ALL THE WORK OF HIS TRADES PLUS THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
       NOR SHALL ANY STRUCTURAL MEMBER BY CUT WITHOUT THE CONSENT OF THE ARCHITECT.  CONTRACTOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
       CONDITIONS THAT ARE SHOWN OR NOTED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
      OUT OF THE WORK OF THE CONTRACTOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
       BEARING ORIGINAL MANUFACTURES LABELS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
        THOROUGHLY CLEANED IN A MANNER ACCEPTABLE TO THE OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
      THE SITE, THE DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS, SO AS TO THOROUGHLY UNDERSTAND THE WORK, ANY AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
      JURISDICTION OVER THIS WORK.  HE SHALL REPAIR AT HIS OWN COST ANY DAMAGES TO THE PREMISES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.   DISCREPANCIES: THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FAMILIARIZE HIMSELF WITH THE PROJECT THOROUGHLY INSPECTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
      OR ADJACENT WORK CAUSED BY HIS OPERATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
      CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS, SHALL BE THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.   ALL WORK THAT IS EITHER IMPLIED OR REASONABLY INFERABLE FROM THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
      MAY BE NEEDED TO PROTECT LIFE AND PROPERTY AND AS MAY BE REQUIRED BY AUTHORITIES HAVING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
      FOLLOW ALL ACCEPTED METHODS OF SAFETY PRACTICE AND PROVIDE ALL FENCES, BARRICADES, ETC. AS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
      AND APPROVAL OF HIS WORK.  PRIME BUILDING PERMITS SHALL BE OBTAINED BY THE CONTRACTOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
      IN ALL FIELDS OF HIS WORK, AND HE SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COORDINATION OF INSPECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.   ALL WORK COMPLETED OF OTHERWISE, SHALL BE PROPERLY PROTECTED AT ALL TIMES.  CONTRACTOR SHALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.   ALL PERMITS, INSPECTIONS, APPROVALS, ETC. SHALL BE APPLIED FOR AND PAID BY THE CONTRACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
      SAME.  ALL WORK PERFORMED TO BE PART OF A COMPLETE PACKAGE WITHIN THE DEFINITIONS OF NORMAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
      ITEMIZATION OR IMPLICATIONS HOWEVER BRIEF, MEANS THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE AND INSTALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
      ATTENTION OF THE CONTRACTOR AND THE INCLUSION OF ANY WORK BY MENTION, NOTE OR DETAIL, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
      RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR.  ALL DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS ARE DIRECTED TO THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
      INDUSTRY STANDARDS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.    WORK PERFORMED SHALL COMPLY WITH THE FOLLOWING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
      A. THESE GENERAL NOTES ( UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON PLANS OR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
      AND OWNER SHALL GOVERN ALL SECTIONS OF THE SPECIFICATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.   ON SITE VERIFICATION OF ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS SHALL BE THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
      D. NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE, OSHA & NATIONAL BOARD OF FIRE UNDERWRITERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.   ALL CONDITIONS AND ALL APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS OF THE CONTRACT BETWEEN THE CONTRACTOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.   THE GENERAL NOTES AND TYPICAL DETAILS APPLY THROUGHOUT THE JOB UNLESS OTHERWISE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
       RESPONSIBILITY OF THE SUB CONTRACTOR. NOTED DIMENSIONS TAKE PRECEDENT OVER SCALE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
      C. ALL APPLICABLE LOCAL AND STATE CODES, ORDINANCES AND REGULATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
         SPECIFICATIONS.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
      B. THE FLORIDA BUILDING CODE RESIDENTIAL 2020. 7th EDITION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
       NOTED OR SHOWN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION OF PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY ALL SETBACKS, EASEMENTS, R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE AND LOCATIONS AND BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE SAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND FLOOR A/C AREA 4,741 SF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGROUND FLOOR A/C AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLOOR A/C AREA 4,219 SF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USECOND FLOOR A/C AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND FLOOR AC AREA:     4,741 SF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLOOR AC AREA:     4,219 SF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL AC AREAS:               8,960 SF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A/C AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGROUND FLOOR AREA: 5,839 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED ENTRANCE 424 SF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE 674 SF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND FLOOR A/C AREA 4,741 SF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USECOND FLOOR AREA (VOLUME): 4,600 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLOOR A/C AREA 4,219 SF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR & LIFT 176 SF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE HIGH   205 SF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREAS-GROUND FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND FLOOR A/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
4,741 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
674 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5,839 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
424 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREAS-SECOND FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING (SECOND FLOOR A/C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN DOUBLE HEIGHT  

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
4,219 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
205 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4,600 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR / LIFT  

AutoCAD SHX Text
176 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.47% = 5,632 SF. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 2'x2'x5'  CONCRETE PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' ALUMINUM GATE & PICKET FENCE W/SELF-CLOSURE DEVICE PAINTED BLACK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLASS RAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLASS RAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' ALUMINUM GATE & PICKET FENCE W/SELF-CLOSURE DEVICE PAINTED BLACK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAZEBO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABANA BATH  

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLOOR AVERAGE SETBACK. SEE SHEET A-2 FOR MORE INFORMATION. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0" FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0" FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER FALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-1" X 2'-1" COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGREGATE CONCRETE DRIVEWAY WITH ARTIFICIAL GRASS STRIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARTIFICIAL GRASS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
+10'-0"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 6' HIGH C.B.S.    WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 6' HIGH C.B.S. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.1/2" I.P

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.1/2" I.P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.1/2" I.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.N.	& D.& D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.N.	& D.& D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WOOD UTILITY POLE TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING OVERHEAD WIRES TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 6' HIGH C.B.S. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 6' HIGH C.B.S.    WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
32"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
+5'-2"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH FRONT SIDE SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH FRONT SIDE SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVERAGE FRONT SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR SOUTH SIDE SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH REAR SIDE SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR AVERAGE SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESORY BUILDING REAR SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPPER STORY PRIMARY FRONTAGE SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLOOR MAX. LOT COVERAGE 80% OR 32% OF LOT 15,029 SF X 32%= 4,809 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH SIDE 36% OF LOT DEPTH 303'10" FT. X 36% = 109.3 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVERAGE  36% OF LOT DEPTH 300'-6" FT. X 36% = 108.1 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
71'-5"+69'-8"=141'-1"  141'-1"=47.4%

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'-1"+103'-8"=123'-9"  123'-9"=40.7%

AutoCAD SHX Text
33'-0"+86'-8"=119'-8"  119'-8"=39.8%

AutoCAD SHX Text
303.86' (P)

AutoCAD SHX Text
297.32' (P)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BISCAYNE BAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.47'' (P)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO2 16'45"W 50.04' (P)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAY DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.22' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.64' (C) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(34.70' DEED) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N28 47'12"E 57.05' (C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N30 45'E 56.50' DEED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SO2 17'E 59.50' DEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.177'' (C) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5.70' DEED) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S34 13'25"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO2 16'45"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE BOLARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WH #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WH #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WH #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.H. #4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFLOW PREVENTOR FOR DOMESTIC WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFLOW PREVENTOR FOR IRRIGATION WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOMESTIC WATER METER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRRIGATION WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTINX 1.5' CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTINX 1.5' CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CURB & GUTTER CUT AS PER  CITY OF SURFSIDE PUBLIC WORKS DEPT. REQUIREMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLLING GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE MOTOR PAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' PARKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ADJ. 5' HIGH C.B.S WALL, 0.70' WIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 6' HIGH C.B.S. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 2'x2'x5'  CONCRETE PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR ELEVATIONS AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE DETAILS SEE SHEET C-03

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE MAY VARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY WALL DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SIDE ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" SMOOTH STUCCO BOTH SIDES OF WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 2'x2'x5'  CONCRETE PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 2'x2'x5'  CONCRETE PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.1/2" I.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' ALUMINUM GATE PEDESTRIAN ENTRY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: FENCE AND GATE TO BE  2" ALUMINUM AND 2" AIR SPACE TO CREATE 50% SOLID/OPAQUE CODE REQUIREMENTS. ( SEE ELEVATION 1/A-6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/32"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SO DOING  WILL BE INDEBTED TO THE ARCHITECT FOR ITS FULL COMMISSION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF THESE DRAWINGS OR ANY PART THEREOF IS REPRODUCED WITHOUT THE CONSENT OF THIS ARCHITECT, THE PERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL NOT BE REUSED ON ANY OTHER LOCATION EXCEPT THE ONE FOR WHICH THEY WERE EXPRESSLY DESIGNED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DESIGNS AND DRAWINGS HEREIN AND PRINTS ISSUED BY THE ARCHITECT ARE PROPERTY OF ARCHITECT AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
34 N.W. 168 TH. STREET, NORTH MIAMI BEACH FL. 33169      (305) 653-0212

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF     SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLOR ORIGINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR  0010418

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAY 28, 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BB-CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
9208-HERSSEIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RESIDENCE FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MR. & MRS. HERSSEIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOLIO # : 14-2235-006-2870

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 9208 BAY DR. SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
#. 10.418

AutoCAD SHX Text
03-23-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS



(TYP)

17
A-18

86

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGROUND FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 3/16" = 1' - 0"     

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U2 CAR GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULIVING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UOPEN TO ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDINING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UOUTDOOR DINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UELEVATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UMAID

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UMAID BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UFAMILY ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTHEATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUDIO VISUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UW.I.C #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBATH #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UOFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UOFFICE BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UMAID W.I.C

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UMECHANICAL ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. EQUIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
AHU #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AHU #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBREAKFAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGARDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHANG

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
AHU #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERFALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' ALUMINUM GATE & PICKET FENCE W/SELF-CLOSURE DEVICE PAINTED BLACK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' ALUMINUM GATE & PICKET FENCE W/SELF-CLOSURE DEVICE PAINTED BLACK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-1" X 2'-1" COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USMARTVENT VENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
"SMARTVENT" DUAL FUNCTION FLOOD AND VENTILATION VENT: MODEL 1540-510 WALL A).   VENTILATION: 2 CARS = 120 SQ INCHES (REQ'D.) (3) 51 SQ/IN. PER LOUVER = 153 SQ. INCHES (PROV'D.) B).  FLOOD GARAGE AREA UNDER 11' NGVD 1 SQ/IN. PER 1 SQ./FT.= 531 SQ./IN. (REQ'D.) (3) 200 SQ/FT LOUVER = 600 SQ./IN. (PROV'D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UINTERIOR PARTITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCONCRETE BLOCK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UREINFORCED CONCRETE COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE DOOR SCHEDULE AT SHEET A-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE WINDOW SCHEDULE AT SHEET A-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE STRUCTURAL DRWGS FOR DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE ITEM  No. 20 ON LEGEND ON A-13

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCONCRETE FILLED BLOCK CELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USECTION MARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDOOR TAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UWINDOW TAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
IS NOT LEVELED OR PLUMBED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL WHERE NECESSARY IN CASE STRUCTURE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE  1 }" CHASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.  POOL ALARM SHUNT/BYPASS SWITCH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.  ALL DOOR & WINDOW ALARMED FOR POOL SAFETY ACCORDING TO FBC SECTION 424.2.17.1.9  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARTITION INSULATION : 3. ALL INTERIOR WALLS SHALL BE PROVIDED   WITH SOUND ATTENUATING BLANKETS INSULATION. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
   3/4" DEEP IN CONCRETE SLAB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
    RECESSED 3/4" DEEP IN CONCRETE SLAB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. ALL EXTERIOR DOOR THRESHOLDS SHALL BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  ALL CONCRETE BLOCK WALLS SHALL BE RECESSED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UMETAL FRAMING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGENERAL NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
 (FIELD CONDITION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPOOL SAFETY :

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USLAB:

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDENOTES FLOOR SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL SHALL BE TREATED WITH TERMITE PROTECTION IN ACCORDANCE WITH FBCR 318

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sht

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOWS MARKED WITH EGRESS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE FBC 2020 FOR SECOND MEANS OF ESCAPE.  CLEAR OPENING OF EGRESS WINDOW SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 20" IN WIDTH, NOT LESS THAN 24" IN HEIGHT, AND SHALL BE A MIN TOTAL OF 5.7 SQUARE FEET IN CLEAR AREA. 5.0 SQUARE FEET ON GROUND FLOOR ONLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
* 

AutoCAD SHX Text
No

AutoCAD SHX Text
No

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTEEL COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE STRUCTURAL DRWGS FOR DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET        FOR LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-13

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. @ 10'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. @ 9'-6" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. @ 10'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. @ 10'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. @ 10'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. @ 10'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. @ 9'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. @ 10'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. @ 10'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. @ 9'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. @ 9'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. @ 9'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. @ 9'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. @ 9'-6" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. @ 9'-6" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. @ 9'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. @ 10'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. @ 10'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND FLOOR ELEV.: +10'-0" NGVD.   

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. @ 10'-4" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 RISER @7" EACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 RISER @7" EACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. @ 22'-1" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5A

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8A

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11A

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
+9'-10"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
+9'-8"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
+6'-6"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
+6'-3"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
+6'-1"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
+6'-9"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
+9'-6"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
+9'-6"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
+7'-0"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
+7'-0"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
+9'-8"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
+9'-5"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
+7'-8"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. @ 9'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. @ 13'-6" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12A

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 RISER @7 1/4" EACH. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
+9'-6"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
+9'-6"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. @ 9'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECT. PANELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LUTRON PANELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE OVEN/ MW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREZZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USPA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MDP

AutoCAD SHX Text
METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN CKT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BKR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COFFE MAKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WH #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WH #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WH #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
AHU#7

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND & WATERFALL TOBECONNECTED TO SAME PUMP ON SECOND FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND & WATERFALL TO BE CONNECTED TO SAME PUMP ON SECOND FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 TREADS @ 11" EACH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIREPLACE BY PLANIKA "FIRE LINE AUTOMATIC" OR SIMILAR (ETHANOL BIOFUEL FOR FIREPLACE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
* 

AutoCAD SHX Text
* 

AutoCAD SHX Text
* 

AutoCAD SHX Text
* 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTDOOR LIVING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC SHAFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
YARD DRAIN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
YARD DRAIN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS COOKTOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS    

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
34 " MARBLE SLAB THIN SETTED TO SCREWED WIRE LATH ON  " 58" PLYWOOD SCREWED TO METAL STUDS   

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
  " PLYWOOD 58" PLYWOOD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3  " 18 GAGE METAL 58" 18 GAGE METAL 18 GAGE METAL STUDS FRAMING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARTITION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW DOOR AND STAIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LUTRON PANELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW LAUNDRY LAYOUT  AHU #3 RELOCATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 RISER @7" EACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCABANA BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBBQ

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0" X 12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGAZEBO

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USWIMMING POOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(UNDER SEPARATE PERMIT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. @ 8'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
POOL EQUIPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. +10'-0"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
+9'-5"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
+7'-8"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
+7'-8"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
+5'-11"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
+5'-8"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
+5'-2"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
+7'-8"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARTIFICIAL GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
IM

AutoCAD SHX Text
AHU#6

AutoCAD SHX Text
CU #6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPOOL DECK  FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 3/16" = 1' - 0"     

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USPA

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.H. #4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR SHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND FLOOR ELEV.: +10'-0" NGVD.   

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCABANA BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SO DOING  WILL BE INDEBTED TO THE ARCHITECT FOR ITS FULL COMMISSION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF THESE DRAWINGS OR ANY PART THEREOF IS REPRODUCED WITHOUT THE CONSENT OF THIS ARCHITECT, THE PERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL NOT BE REUSED ON ANY OTHER LOCATION EXCEPT THE ONE FOR WHICH THEY WERE EXPRESSLY DESIGNED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DESIGNS AND DRAWINGS HEREIN AND PRINTS ISSUED BY THE ARCHITECT ARE PROPERTY OF ARCHITECT AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
34 N.W. 168 TH. STREET, NORTH MIAMI BEACH FL. 33169      (305) 653-0212

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF     SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLOR ORIGINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR  0010418

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAY 28, 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BB-CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
9208-HERSSEIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RESIDENCE FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MR. & MRS. HERSSEIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOLIO # : 14-2235-006-2870

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 9208 BAY DR. SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
#. 10.418

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-19-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
03-23-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS



″ 
″ "  

17
A-18

(TYP)

87

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USECOND FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 3/16" = 1' - 0"     

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UELEVATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBEDROOM #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UW.I.C #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBATH#3

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBEDROOM #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UMASTER BEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UMASTER BATHROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHER W.I.C

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHIS W.I.C

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIDET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UW.I.C #4

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBEDROOM #4

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBATHROOM #4

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBEDROOM #5

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UW.I.C #5

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBATHROOM #5

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGYM

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UOPEN TO BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UOUTDOOR ZEN GARDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBATH #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
AHU #4

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USITTING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AHU #5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USAUNA ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CU #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE SET BACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLOOR AVERAGE SET BACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE SET BACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UINTERIOR PARTITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCONCRETE BLOCK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UREINFORCED CONCRETE COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE DOOR SCHEDULE AT SHEET A-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE WINDOW SCHEDULE AT SHEET A-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE STRUCTURAL DRWGS FOR DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE ITEM  No. 20 ON LEGEND ON A-13

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCONCRETE FILLED BLOCK CELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USECTION MARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDOOR TAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UWINDOW TAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
IS NOT LEVELED OR PLUMBED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL WHERE NECESSARY IN CASE STRUCTURE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE  1 }" CHASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.  POOL ALARM SHUNT/BYPASS SWITCH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.  ALL DOOR & WINDOW ALARMED FOR POOL SAFETY ACCORDING TO FBC SECTION 424.2.17.1.9  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARTITION INSULATION : 3. ALL INTERIOR WALLS SHALL BE PROVIDED   WITH SOUND ATTENUATING BLANKETS INSULATION. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
   3/4" DEEP IN CONCRETE SLAB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
    RECESSED 3/4" DEEP IN CONCRETE SLAB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. ALL EXTERIOR DOOR THRESHOLDS SHALL BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  ALL CONCRETE BLOCK WALLS SHALL BE RECESSED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UMETAL FRAMING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGENERAL NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
 (FIELD CONDITION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPOOL SAFETY :

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USLAB:

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDENOTES FLOOR SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL SHALL BE TREATED WITH TERMITE PROTECTION IN ACCORDANCE WITH FBCR 318

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sht

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOWS MARKED WITH EGRESS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE FBC 2020 FOR SECOND MEANS OF ESCAPE.  CLEAR OPENING OF EGRESS WINDOW SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 20" IN WIDTH, NOT LESS THAN 24" IN HEIGHT, AND SHALL BE A MIN TOTAL OF 5.7 SQUARE FEET IN CLEAR AREA. 5.0 SQUARE FEET ON GROUND FLOOR ONLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
* 

AutoCAD SHX Text
No

AutoCAD SHX Text
No

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTEEL COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE STRUCTURAL DRWGS FOR DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET        FOR LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-13

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. @ 10'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. @ 9'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. @ 9'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. @ 9'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. @ 10'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. @ 9'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. @ 9'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. @ 9'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. @ 10'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. @ 9'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. @ 9'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. @ 10'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. @ 9'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. @ 9'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. @ 9'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. @ 10'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. @ 9'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. @ 9'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. @ 10'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. @ 9'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. @ 9'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. @ 9'-8" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. @ 10'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. @ 10'-4" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. @ 22'-1" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAND BY GENERATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18A

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20A

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 RISER @7 1/4" EACH. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19A

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
26A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANUFACTURED BY  "MEDICAL SAUNA OR EQUAL" FOR 3 - 5 PEOPLE WITH THE FOLLOWING DIMENSIONS (WDH):77″ x x 67″ x 82"  AND OPERATING x 82"  AND OPERATING AND OPERATING VOLTAGE OF 220V-250V/30amp AND 6,000 WATTS.   

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. @ 9'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. @ 9'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. @ 9'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. @ 10'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. @ 9'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. @ 10'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. @ 9'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. @ 10'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER FALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRELLIS ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRELLIS ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CU #7

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND & WATERFALL PUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. @ 9'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. @ 10'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
* 

AutoCAD SHX Text
* 

AutoCAD SHX Text
* 

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGYM

AutoCAD SHX Text
+17'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF  PARAPET WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARTIFICIAL GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARTIFICIAL GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARTIFICIAL GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
SK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIDET

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARTIFICIAL GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELOCATED CONDENSING UNITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW STAIRCASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. @ 9'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
21 TREADS @ 11" EACH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILING: 36" HIGH HORIZONTAL 1 X 3 ALUMINUM TUBING DARK BRONZE PAINTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. @ 10'-4" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGAZEBO ROOF PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 3/16" = 1' - 0"     

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
+10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF  PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SO DOING  WILL BE INDEBTED TO THE ARCHITECT FOR ITS FULL COMMISSION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF THESE DRAWINGS OR ANY PART THEREOF IS REPRODUCED WITHOUT THE CONSENT OF THIS ARCHITECT, THE PERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL NOT BE REUSED ON ANY OTHER LOCATION EXCEPT THE ONE FOR WHICH THEY WERE EXPRESSLY DESIGNED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DESIGNS AND DRAWINGS HEREIN AND PRINTS ISSUED BY THE ARCHITECT ARE PROPERTY OF ARCHITECT AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
34 N.W. 168 TH. STREET, NORTH MIAMI BEACH FL. 33169      (305) 653-0212

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF     SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLOR ORIGINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR  0010418

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAY 28, 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BB-CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
9208-HERSSEIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RESIDENCE FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MR. & MRS. HERSSEIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOLIO # : 14-2235-006-2870

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 9208 BAY DR. SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
#. 10.418

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-19-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
03-23-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS



88

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UROOF PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 3/16" = 1' - 0"     

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UINTERIOR PARTITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCONCRETE BLOCK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UREINFORCED CONCRETE COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE DOOR SCHEDULE AT SHEET A-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE WINDOW SCHEDULE AT SHEET A-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE STRUCTURAL DRWGS FOR DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE ITEM  No. 20 ON LEGEND ON A-13

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCONCRETE FILLED BLOCK CELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USECTION MARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDOOR TAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UWINDOW TAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
IS NOT LEVELED OR PLUMBED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL WHERE NECESSARY IN CASE STRUCTURE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE  1 }" CHASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.  POOL ALARM SHUNT/BYPASS SWITCH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.  ALL DOOR & WINDOW ALARMED FOR POOL SAFETY ACCORDING TO FBC SECTION 424.2.17.1.9  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARTITION INSULATION : 3. ALL INTERIOR WALLS SHALL BE PROVIDED   WITH SOUND ATTENUATING BLANKETS INSULATION. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
   3/4" DEEP IN CONCRETE SLAB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
    RECESSED 3/4" DEEP IN CONCRETE SLAB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. ALL EXTERIOR DOOR THRESHOLDS SHALL BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  ALL CONCRETE BLOCK WALLS SHALL BE RECESSED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UMETAL FRAMING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGENERAL NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
 (FIELD CONDITION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPOOL SAFETY :

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USLAB:

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDENOTES FLOOR SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL SHALL BE TREATED WITH TERMITE PROTECTION IN ACCORDANCE WITH FBCR 318

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sht

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOWS MARKED WITH EGRESS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE FBC 2020 FOR SECOND MEANS OF ESCAPE.  CLEAR OPENING OF EGRESS WINDOW SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 20" IN WIDTH, NOT LESS THAN 24" IN HEIGHT, AND SHALL BE A MIN TOTAL OF 5.7 SQUARE FEET IN CLEAR AREA. 5.0 SQUARE FEET ON GROUND FLOOR ONLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
* 

AutoCAD SHX Text
No

AutoCAD SHX Text
No

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTEEL COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE STRUCTURAL DRWGS FOR DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET        FOR LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-13

AutoCAD SHX Text
CU #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CU #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CU #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CU #4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CU #5

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF HIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
+23'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
+23'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF LOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
+23'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF LOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
+23'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF LOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF HIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
+23'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF HIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
+23'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
+23'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF LOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAND BY GENERATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
21 TREADS @ 11" EACH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE STAIR TO BE USED TO ACCESS A/C EQUIPMENT AND GENERATOR ONLY. DOOR TO BE LOCKED AT ALL TIMES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
+24'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF LOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
+23'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF LOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
+23'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF  PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+26'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF  PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+24'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF  PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+28'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF  PARAPET WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANICAL COURTYARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
+24'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF LOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
+24'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF LOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
19"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF. PIPE ROOF JACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW STAIRCASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELOCATED CONDENSING UNITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM STAIR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILING: 36" HIGH HORIZONTAL 1 X 3 ALUMINUM TUBING DARK BRONZE PAINTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILING: 48" HIGH HORIZONTAL 1 X 3 ALUMINUM TUBING. DARK BRONZE PAINTED TO MATCH DOORS AND WINDOWS  

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILING: 48" HIGH HORIZONTAL 1 X 3 ALUMINUM TUBING. DARK BRONZE PAINTED TO MATCH DOORS AND WINDOWS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILING: 48" HIGH HORIZONTAL 1 X 3 ALUMINUM TUBING. DARK BRONZE PAINTED TO MATCH DOORS AND WINDOWS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SO DOING  WILL BE INDEBTED TO THE ARCHITECT FOR ITS FULL COMMISSION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF THESE DRAWINGS OR ANY PART THEREOF IS REPRODUCED WITHOUT THE CONSENT OF THIS ARCHITECT, THE PERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL NOT BE REUSED ON ANY OTHER LOCATION EXCEPT THE ONE FOR WHICH THEY WERE EXPRESSLY DESIGNED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DESIGNS AND DRAWINGS HEREIN AND PRINTS ISSUED BY THE ARCHITECT ARE PROPERTY OF ARCHITECT AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
34 N.W. 168 TH. STREET, NORTH MIAMI BEACH FL. 33169      (305) 653-0212

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF     SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLOR ORIGINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR  0010418

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAY 28, 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BB-CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
9208-HERSSEIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RESIDENCE FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MR. & MRS. HERSSEIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOLIO # : 14-2235-006-2870

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 9208 BAY DR. SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
#. 10.418

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-19-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
03-23-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS



89

AutoCAD SHX Text
 ;0'-0" = 10'-0"NGVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRND. FLR. ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROWN OF ROAD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
+3.9' NGVD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV 12'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV 23'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
 ;0'-0" = 10'-0"NGVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRND. FLR. ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROWN OF ROAD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
+3.9' NGVD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV 12'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV 24'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UFRONT ELEVATION (EAST)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 3/16" = 1' - 0"     

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U FRONT YARD FENCE AND GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 3/16" = 1' - 0"     

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 FEET HIGH ALUMINUM GATE DARK BRONZE COLOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 FEET HIGH ALUMINUM PICKET FENCE DARK BRONZE COLOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 2'x2'x5'  CONCRETE PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' ALUMINUM GATE PEDESTRIAN ENTRY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: FENCE AND GATE TO BE  2" ALUMINUM AND 2" AIR SPACE TO CREATE 50% SOLID/OPAQUE CODE REQUIREMENTS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR IMPACT GLASS RAILING AND ALUMINUM SHOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 ;0'-0" = 10'-0"NGVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRND. FLR. ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROWN OF ROAD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
+3.9' NGVD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV 12'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV 23'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
 ;0'-0" = 10'-0"NGVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRND. FLR. ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROWN OF ROAD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
+3.9' NGVD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV 12'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV 24'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UREAR ELEVATION (WEST)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 3/16" = 1' - 0"     

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILING: 48" HIGH HORIZONTAL 1 X 3 ALUMINUM TUBING . DARK BRONZE PAINTED TO MATCH DOORS AND WINDOWS  (SEE SHEET  A-5 FOR LOCATION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
+10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
POOL EQUIPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGAZEBO (SOUTH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 3/16" = 1' - 0"     

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.H. #4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SO DOING  WILL BE INDEBTED TO THE ARCHITECT FOR ITS FULL COMMISSION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF THESE DRAWINGS OR ANY PART THEREOF IS REPRODUCED WITHOUT THE CONSENT OF THIS ARCHITECT, THE PERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL NOT BE REUSED ON ANY OTHER LOCATION EXCEPT THE ONE FOR WHICH THEY WERE EXPRESSLY DESIGNED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DESIGNS AND DRAWINGS HEREIN AND PRINTS ISSUED BY THE ARCHITECT ARE PROPERTY OF ARCHITECT AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
34 N.W. 168 TH. STREET, NORTH MIAMI BEACH FL. 33169      (305) 653-0212

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF     SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLOR ORIGINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR  0010418

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAY 28, 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BB-CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
9208-HERSSEIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RESIDENCE FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MR. & MRS. HERSSEIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOLIO # : 14-2235-006-2870

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 9208 BAY DR. SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
#. 10.418

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-19-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
03-23-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS



90

AutoCAD SHX Text
 ;0'-0" = 10'-0"NGVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRND. FLR. ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROWN OF ROAD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
+3.9' NGVD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV 12'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV 23'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
 ;0'-0" = 10'-0"NGVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRND. FLR. ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROWN OF ROAD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
+3.9' NGVD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV 12'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV 24'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%URIGHT ELEVATION (SOUTH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 3/16" = 1' - 0"     

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
EYEBROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
5A

AutoCAD SHX Text
8A

AutoCAD SHX Text
9A

AutoCAD SHX Text
11A

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12A

AutoCAD SHX Text
18A

AutoCAD SHX Text
19A

AutoCAD SHX Text
20A

AutoCAD SHX Text
EYEBROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
EYEBROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTR

AutoCAD SHX Text
METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN CKT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BKR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WH #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WH #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WH #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
MDP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV 12'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW STAIRCASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW DOOR AND STAIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3A

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILING: 36" HIGH HORIZONTAL 1 X 3 ALUMINUM TUBING DARK BRONZE PAINTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILING: 48" HIGH HORIZONTAL 1 X 3 ALUMINUM TUBING . DARK BRONZE PAINTED TO MATCH DOORS AND WINDOWS  (SEE SHEET  A-5 FOR LOCATION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILING: 36" HIGH HORIZONTAL 1 X 3 ALUMINUM TUBING DARK BRONZE PAINTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 ;0'-0" = 10'-0"NGVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRND. FLR. ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROWN OF ROAD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
+3.9' NGVD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV 12'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV 24'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
 ;0'-0" = 10'-0"NGVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRND. FLR. ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROWN OF ROAD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
+3.9' NGVD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV 12'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV 23'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEFT ELEVATION (NORTH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 3/16" = 1' - 0"     

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERFALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
26A

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
EYEBROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
+17'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF  PARAPET WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR BEHIND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW BEHIND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR BEHIND

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILING: 48" HIGH HORIZONTAL 1 X 3 ALUMINUM TUBING. DARK BRONZE PAINTED TO MATCH DOORS AND WINDOWS  (SEE SHEET  A-5 FOR LOCATION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SO DOING  WILL BE INDEBTED TO THE ARCHITECT FOR ITS FULL COMMISSION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF THESE DRAWINGS OR ANY PART THEREOF IS REPRODUCED WITHOUT THE CONSENT OF THIS ARCHITECT, THE PERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL NOT BE REUSED ON ANY OTHER LOCATION EXCEPT THE ONE FOR WHICH THEY WERE EXPRESSLY DESIGNED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DESIGNS AND DRAWINGS HEREIN AND PRINTS ISSUED BY THE ARCHITECT ARE PROPERTY OF ARCHITECT AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
34 N.W. 168 TH. STREET, NORTH MIAMI BEACH FL. 33169      (305) 653-0212

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF     SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLOR ORIGINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR  0010418

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAY 28, 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BB-CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
9208-HERSSEIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RESIDENCE FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MR. & MRS. HERSSEIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOLIO # : 14-2235-006-2870

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 9208 BAY DR. SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
#. 10.418

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-19-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
03-23-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS



91

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 FEET HIGH ALUMINUM 2 X 4 TUBING PICKET FENCE  AND GATE. DARK BRONZE COLOR TO MATCH WINDOWS AND DOORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILING: 48" HIGH HORIZONTAL 1 X 3 ALUMINUM TUBING.  (36" RAILING ABOVE  12" HIGH MASONRY PARAPET) DARK BRONZE PAINTED TO MATCH DOORS AND WINDOWS  (SEE SHEET  A-5 FOR LOCATION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF DECK FLOORING: GRAY STONE SLATS WITH WOOD GRAIN FINISH IMITATION. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U FRONT YARD FENCE AND GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UROOF DECK AND STAIR RAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILING: 36" HIGH HORIZONTAL 1 X 3 ALUMINUM TUBING DARK BRONZE PAINTED TO MATCH DOORS AND WINDOWS (SEE SHEETS A-4 AND A-5 FOR LOCATION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UMATERIAL SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: FENCE AND GATE TO BE  2" ALUMINUM AND 2" AIR SPACE TO CREATE 50% SOLID/OPAQUE CODE REQUIREMENTS. ( SEE ELEVATION 1/A-6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' HIGH ALUMINUM GATE PEDESTRIAN ENTRY:  2 X 4 TUBING DARK BRONZE COLOR TO MATCH WINDOWS AND DOORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SO DOING  WILL BE INDEBTED TO THE ARCHITECT FOR ITS FULL COMMISSION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF THESE DRAWINGS OR ANY PART THEREOF IS REPRODUCED WITHOUT THE CONSENT OF THIS ARCHITECT, THE PERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL NOT BE REUSED ON ANY OTHER LOCATION EXCEPT THE ONE FOR WHICH THEY WERE EXPRESSLY DESIGNED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DESIGNS AND DRAWINGS HEREIN AND PRINTS ISSUED BY THE ARCHITECT ARE PROPERTY OF ARCHITECT AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
34 N.W. 168 TH. STREET, NORTH MIAMI BEACH FL. 33169      (305) 653-0212

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF     SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLOR ORIGINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR  0010418

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAY 28, 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BB-CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
9208-HERSSEIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RESIDENCE FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MR. & MRS. HERSSEIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOLIO # : 14-2235-006-2870

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 9208 BAY DR. SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
#. 10.418

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIALS

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-21-23   DS



D

92

AutoCAD SHX Text
WPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICV

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICV

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARV

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
P O O L

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TILE POOL DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED TILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
P/E

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED TILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DROP CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
160.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABANA BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD DOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SEAWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY CBS BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAY DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2 BLOCK 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3 BLOCK 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
EB

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION=10.40' GARAGE ELEVATION=6.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
B I S C A Y N E    B A Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
S34°13'25"W  60.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
297.32' WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
303.86' EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
N28°47'12"E 57.05'(CALC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N30°44'E 56.50'(DEED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.18'(CALC)(CALC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.70'(DEED)(DEED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02°16'45"W 50.04'(CALC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S02°17'E 59.50'(DEED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.64'(CALC)(CALC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.70'(DEED)(DEED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1, BLOCK 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST LINE-LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF WAY  (ORB 142, PG. 377, M/D.C.R.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
92ND STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
*8.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
*8.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
*6.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
*5.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 1.8'EAST 0.2'SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO ACCESS COULD NOT SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT :

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUSINS SURVEYORS & ASSOCIATES, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER: 10004-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD ZONE INFORMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SKETCH OF SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE FLOOD ELEVATION      8

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE                    AE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANEL NUMBER          0144L

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMUNITY NUMBER     120659

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY DATE: 05/11/23      FLORIDA REGISTRATION NO. 4188

AutoCAD SHX Text
                            PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR AND MAPPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
                            RICHARD E. COUSINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR THE FIRM, BY: ------------------------------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND DESCRIPTION: LOT 2, IN BLOCK 17, OF "ALTOS DEL MAR NO. 5", ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR PLAT THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 8, AT PAGE 92, LESS RIGHT-OF-WAY TO THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, AS CONTAINED IN QUIT CLAIM DEED RECORDED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 142, AT PAGE 377, OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF MIAMI/DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA. QUIT CLAIM DEED O.R.B. 142, PAGE 377, MARCH 15, 1957, OF MIAMI/DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA; BEGIN AT THE SE CORNER OF LOT 2, BLOCK 17, OF "ALTOS DEL MAR NO. 5", PLAT BOOK 8, AT PAGE 92, AND PROCEED WESTERLY ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF LOT 2 A DISTANCE OF 34.7' MORE OR LESS TO A POINT; THENCE PROCEED N30°45'E OR THEREABOUTS A DISTANCE OF 56.5' MORE OR LESS TO A POINT;THENCE PROCEED EASTERLY A DISTANCE OF 5.7' MORE OR LESS ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF LOT 2 TO A POINT; THENCE PROCEED S02°17'E OR THEREABOUTSALONG THE EAST LINE OF LOT 2 A DISTANCE OF 59.5' MORE OR LESS TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EFFECTIVE DATE       09/11/09

AutoCAD SHX Text
9208 BAY DRIVE SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

AutoCAD SHX Text
KTLL, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE "SKETCH OF SURVEY" OF THE HEREON DESCRIBED PROPERTY IS TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF AS SURVEYED IN THE FIELD UNDER MY DIRECTION IN MAY, 2023. I FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY MEETS THE STANDARD OF PRACTICE FOR SURVEYING IN THE STATE OF FLORIDA ACCORDING TO CHAPTER 5J-17 OF THE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE. PURSUANT TO SECTION 472.027, FLORIDA STATUTES. THERE ARE NO ABOVE GROUND ENCROACHMENTS OTHER THAN THOSE SHOWN HEREON, SUBJECT TO THE QUALIFICATIONS NOTED HEREON.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOUNDARY AND IMPROVEMENTS SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. NOT VALID WITHOUT THE SIGNATURE AND THE ORIGINAL RAISED SEAL NOT VALID WITHOUT THE SIGNATURE AND THE ORIGINAL RAISED SEAL OR DIGITAL SIGNATURE OF A FLORIDA LICENSED SURVEYOR AND  OF A FLORIDA LICENSED SURVEYOR AND MAPPER. 2. LANDS SHOWN HEREON WERE NOT ABSTRACTED FOR RIGHTS-OF-WAY, LANDS SHOWN HEREON WERE NOT ABSTRACTED FOR RIGHTS-OF-WAY, EASEMENTS, OWNERSHIP, OR OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF RECORD. 3. THIS SURVEY WAS DONE SOLELY FOR BOUNDARY PURPOSES AND THIS SURVEY WAS DONE SOLELY FOR BOUNDARY PURPOSES AND DOES NOT DEPICT THE JURISDICTION OF ANY MUNICIPAL, STATE, FEDERAL OR OTHER ENTITIES. 4. THE LAND DESCRIPTION SHOWN HEREON WAS PROVIDED BY THE THE LAND DESCRIPTION SHOWN HEREON WAS PROVIDED BY THE CLIENT. 5. UNDERGROUND IMPROVEMENTS NOT SHOWN. UNDERGROUND IMPROVEMENTS NOT SHOWN. 6. ELEVATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE NATIONAL GEODETIC ELEVATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE NATIONAL GEODETIC VERTICAL DATUM OF 1929 (NGVD29). 7. BENCHMARK DESCRIPTION: MIAMI/DADE COUNTY BENCHMARK 'Z 313' BENCHMARK DESCRIPTION: MIAMI/DADE COUNTY BENCHMARK 'Z 313' ELEVATION = 9.59' (NGVD29) 8. BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE DEED.BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE DEED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND: CKD  CHECKED BY CHECKED BY CONC  CONCRETE CONCRETE DWN  DRAWN BY DRAWN BY FB/PG FIELD BOOK AND PAGE  FIELD BOOK AND PAGE  SIR  SET 5/8"IRON ROD & CAP #6448 SET 5/8"IRON ROD & CAP #6448 SNC  SET NAIL & CAP #6448 SET NAIL & CAP #6448 FIR  FOUND IRON ROD  FOUND IRON ROD  FIP  FOUND IRON PIPE FOUND IRON PIPE FNC  FOUND NAIL & CAP FOUND NAIL & CAP FND  FOUND NAIL & DISK FOUND NAIL & DISK PRM  PERMANENT REFERENCE MARKER PERMANENT REFERENCE MARKER P.B.   PLAT BOOK PLAT BOOK M/D.C.R. MIAMI/DADE COUNTY RECORDS MIAMI/DADE COUNTY RECORDS FPL  FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT -X-  CHAIN LINK FENCE CHAIN LINK FENCE -E-  OVERHEAD UTILITY LINES  OVERHEAD UTILITY LINES  WM  WATER METER WATER METER WV  WATER VALVE WATER VALVE BFP  BACK FLOW PREVENTER BACK FLOW PREVENTER ICV  IRRIGATION CONTROL VALVE IRRIGATION CONTROL VALVE ARV  AIR RELEASE VALVE AIR RELEASE VALVE EB  ELECTRIC BOX ELECTRIC BOX WPP  WOOD POWER POLE WOOD POWER POLE MLP  METAL LIGHT POLE METAL LIGHT POLE P/E  POOL EQUIPMENT POOL EQUIPMENT CLP  CONCRETE LIGHT POLE CONCRETE LIGHT POLE SDMH  STORM DRAIN MANHOLE STORM DRAIN MANHOLE SSMH  SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE 0.00  ELEVATIONS ELEVATIONS R  RADIUS RADIUS DELTA ANGLE A  ARC DISTANCE ARC DISTANCE NTS  NOT TO SCALENOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3921 SW 47TH AVENUE, SUITE 1011 DAVIE, FLORIDA 33314 CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION : LB # 6448 PHONE (954) 689-7766 EMAIL: OFFICE@CSASURVEY.NET

AutoCAD SHX Text
R E V I S I O N S

AutoCAD SHX Text
FB/PG

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CKD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SKETCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
JD

AutoCAD SHX Text
05/11/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
R E V I S I O N S

AutoCAD SHX Text
FB/PG

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CKD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION MAP (NTS)



 

MEMORANDUM ITEM NO. 5.D

To: Planning & Zoning Board

From: Town Planner Judith Frankel

Date: May 24, 2023

Subject: 9540 Collins Avenue - The Shul - Signs and Fence

 

 

 

 
 

Suggested Action: Staff finds the application meets the zoning code regarding signs with the
exception of one sign that exceeds the maximum size of 45 SF. If the Planning and Zoning
Board determines the design is appropriate, staff recommends approval of the sign portion of
the application with the condition that no signs exceed 45 SF.
 
Staff finds that the proposed fence extension to the existing wall does not meet the zoning
code. The applicant may extend the fence to a maximum height of 6-feet under the current
zoning code. If the Planning and Zoning Board determines the glass fence design is
appropriate, staff recommends approval of the fence with the condition that it be no more than
6-feet in total height.
 

Background: This is an application to approve signs for two entities at 9540 Collins Avenue
and a fence extension for one of the entities, in the H40 zoning district.  The Shul of Bal
Harbour is comprised of the synagogue and social hall buildings and the Child Enrichment
Center. The Child Enrichment Center contains a preschool and other youth centered activities.
These uses do not conform to the zoning code and have received special exemption by the
Town Commission.
The proposed signs are governed by the below code:
 

Per section 90-73(b) Individually mounted letter signs are an approved sign type for the
H40 zoning district and are permitted as under the requirements of  section 90-73(a)
(3)b., except total sign area for multi-family dwellings within the H30C and H40 districts
shall not exceed 75 square feet. Neither of these entities are multi-family dwellings and
so the size restriction for H40 do not apply. Section 90-73(a)(3)b states that in no case
shall the total sign area on any single operating enterprise exceed 150 square feet and
no single sign shall exceed 45 square feet.

 
The total sign square footage for the Main Building and Social Hall combined is less than 150
SF.  The application states that the largest sign is 44 SF. However, the two largest signs listed
in the table for the North Building are part of one title for the building and appear as one sign. 

93

https://library.municode.com/fl/surfside/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICO_CH90ZO_ARTVISI_S90-73PESIDI
https://library.municode.com/fl/surfside/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICO_CH90ZO_ARTVISI_S90-73PESIDI


Together the title "The Menachem Mendel Shneerson" and "Center for Jewish Learning and
Living" appear to comprise one sign sized at a total of 85.20 SF. The total square footage for
the Child Enrichment Center is 75.26 SF and none of the proposed signs exceed 45 SF. In
addition to the individually mounted letter signs, there is one monument sign attached to the
exterior wall.  This sign is proposed to be 6.91 SF where 25 SF is allowed. All sign letters are
proposed to be Times New Roman Bold font in brushed stainless steel.
 
The proposed fence extension does not comply with the zoning code which allows for a
maximum fence height of 6-feet anywhere in Surfside. The zoning code does not treat different
zoning districts or uses separately. Per code section 90-56.4, lots over 100 feet in width may
have up to 6 feet in height. The entire Shul property is 400.3 feet long.  The existing wall that
contains the playground for the Child Enrichment Center is 4.5-feet and is set back 5 -feet
from the property line. The existing wall is 100% opaque, and the additional proposed height is
100% transparent. The wall and fence may be extended another 1.5 feet.  The applicant is
requesting 4-feet additional as a safety measure for the playground, for a total height of 8.5
feet. A zoning code change would be required to permit that height as a variance cannot be
utilized in cases of height restrictions.

9540 Collins Avenue Images and Tables.pdf

9540 Collins Agenda Packet for Sign and fence.pdf

9540 Collins Avenue Survey.pdf

94

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1955768/9540_Collins_Avenue_Images_and_Tables.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1956257/9540_Collins_Agenda_Packet_for_Sign_and_fence.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1956991/9540_Collins_Avenue_Survey.pdf


 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 1 

9540 Collins Avenue Images 

 
 

9540 Collins Avenue, Aerial View / Image courtesy of Google Maps 2022 
 

95



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 2 

 
9540 Collins Avenue – Main Synagogue Building - view 2022   / Image courtesy of Google Maps- 2022 

 
9540 Collins Avenue – Social Hall Building - view 2022   / Image courtesy of Google Maps- 2022 
 

96



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 3 

 
9540 Collins Avenue – School Building - view 2022   / Image courtesy of Google Maps- 2022 

 
 

Table 1: Signs 
 
 

 Sign Type Maximum Allowed Proposed SF 

North Building: Shul 
School Building 

Individually-Mounted 
Letter Signs 

150 SF 75.26 

South Building: Shul 
Main Building  

Individually-Mounted 
Letter Signs 

150 143.08 

 Monument Sign 
 

25 SF 6.91 SF 

 
 
 

97



98



99



100



101



102



LC LC

10
3



DRAWING RECEIVED BY

SCHMID ON
6/19/2020 via email from 
Dawn White at John Iberra
& Associates

EXIST. STAIR

PROPOSED PRE-SCHOOL

MONTESSORI SCHOOL

F.F.E.=12.50' NGVD

(NEW BUILDING)

PROPOSED

ATRIUM/MULTI-USE SPACE

F.F.E.=12.50' NGVD

(EXISTING PARKING

GARAGE)

EXISTING

BUILDING

NEW

FPL

VAULT

EXIST. ABANDONED

WELL 1

EXISTING

BUILDING

PROJECT

AREA

EXISTING

BUILDING

PROJECT

AREA

10
4

alex
Length Measurement
12'-9 1/2"

alex
Length Measurement
11'-8"



 

MEMORANDUM ITEM NO. 5.E

To: Planning & Zoning Board

From: Town Planner Judith Frankel

Date: May 24, 2023

Subject: 8801 Emerson Avenue - New Two-Story Single-Family Residence

 

 

 

 
 

Staff Recommendation: Staff finds this application generally meets the zoning code. The
Planning and Zoning Board should determine whether the new home’s design is “consistent
with and in conformance with the design guidelines set forth in the Town Code”.  The general
design for the property in this application appears to be well formulated in consideration of the
zoning code.   If the Planning and Zoning Board determines the design to be appropriate, staff
recommends approval with the following conditions:

 
Per Sec. 90-47.1 Every part of a required yard shall be open to the sky. A portion of the
second floor on the north side of the home is fully covered by a solid roof and should be
counted in the square footage of that floor. This may not be an issue as the second floor
is below the 80% maximum. However, that area cannot be counted as part of the
required average setback for the second floor.
Per Sec. 90-49, the minimum pervious area for properties in H30B is 35%. Per Sec. 90-
2, Pervious area is area maintained in its natural condition, or covered by a material that
permits infiltration or percolation of water directly into the ground. Pavers or pervious
hard materials, including pervious concrete, may not be utilized for the calculation of
pervious area. The steps on the south side of the home should be excluded from the
pervious area calculation if hard materials are being utilized.
Per Sec. 90-56.4, a 4-foot-high front yard (Emerson Avenue) fence with surfaces above
2 feet having a maximum opacity of 50% may be permitted if granted design review and
approval from the Planning and Zoning Board. Secondary frontage (88th Street) fence
must adhere to the same requirements unless the option presented in 90-56.5 is utilized.
Per Sec. 90-56.5, fences and ornamental wall on secondary frontages may have
maximum opacity of 100 percent and a maximum height of six feet, as measured from
grade, may project into or enclose the street side yard of a corner lot, provided:

 
1. The fence or wall is not placed in front of the front façade of the primary residential

structure and extends beyond the plane of the front façade on only one side of the

105



primary residential structure;
2. The fence or wall is setback three feet from any property line;
3. Shrubs shall be installed at the time the fence or wall is installed; and
4. The shrubs shall be planted a minimum of 36 inches in height, shall be placed a

maximum of 24 inches on center and shall cover the exterior of the fence or wall
within one year after the final inspection of the fence.
If this option is chosen, the retaining wall must be set back 3 feet

 
P e r Sec. 90-56, A fence or ornamental wall not more than six feet in height, as
measured from grade, may project into or enclose an interior side or rear yard only. As a
retaining wall will be necessary for raising the grade of the rear yard, installation
information must be provided for the retaining wall. Applicant is advised that the 6 ft
maximum height for rear yard fences/walls is measured from the grade of the
neighboring yards.
Per Sec. 90-86.1, All buildings, structures, new developments, redevelopment and
changes of use requiring a permit shall require submittal of a landscape and irrigation
plan. Landscape plans for H30A and H30B may be prepared by the owner of the
property or a representative thereof, provided it meets the requirements per this Code.
The use of a landscape architect is encouraged. A complete and zoning compliant
landscape plan will be required for zoning approval prior to the issuance of a building
permit.

 

Background: This is an application to demolish a one-story single-family home with a
detached garage and construct a new two-story single-family home with an understory.  The
subject property is located at 8801 Emerson Avenue within the H30B zoning district. The
property is a corner lot with the primary frontage on Emerson Avenue and the secondary
frontage on 88th Street. The lot is 6,850 SF according to the application.
 

The exterior front façade of the home is proposed to have several wall treatments including
stone cladding, white stucco, glass railings and fluted aluminum wall panels. The secondary
frontage will feature timber batten louvers and a wooden pergola above the second-floor
balcony for shade. The project includes a front yard fence, concrete driveway, pool deck,
outdoor kitchen, roof deck and rooftop mechanical equipment.

 

The first-floor lot coverage is 2,505 SF with a second floor of 1,915 SF. This complies with the
size restrictions set forth in the zoning code.  However, a portion of the north side of the home
at the second floor is under full roof and not "open to the sky".  This space appears not to have
been included in the second-floor area calculation and should have been. This space may not
be counted toward the required second floor average setback.

 

The understory space is comprised of a 590 SF (<10%) lobby, an open storage area, and a
paved carport for two cars. The understory provides greater than 20% of the lot size as
pervious space under the home.   The application lists the remaining area of the property as
containing the required 35% pervious space.  However, the steps on the south side of the
property leading to the raised pool deck should not be included as pervious space if concrete,

106



cement or other “hard” building materials are used to construct the steps.

 

The roof of the home is proposed to contain a roof deck and rooftop mechanical equipment. 
The rooftop deck is setback at least 10 feet from all edges of the roof as required.  Guardrail
height dimensions should be provided to ensure compliance with the Florida Building Code. A
line-of-sight diagram has been provided to demonstrate that the mechanical equipment will not
be visible from a distance on 75 feet at eye level.

 

A diagram and site plan for the front yard fence has not been provided at this time. This may
be reviewed administratively, if the Town Commission approves the proposed new fence
ordinance on second reading in June.

 

The retaining wall proposed along 88th Street, the secondary frontage, is not compatible with
the zoning code.  The code permits the height to be 6 feet with 100% opacity if it is set back 3
feet from the property line and a hedge is planted concealing the wall. Otherwise, the
maximum height allowed is 4 feet and all elements above 2 feet must be no more than 50%
opaque. This wall and the grading behind it must be altered to comply with the code. The rear
yard/setback for the property is 20 feet from the rear property line.  There the wall may be 6 ft
and 100% opaque. On the plans this portion extends approximately 51 feet west from the rear
property line. Another more eastern section is 100% opaque at 4 feet in height, where 50%
opacity is required above 2 feet. See sheet A4 for the south elevation that shows the proposed
wall/fence plan.

 

A complete landscaping plan is not provided. Sheet SP1 notes that there will be 5 trees and
more than 6 shrubs. For a corner lot a minimum of 6 trees and 35 shrubs is required.
Substantial landscaping is suggested in the renderings provided but is not reflected in the Site
Plan. Information on tree and plant species is required to determine if 40% of species are
Florida Friendly Landscaping. No turf or groundcover species is listed. In addition to the lot
trees, street trees are required every 20 feet of property frontage. This appears to have been
met.

 
Applicant Package:  A package of drawings was submitted by the Applicant on May 16th,
2023.

8801 Emerson Avenue Images and Tables.pdf

8801 Emerson Ave Agenda Packet.pdf

8801 Emerson Avenue Survey

107

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1957056/8801_Emerson_Avenue_Images_and_Tables_5.16.23.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1957322/8801_Emerson_Ave_Agenda_Packet_5.16.2023.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1957068/Survey.pdf


 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 1 

8801 Emerson Avenue Images 

 
8801 Emerson Avenue Aerial view 2022   / Image courtesy of Google Maps- 2022 

108



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 2 

 
 

8801 Emerson Avenue, View from 88th Street  / Image courtesy of Google Maps 2022 

 
8801 Emerson Avenue, View from Emerson Ave.  / Image courtesy of Google Maps 2022 

 
 

109



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 3 

Tables 

Table 1 – Site Characteristics and Zoning Requirements 
Address 8801 Emerson Avenue  
General Location Southern Area of Town 
Property Size 6,850 SF  
Zoning District H30B 
 

Lot Coverage Required Proposed 
Total Lot 40% Max. (2,740.5 SF) 36.6% (2,505.6 SF) 
2nd Story Lot Coverage 80% of the 1st floor 69.85% (1,915) 
Pervious Area Total Lot 35% w/40% FL Friendly 35% (2,424.1 SF) 

Pervious Area Front Yd 30% 57.2% (674.41 SF) 

Pervious Area Rear Yd 20% >20% (>244 SF) 
 
Height – Flat Roof 30 Ft: Avg Datum/Crown-High Pt. 30 Feet 
Understory Enclosure 10% of Lot (685 SF) 590.6 SF (8.6%) 
Understory Pervious 20% of Lot (1,370 SF) 1,687.8 SF (24.6%) 
Modification of Height 1% of Height to 3 Ft Max N/A 
Roof Decks 10 Feet Side/Rear Setback 10 ft  
Trellis/Pergola Structure 12 Feet Max. Height N/A 
 
Setbacks  
1st Floor Primary Frontage 20 Feet Min. 20 Feet  
Secondary Frontage 10 Feet Min. 10 Feet  
Interior Side North 10% 6.1 Feet  

  Rear 20 Feet Min 20 Feet 

2nd Floor Primary Frontage 30 Feet Min. 30 Feet  
Secondary Frontage 20 Feet Avg. 20 Feet Avg. 
Interior Side North 12.25 Feet Avg. 12.25 Feet  

  Rear 20 Feet Min. 20 Feet 

 

 

Table 2: 90-50.2 Roof Deck provisions (See sheet A3) 

 Required Proposed 

Stair Location Interior or Exterior Exterior 

Stair heights 30 ft max. 30 ft. 

Deck Setbacks 10 feet all sides 10 ft all sides 

 
 
 

110



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 4 

 
Table 3: 90-67.3 Rooftop mechanical – (See sheet A3) 

 Required Proposed 

Setback Not visible from 75 FT at eye 
level 

Line-of-sight diagram provided 
on Sheet A5.1 

Screening Height of equipment 4 ft 

Footprint Less than 7.5% of roof area 177.3 SF  (6.83%) 

Height 6 FT max. 4 ft 

 

Table 4: Town of Surfside Adopted Residential Design Guidelines 

Design Element Required Proposed 

Building Massing Building forms should be varied 
enough to avoid monotony and 
to avoid pyramidal massing and 
should be compatible with 
surrounding houses 

Consistent 

Decorative Features Decorative features should be 
stylistically consistent 
throughout the entire building. 

Consistent 

Overall Architectural Style The overall style of each house 
should be consistent on all sides 
of the building, as well as 
among all portions of the roof. 

Consistent 

Wall Material and Finishes The same material should be 
used on all building elevations 
unless multiple materials are a 
legitimate expression of the 
particular style. 

Consistent 

Roof Types Roof types and slopes should be 
generally the same over all 
parts of a single building 

Consistent 

Window Style Window styles should always be 
consistent among all elevations 
of a building 

Consistent 

Frame Materials Frame Materials should never 
vary on a single building 

Consistent 

Window, Door and Eave Window, door and eave trim 
should be consistent on all 
elevations of the house. 

Consistent 

Wall Openings Minimum of 10% wall openings Consistent 

 

111



AA26003720

KONOVER SANCHEZ ARCHITECTURE
& DEVELOPMENT. LLC

80
01

 E
M

ER
SO

N
R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

88
01

 E
M

ER
SO

N
 A

VE
., 

SU
R

FS
ID

E,
 3

31
54

OWNER:
8801 EMERSON LLC

CONSULTANTS:

DRAWN BY:
C.B.

CHECKED BY:
JSR

ISSUE DATES:

03/01/23 

REVISIONS:
NO.          DATE        DESCRIPTION

PROJECT NO.: 110.01

SHEET TITLE:

20122 CORKSCREW SHORES BLVD.
ESTERO, FL 33928
O:847.224.5886
JOSE.KSARCHITECTURE@GMAIL.COM

G-1

SCOPE OF WORK
& NOTES

FLORIDA BUILDING CODE 2020 EDITION
FLORIDA RESIDENTIAL CODE 2020
NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE 2020
FLORIDA PLUMBING CODE 2020
FLORIDA MECHANICAL CODE 2020
FLORIDA  ENERGY CODE 2020

APPLICABLE CODES

SCOPE OF WORK

1. NEW 2 STORY SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE
2. REMOVE EXISTING HOUSE SEPARATE APPLICATION

HOUSE REQUIRED PROVIDED

NORTH - SIDE 5'-0" 6'-1"
SOUTH - SIDE STREET 10'-0" 10'-0"
EAST - REAR 20'-0" 20'-0"
WEST - FRONT 20'-0" 20'-0"

CODE CLASSIFICATION:

A. OCCUPANCY GROUPS................................................ RESIDENTIAL GROUP R-3 SECTION 310.5
B. CONSTRUCTION CLASSIFICATIONS........................................ FBC 2020: "NEW CONSTRUCTION"
C. BUILDING TYPE....................................................... TYPE III-B UNPROTECTED COMBUSTIBLE
D. ZONING CODE..............................TOWN OF SURFSIDE ZONING IN PROGRESS CHAPTER 90 H30B

SETBACKS

35 52 42 PB 16-44
NORMANDY BEACH 2ND AMD PL
LOT 10 BLK 15
LOT SIZE 61.250 X 112
OR 19805-3014 07 2001 1
COC 21784-1866 10 2003 1

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

THIS PROPERTY IS LOCATED FLOOD ZONE "AE", HAVING A MINIMUM FLOOD ELEVATION +9.00' NGVD.

FLOOD ZONE

SAFETY & DEBRIS PREVENTION NOTES:

OTHER SUBMITTALS:

DEFERRED SUBMITTALS:

MEAN OF EGRESS NOTE

INSULATION:

INSULATION SHALL BE AS FOLLOWS:
A.  ALL EXTERIOR WALLS OR FIRST FLOOR SPACE TO HAVE R7.8 RIGID INSULATION
B.  ALL CEILINGS OR ROOF RAFTERS TO HAVE MIN. R-30 SPRAY FOAM INSULATION.
C.  INSULATION OF BUILDING ENVELOPE SHALL BE CONTINUOUS.

GENERAL CONSTRUCTION:

3. ALL LUMBER  IN CONTACT WITH MASONRY OR CONCRETE SHALL BE PRESSURE TREATED.
4. PROVIDE 4" WIDE CONTINUOUS MESH CROSS VENTILATION UNDER EAVES OR ON CMU WALLS AS APPLICABLE.
5. INSTALL MILLWORK ACCURATELY WITH TIGHT JOINTS AND TRUE SURFACES WELL SANDED AND FREE OF DEFECT.

7. SEPARATE PERMIT REQUIRED FOR ROOF ING. RAILINGS, WINDOWS AND DOORS.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES

1. SURVEYOR NOTE:

2. SEPARATE PERMIT NOTE:

3. SLAB AND BEAM PENETRATION NOTE:

4. RAILINGS NOTE:

FLOOR PLAN GENERAL NOTES

ALL EGRESS WINDOWS TO COMPLY W/ F.B.C. AN OUTSIDE WINDOW OR DOOR OPERABLE FROM THE INSIDE WITHOUT THE USE OF TOOLS AND PROVIDING
A CLEAR OPENING OF NOT LESS THAN 20" WIDEX24" HIGH AND 5.7 S.Q FT. IN AREA THE BOTTOM OF THE OPENING SHALL NOT BE MORE THAN 44" OFF THE
FLOOR, THE MODE OF OPERATION MUST NOT REQUIRE THE USE OF A KEY, TOOL, SPECIAL KNOWLEDGE OR EFFORT TO MAKE AVAILABLE THE REQUIRED
CLEAR OPENING, AND NO PART OF THE OPERATION MECHANISM SHALL BE PLACED HIGHER THAN 54" ABOVE THE FINISHED FLOOR EVERY CLOSET DOOR
LATCH SHALL BE SUCH THAT CHILDREN CAN OPEN THE DOOR FROM INSIDE THE CLOSET EVERY BATHROOM DOOR SHALL BE DESIGNED TO ALLOW
OPENING FROM THE OUTSIDE DURING AN EMERGENCY WHEN LOCKED

CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY, PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, THAT ALL SETBACKS ARE MET PER SITE PLAN AND THAT RESIDENCE AND ITS
AMENITIES SIT ON SITE EXACTLY AS PER SITE PLAN PROVIDED. ANY AND ALL DISCREPANCIES SHALL BE REPORTED TO THE ARCHITECT OF
RECORD PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF CONSTRUCTION.

RAILINGS - GUARDRAILS, FIREPLACES, ELEVATOR, POOL, WATER FEATURES, EXTERIOR DOORS AND WINDOWS ARE UNDER A SEPARATE PERMIT.
GLASS EXTERIOR GUARDRAIL SHALL BE TESTED TO COMPLY WITH FBC 1618.4.6.1, ANSI Z97.1, AND IMPACT TEST TAS201 6.1

ALL SLAB & BEAM PENETRATION ARE TO BE SLEEVED. GC TO COORDINATE PENETRATIONS WITH STRUCTURAL PLANS AND NOTIFY ARCHITECT OF
RECORD OF ANY CONFLICTS.

ALL GUARDRAILS ARE TO BE 42" HIGH ABOVE FINISH FLOOR UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED IN THESE DRAWINGS. RAILINGS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED TO
RESIST A CONCENTRATED LOAD OF 200 LBS APPLIED AT ANY POINT IN  ANY DIRECTION. GLASS RAILINGS TO BE SEAMLESS TEMPERED SAFETY
GLASS.  VERTICAL PICKETS TO REJECT A 4" DIA. SPHERE & BOTTOM RAIL TO REJECT A  2" DIA. SPHERE. MANUFACTURER TO PROVIDE SHOP
DRAWINGS PRIOR TO  MANUFACTURING FOR ARCHITECT'S REVIEW AND BUILDING DEPARTMENT APPROVAL.

1. ALL INTERIOR PARTITIONS TO HAVE 1/2" GYPSUM BOARD. ALL BATHROOMS AND AREA SUBJECT TO HIGH MOISTURE SHALL HAVE DUROCK BOARD
OR GREENBOARD WHERE REQUIRED.

2. ALL FRAMING SHALL BE DONE IN A WORKMAN-LIKE MANNER BE SKILLED LABOR. ALL NAILING AND CUTTING OF WOOD STRUCTURAL MEMBERS
SHALL BE IN COMPLIANCE W/ FLORIDA BUILDING CODE

6. ALL INTERIOR AND EXTERIOR DOORS TO HAVE TWO COATS OF TOP QUALITY LATEX SEMI-GLOSS ENAMEL PAINT. ALL WALLS TO RECEIVETWO
COATS OF EGSHELL PAINT. ALL INTERIOR DOORS TO RECEIVE TWO COATS OF SEMI-GLOSS PAINT.

D. REFER TO FLORIDA STATE ENERGY CODE FOR ANY ADDITIONAL INSULATION. ADDITIONAL INSULATION REQUIREMENTS. REFER TO MECHANICAL
DRAWINGS FOR CHECKLIST.

PROJECT

Location Map

Front Perspective

112



AA26003720

KONOVER SANCHEZ ARCHITECTURE
& DEVELOPMENT. LLC

80
01

 E
M

ER
SO

N
R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

88
01

 E
M

ER
SO

N
 A

VE
., 

SU
R

FS
ID

E,
 3

31
54

OWNER:
8801 EMERSON LLC

CONSULTANTS:

DRAWN BY:
C.B.

CHECKED BY:
JSR

ISSUE DATES:

03/01/23 

REVISIONS:
NO.          DATE        DESCRIPTION

PROJECT NO.: 110.01

SHEET TITLE:

20122 CORKSCREW SHORES BLVD.
ESTERO, FL 33928
O:847.224.5886
JOSE.KSARCHITECTURE@GMAIL.COM

G-2

FRONT
PERSPECTIVE

113



AA26003720

KONOVER SANCHEZ ARCHITECTURE
& DEVELOPMENT. LLC

80
01

 E
M

ER
SO

N
R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

88
01

 E
M

ER
SO

N
 A

VE
., 

SU
R

FS
ID

E,
 3

31
54

OWNER:
8801 EMERSON LLC

CONSULTANTS:

DRAWN BY:
C.B.

CHECKED BY:
JSR

ISSUE DATES:

03/01/23 

REVISIONS:
NO.          DATE        DESCRIPTION

PROJECT NO.: 110.01

SHEET TITLE:

20122 CORKSCREW SHORES BLVD.
ESTERO, FL 33928
O:847.224.5886
JOSE.KSARCHITECTURE@GMAIL.COM

G-3

PERSPECTIVE

114



AA26003720

KONOVER SANCHEZ ARCHITECTURE
& DEVELOPMENT. LLC

80
01

 E
M

ER
SO

N
R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

88
01

 E
M

ER
SO

N
 A

VE
., 

SU
R

FS
ID

E,
 3

31
54

OWNER:
8801 EMERSON LLC

CONSULTANTS:

DRAWN BY:
C.B.

CHECKED BY:
JSR

ISSUE DATES:

03/01/23 

REVISIONS:
NO.          DATE        DESCRIPTION

PROJECT NO.: 110.01

SHEET TITLE:

20122 CORKSCREW SHORES BLVD.
ESTERO, FL 33928
O:847.224.5886
JOSE.KSARCHITECTURE@GMAIL.COM

G-4

REAR
PERSPECTIVE

115



1
2

3

4

7

8

9

11

5

6

10
COMPLETELY REMOVE

EXISTING ONE STORY REISDENCE

REMOVE EXISTING
GARAGE

REMOVE FOUNTAIN

REMOVE
WALKWAY

// // // // // // // // // // //

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

88TH STREET (BAY DR)

EM
ER

SO
N

 AVEN
U

E
SIXTH

 STR
EET

LOT 9
BLOCK 15

LOT 11
BLOCK 15

LOT 10
BLOCK 15

RELOCATE

RELOCATE RELOCATE S 86°51'30" W  97.49'

S 86°51'30" W  112.50'

BO
B: N

 03°06'24" W
46.27' (C

) 46.24' (P)

 N
 03°06'24" W

61.28' (C
) 61.25' (P)

3.5
2

4.3
4

3.4
1

3.9
5

4.2
1

3.4
3

4.3
5

3.4
2

4.3
9

3.4
1

3.3
0

4.3
1

3.3
3

4.1
6

4.1
1

3.3
6

3.5
5

3.6
8

4.0
0

4.2
1

3.8
8

3.9
6

4.0
2

4.1
3

4.1
9

4.3
6

4.8
8 4.6

9

5.0
4

4.6
8

4.3
7

4.5
1

4.1
3

4.1
4

4.2
7

4.3
0

4.4
5

4.1
6

4.1
6

3.4
2

4.8
7

ONE STORY
CBS

RES. # 8801
FF=5.66

ONE STORY
CBS GARAGE

FF=5.04

AC
AC

4.5
9

3.5
8

3.7
5

3.9
7

4.4
9

4.4
5

4.5
3

4.4
7

4.3
9

3.7
0

3.9
3

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11

TREE
ID

COMMON NAME DBH H/CT CANOPY

KAPOK TREE
LIVO
LIVO
FRANGIPANI
MONTGOMERY PALM
MONTGOMERY PALM
MONTGOMERY PALM
MONTGOMERY PALM
UMBRELLA TREE
MONTGOMERY PALM
MONTGOMERY PALM

3
0.50
0.50

1
0.70
0.40
0.40
0.40

1
0.40
0.40

40
3
3
20
10
10
8
8
30
8
6

35
11
11
20
40
40
22
22
40
22
30

TREE DISPOSITION PLAN
ANY TREE PRUNING SHALL BE UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF THE ARBORIST.

CONDITION

GOOD
GOOD
GOOD
GOOD
GOOD
GOOD
GOOD
GOOD
GOOD
GOOD
GOOD

DISPOSITION

REMAIN
RELOCATE
RELOCATE
RELOCATE
REMOVE
REMOVE
REMAIN
REMAIN
REMAIN
REMAIN
REMAIN EXISTING TO REMAIN EXISTING TO BE RELOCATED EXISTING TO BE REMOVED

TREE LEGEND

AA26003720

KONOVER SANCHEZ ARCHITECTURE
& DEVELOPMENT. LLC

80
01

 E
M

ER
SO

N
R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

88
01

 E
M

ER
SO

N
 A

VE
., 

SU
R

FS
ID

E,
 3

31
54

OWNER:
8801 EMERSON LLC

CONSULTANTS:

DRAWN BY:
C.B.

CHECKED BY:
JSR

ISSUE DATES:

03/01/23 

REVISIONS:
NO.          DATE        DESCRIPTION

PROJECT NO.: 110.01

SHEET TITLE:

20122 CORKSCREW SHORES BLVD.
ESTERO, FL 33928
O:847.224.5886
JOSE.KSARCHITECTURE@GMAIL.COM

SPD

EXISTING SITE PLAN
& TREE DISPOSITION

Existing Site Plan
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

N

116



3.5
2

4.3
4

3.4
1

3.9
5

4.2
1

3.4
3

4.3
5

3.4
2

4.3
9

3.4
1

3.3
0

4.3
1

3.3
3

4.1
6

4.1
1

3.3
6

3.5
5

3.6
8

4.0
0

4.2
1

3.8
8

3.9
6

4.0
2

4.1
3

4.1
9

4.3
6

4.8
8 4.6

9

5.0
4

4.6
8

4.3
7

4.1
3

4.1
4

4.2
7

4.3
0

4.4
5

LOBBY
590.6 SQ. FT.
+4.33' NVGD

-8'-6" AFF ASSUMED

3.4
2

3.8
3

UNDERSTORY LEVEL FFE
EL. = -8'-6"(+4.33' NGVD)

POOL ABOVE

ADJACENT PROPERTY
DO NOT DISTURB

A
D

JA
C

E
N

T 
P

R
O

P
E

R
TY

D
O

 N
O

T 
D

IS
TU

R
B

4.5
9

3.5
8

3.7
5

3.9
7

4.4
9

4.4
5

4.5
3

4.4
7

4.3
9

3.7
0

3.9
3

RAISED SIDE YARD
ABOVE

S 86°51'30" W  97.49'

S 86°51'30" W  112.50'

BO
B: N

 03°06'24" W
46.27' (C

) 46.24' (P)

 N
 03°06'24" W

61.28' (C
) 61.25' (P)

88TH STREET (BAY DR)

EM
ER

SO
N

 AVEN
U

E
SIXTH

 STR
EET

BACKFILLED
AREA

LANDSCAPE DATA REQUIRED PROPOSED

TREES
SHRUBS
STREET TREES

4
(6 shrubs/2,000 sf)

9

5
>6

9 (3 Relocated)

* 40% of all plant materials will be Florida Friendly

Proposed Ground Level Site Plan
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

AA26003720

KONOVER SANCHEZ ARCHITECTURE
& DEVELOPMENT. LLC

80
01

 E
M

ER
SO

N
R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

88
01

 E
M

ER
SO

N
 A

VE
., 

SU
R

FS
ID

E,
 3

31
54

OWNER:
8801 EMERSON LLC

CONSULTANTS:

DRAWN BY:
C.B.

CHECKED BY:
JSR

ISSUE DATES:

03/01/23 

REVISIONS:
NO.          DATE        DESCRIPTION

PROJECT NO.: 110.01

SHEET TITLE:

20122 CORKSCREW SHORES BLVD.
ESTERO, FL 33928
O:847.224.5886
JOSE.KSARCHITECTURE@GMAIL.COM

SPO

N

PROPOSED GROUND
LEVEL SITE PLAN

117

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 2' PERIMETER WALL WITH 2.0' 50% OPEN PICKETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 4' RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 6' RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
POOL EQUIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 2' PERIMETER WALL WITH 2.0' 50% OPEN PICKETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 6' RETAINING WALL



NEW SINGLE FAMILY
RESIDENCE

REF. FLOOR PLAN SHT. A1
+12.83' NVGD

+0'-0" AFF ASSUMED

POOL DECK

B
A

LC
O

N
Y

BBQ

S 86°51'30" W  97.49'

S 86°51'30" W  112.50'

BO
B: N

 03°06'24" W
46.27' (C

) 46.24' (P)

 N
 03°06'24" W

61.28' (C
) 61.25' (P)

ADJACENT PROPERTY
DO NOT DISTURB

A
D

JA
C

E
N

T P
R

O
P

E
R

TY
D

O
 N

O
T D

IS
TU

R
B

RAISED SIDE YARD
ABOVE

POOL

88TH STREET (BAY DR)

EM
ER

SO
N

 AVEN
U

E
SIXTH

 STR
EET

REQ. 10'-0" SECONDARY
FRONTAGE SETBACK

REQ. 10% OF FRONTAGE
INTERIOR SETBACK

R
E
Q
. 
2
0
'-
0
" 
F
R
O
N
T

S
E
T
B
A
C
K

R
E
Q
. 
2
0
'-
0
"

R
E
A
R
 S

E
T
B
A
C
K

LANDSCAPE DATA REQUIRED PROPOSED

TREES
SHRUBS
STREET TREES

4
(6 shrubs/2,000 sf)

9

5
>6

9 (3 Relocated)

* 40% of all plant materials will be Florida Friendly

Proposed First Level Site Plan
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

AA26003720

KONOVER SANCHEZ ARCHITECTURE
& DEVELOPMENT. LLC

80
01

 E
M

ER
SO

N
R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

88
01

 E
M

ER
SO

N
 A

VE
., 

SU
R

FS
ID

E,
 3

31
54

OWNER:
8801 EMERSON LLC

CONSULTANTS:

DRAWN BY:
C.B.

CHECKED BY:
JSR

ISSUE DATES:

03/01/23 

REVISIONS:
NO.          DATE        DESCRIPTION

PROJECT NO.: 110.01

SHEET TITLE:

20122 CORKSCREW SHORES BLVD.
ESTERO, FL 33928
O:847.224.5886
JOSE.KSARCHITECTURE@GMAIL.COM

SP1

PROPOSED FIRST LEVEL
SITE PLAN

N

118

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM



REQ. 20'-0" average
secondary frontage
SETBACK

REQ. 20% OF THE
FRONTAGE SETBACK
12.25'

R
E
Q
. 
3
0
'-
0
0
"

A
V
E
R
A
G
E
 S

E
T
B
A
C
K

R
E
Q
. 
2
0
'-
0
0
" 
R
E
A
R

S
E
T
B
A
C
K

27

NEW SINGLE FAMILY
RESIDENCE

REF. FLOOR PLAN SHT. A2
+11'-4" AFF ASSUMED

B
A

LC
O

N
Y

BALCONY

AA26003720

KONOVER SANCHEZ ARCHITECTURE
& DEVELOPMENT. LLC

80
01

 E
M

ER
SO

N
R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

88
01

 E
M

ER
SO

N
 A

VE
., 

SU
R

FS
ID

E,
 3

31
54

OWNER:
8801 EMERSON LLC

CONSULTANTS:

DRAWN BY:
C.B.

CHECKED BY:
JSR

ISSUE DATES:

03/01/23 

REVISIONS:
NO.          DATE        DESCRIPTION

PROJECT NO.: 110.01

SHEET TITLE:

20122 CORKSCREW SHORES BLVD.
ESTERO, FL 33928
O:847.224.5886
JOSE.KSARCHITECTURE@GMAIL.COM

SP2

PROPOSED 2ND
LEVEL SITE PLAN

Proposed 2nd. Level Site Plan
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

N

119

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP



LOT AREA: 6,850 SQ.FT.
LOOBY AREA : 10% LOT  AREA%   685 SQ.FT.

LOBBY AREA PROVIDED: 8.62%= 590.6 SQ.FT.

NET LOT AREA: 6,850 SQ.FT.
LOTE COVERAGE  1ST. FLOOR ALLOWED :           40%  2,740 SQ.FT.

LOT COVERAGE 1ST FLOOR PROVIDED: 36.6%= 2,505.6 SQ.FT.

NET LOT AREA: 6,850 SQ.FT.
LOTE COVERAGE  2ND. FLOOR ALLOWED :   80% OF 1ST. LEVEL 2,192 SQ.FT.

LOT COVERAGE 1ST FLOOR PROVIDED: 69.85%=   1,915 SQ.FT.

NET LOT AREA:      6,850 SQ.FT.
PERVIOUS AREA REQUIRED :                 35%   2,398 SQ.FT.

   PERVIOUS AREA PROVIDE:        1,779.7     SQ.FT.

FRONT YARD AREA:   1,179     SQ.FT.
PERVIOUS AREA REQUIRED :              50%      589.5 SQ.FT.

   PERVIOUS AREA PROVIDE:  57.20%= 674.41 SQ.FT.

  674.41    SQ.FT.
35.38% =    2,424.11    SQ.FT.

NET LOT AREA: 6,850 SQ.FT.

   PERVIOUS AREA UNDERSTORY :  24.63%   1,687.8    SQ.FT.

ZONING DATA SHEET H-30B
UPPER STORY FLOOR AREA IS 65% TO  80% OF STORY FLOOR AREA

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA - CODE OF ORDINANCES

ADDRESS         8801 EMERSON AVE.
PROPERTY SIZE         6,860 Sq. Ft.
ZONING DISTRICT         H30B
LOWEST FLOOR ELEVATION  REQ'D         BASE FLOOD ELEVATION 10.00' NGVD (8.00+2.00)
LOWEST FLOOR ELEVATION PROP.                                      BASE FLOOD ELEVATION  +12.00 NGVD

LOT COVERAGE                             ZONING CODE REQ'D.       PROPOSED  %

Maximum Lot Coverage                                     40% Max. 2,740 SF        2,505.6 SF         36.6%
Maximum Upper Story Lot Coverage                           80% of First Story /2,192 SF       1,915.00  SF         69.85%
Maximum Pervious Area Total Lot                            35% of Lot Area  /2,398 SF        2,424.11 SF         35.38%
Maximum Pervious Area Front Yard                                    50% / 589.5 SF           674.5 SF           57.20%
Maximum Understory Nonhabitable Enclosed Area                   10% of Lot Area/ 685 SF                          590.6 SF             8.62%
Maximum Height from Crown of Road                                                    30 Feet                                          30 Feet

SETBACKS

Primary Frontage                            20 Feet Min.           20 Feet
Interior Side (lots > 50 feet in width)                  10 % of lot frontage / 6.125 feet        6.125 feet
Rear                                                    20 Feet                                       20 feet
Secondary Frontage                                             10 Feet          10 feet
Upper Story Primary Frontage Average                     30 Feet           30 feet
Upper Story Interior Side Average (lots > 50 feet in
width & wall length > 20% of the lot depth)                                 20% of the frontage / 12.25 fee           12.25 feet
Upper Story Secondary Frontage Average                                              20 feet                                        20 feet

ENCROACHEMENTS

Eaves and ornamental features                                                            24 Inches Max

ACCESSORY BUILDINGS

Maximum Aggregate Area                                                                        500 SF

Pool & Uncovered Deck Setbacks                                             Rear and Interior Side - 5 feet
                                                                                                   Secondary Frontage - 10 feet

AA26003720

KONOVER SANCHEZ ARCHITECTURE
& DEVELOPMENT. LLC

80
01

 E
M

ER
SO

N
R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

88
01

 E
M

ER
SO

N
 A

VE
., 

SU
R

FS
ID

E,
 3

31
54

OWNER:
8801 EMERSON LLC

CONSULTANTS:

DRAWN BY:
C.B.

CHECKED BY:
JSR

ISSUE DATES:

03/01/23 

REVISIONS:
NO.          DATE        DESCRIPTION

PROJECT NO.: 110.01

SHEET TITLE:

20122 CORKSCREW SHORES BLVD.
ESTERO, FL 33928
O:847.224.5886
JOSE.KSARCHITECTURE@GMAIL.COM

SP3

SITE DIAGRAMS &
CALCULATIONS

LOT COVERAGE DIAGRAM & CALCULATIONS GROUND FLOOR

LOT COVERAGE DIAGRAM & CALCULATIONS FIRST FLOOR

LOT COVERAGE DIAGRAM & CALCULATIONS SECOND FLOOR

LOT COVERAGE DIAGRAM & CALCULATIONS GROUND FLOOR

LOT COVERAGE DIAGRAM & CALCULATIONS GROUND FLOOR

120

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP



UNDERSTORY
LOBBY

ELEVATOR

STORAGE

4.1
6

UNDERSTORY LEVEL FFE
EL. = -8-6"(+4.33 NGVD)

EL. = -8'-6"
+4.33' NGVD

POOL ABOVE

PROPOSED UNDERSTORY FLOOR
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

AA26003720

KONOVER SANCHEZ ARCHITECTURE
& DEVELOPMENT. LLC

80
01

 E
M

ER
SO

N
R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

88
01

 E
M

ER
SO

N
 A

VE
., 

SU
R

FS
ID

E,
 3

31
54

OWNER:
8801 EMERSON LLC

CONSULTANTS:

DRAWN BY:
C.B.

CHECKED BY:
JSR

ISSUE DATES:

03/01/23 

REVISIONS:
NO.          DATE        DESCRIPTION

PROJECT NO.: 110.01

SHEET TITLE:

20122 CORKSCREW SHORES BLVD.
ESTERO, FL 33928
O:847.224.5886
JOSE.KSARCHITECTURE@GMAIL.COM

A0

GROUND FLOOR

N

121

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
POOL EQUIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP



KITCHEN

LIVING ROOM

DINING
ROOM

BEDROOM

BEDROOM

POWDER

BATH

BBQ

POOL

BATH

CORRIDOR

FOYER

EL. = +0'-0"
+12.83' NGVD

BrassFaucetsStillnessK-T948-4

POOL

POOL DECK

WIC

WIC

ELEVATOR

AA26003720

KONOVER SANCHEZ ARCHITECTURE
& DEVELOPMENT. LLC

80
01

 E
M

ER
SO

N
R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

88
01

 E
M

ER
SO

N
 A

VE
., 

SU
R

FS
ID

E,
 3

31
54

OWNER:
8801 EMERSON LLC

CONSULTANTS:

DRAWN BY:
C.B.

CHECKED BY:
JSR

ISSUE DATES:

03/01/23 

REVISIONS:
NO.          DATE        DESCRIPTION

PROJECT NO.: 110.01

SHEET TITLE:

20122 CORKSCREW SHORES BLVD.
ESTERO, FL 33928
O:847.224.5886
JOSE.KSARCHITECTURE@GMAIL.COM

A1

FIRST FLOOR

PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

N

122

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/D

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN



BrassFaucetsStillnessK-T948-4

BEDROOM

MASTER
BEDROOM

MASTER
BATHROOM

BALCONY

BEDROOM

BATH
BATH

LAUNDRY

MASTER
WIC

BALCONY

WIC

WIC

EL. = +11'-4"

ELEVATOR

AA26003720

KONOVER SANCHEZ ARCHITECTURE
& DEVELOPMENT. LLC

80
01

 E
M

ER
SO

N
R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

88
01

 E
M

ER
SO

N
 A

VE
., 

SU
R

FS
ID

E,
 3

31
54

OWNER:
8801 EMERSON LLC

CONSULTANTS:

DRAWN BY:
C.B.

CHECKED BY:
JSR

ISSUE DATES:

03/01/23 

REVISIONS:
NO.          DATE        DESCRIPTION

PROJECT NO.: 110.01

SHEET TITLE:

20122 CORKSCREW SHORES BLVD.
ESTERO, FL 33928
O:847.224.5886
JOSE.KSARCHITECTURE@GMAIL.COM

A2

SECOND FLOOR

PROPOSED SECOND FLOOR
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

N

123

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP



SODDED GREEN ROOF
(1,535 SQ. FT.)

EL. = +21'-6"

ROOFTOP MECHANICAL
6.83% =177.30 SF

JACUZZI

AA26003720

KONOVER SANCHEZ ARCHITECTURE
& DEVELOPMENT. LLC

80
01

 E
M

ER
SO

N
R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

88
01

 E
M

ER
SO

N
 A

VE
., 

SU
R

FS
ID

E,
 3

31
54

OWNER:
8801 EMERSON LLC

CONSULTANTS:

DRAWN BY:
C.B.

CHECKED BY:
JSR

ISSUE DATES:

03/01/23 

REVISIONS:
NO.          DATE        DESCRIPTION

PROJECT NO.: 110.01

SHEET TITLE:

20122 CORKSCREW SHORES BLVD.
ESTERO, FL 33928
O:847.224.5886
JOSE.KSARCHITECTURE@GMAIL.COM

A3

ROOF FLOOR

PROPOSED ROOF PLAN
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

N

124

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
"WOOD PERGOLA ABOVE BALCONY BELOW"



AA26003720

KONOVER SANCHEZ ARCHITECTURE
& DEVELOPMENT. LLC

80
01

 E
M

ER
SO

N
R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

88
01

 E
M

ER
SO

N
 A

VE
., 

SU
R

FS
ID

E,
 3

31
54

OWNER:
8801 EMERSON LLC

CONSULTANTS:

DRAWN BY:
C.B.

CHECKED BY:
JSR

ISSUE DATES:

03/01/23 

REVISIONS:
NO.          DATE        DESCRIPTION

PROJECT NO.: 110.01

SHEET TITLE:

20122 CORKSCREW SHORES BLVD.
ESTERO, FL 33928
O:847.224.5886
JOSE.KSARCHITECTURE@GMAIL.COM

A4

ELEVATIONS

125

Jose Sanchez Reyes
Polygon



AA26003720

KONOVER SANCHEZ ARCHITECTURE
& DEVELOPMENT. LLC

80
01

 E
M

ER
SO

N
R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

88
01

 E
M

ER
SO

N
 A

VE
., 

SU
R

FS
ID

E,
 3

31
54

OWNER:
8801 EMERSON LLC

CONSULTANTS:

DRAWN BY:
C.B.

CHECKED BY:
JSR

ISSUE DATES:

03/01/23 

REVISIONS:
NO.          DATE        DESCRIPTION

PROJECT NO.: 110.01

SHEET TITLE:

20122 CORKSCREW SHORES BLVD.
ESTERO, FL 33928
O:847.224.5886
JOSE.KSARCHITECTURE@GMAIL.COM

A5

elevations

126



Line of Sight Diagram
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

Line of Sight Diagram
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

AA26003720

KONOVER SANCHEZ ARCHITECTURE
& DEVELOPMENT. LLC

80
01

 E
M

ER
SO

N
R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

88
01

 E
M

ER
SO

N
 A

VE
., 

SU
R

FS
ID

E,
 3

31
54

OWNER:
8801 EMERSON LLC

CONSULTANTS:

DRAWN BY:
C.B.

CHECKED BY:
JSR

ISSUE DATES:

03/01/23 

REVISIONS:
NO.          DATE        DESCRIPTION

PROJECT NO.: 110.01

SHEET TITLE:

20122 CORKSCREW SHORES BLVD.
ESTERO, FL 33928
O:847.224.5886
JOSE.KSARCHITECTURE@GMAIL.COM

A5.1

LINE OF SIGHT
DIAGRAM

1

2

127



EXTERIOR FINISH SCHEDULE

ID DESCRIPTION SPECIFICATION INSTRUCTIONS QUANTITY

(*) PROVIDE SUBMITTAL TO ARCHITECT PER FBC B107.3.4.1 FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO ORDERING
1. STEP 1: PROVIDE EXOAIR 230 WATER-RESISTIVE BARRIER:  APPLY USING MIN 3/4" NAP
ROLLER OR SPRAY APPLICATIORAT 70 WET MILS (23 FT /GAL; 2.13 M /US GAL) & AS
DIRECTED BY THE MANUFACTURER, ON TO PLYWOOD AND CONCRETE, ALL AREAS,

PROVIDING
A CONTINUOUS WATER-RESISTIVE BARRIER. PLEASE REFER MANUFACTURES'S TECHNICAL
BULLETIN SPRAYING GUIDE. PENETRATIONS MUST BE RIGIDLY SUPPORTED THROUGH

MEMBRANE
AS TO NOT ALLOW-OFF STRENGTH OF COATINGS USING PORTABLE ADHESION TESTERS IN
SAMPLE AREA. ANY DAMAGE OR REPARIED AREAS REQUIRE THE USE OF DYMONIC 100 OR
SPECTREM 1 AS APPROPRIATE, EXTENDING THE REPAIR MATERIAL MIN 4" BEYOND THE
PUNCTURE OR DAMAGE IN ALL DIRECTIONS.

2. STE[ II: PROVIDE PLASTIC LATH: INSTALL PER MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS. FASTEN
THROUGH SHEATHING INTO STRU FRAMING 7" O.C. MAX VERTICALLY & 16" O.C.

HORIZONTALLY.
WIRE TIE NO MORE THAN 9" O.C. AT SIDE LAPS, ACCESSORY OVERLAPS & WHERE END LAPS
OCCUR BETWEEN SUPPORTS.

3. STEP III: PROVIDE SCRATCH COAT STUCCO: PORTLAND CEMENT STUCCO PRE-BLENDED
WITH

GRADED SAND, AND IN COMPLIANCE WITH ICC AC 11. SEE ICC ESR 2323. INSTALLATION
NOTES:

APPLY STUCCO WITH SUFFICIENT PRESSURE TO KEY INTO & EMBED THE LATH. APPLY 3/8"
OR 1/2", TO COVER THE LATH & PERMIT SCORING THE SURFACE. SCORE SURFACE
HORIZONTALLY AFTER EACH PANEL FOR SECOND COAT.  2. STUCCO SHALL BE APPLIED IN

2
COATS, SCRATCH & BROWN COAT, TO ACHIEVE THE PRESCRIBED FINAL THICKNESS OF

STUCCO
SHOULD BE 3/4" OR 7/8" DO NOT EXCEED 7/8".  3. APPLY BASE COAT OVER THE MOIST
CURED STUCCO WITH APPROPRIATE EQUIPMENT OR STAINLESS STEEL TROWEL TO FORM

A
UNIFORM THICKNESS OF 40" IN EITHER HORIZONTAL OR VERTICAL STRIPS & IMMEDIATELY
EMBED THE MESH INTO WET BASE COAT.  THE MESH COULD NOT OVERLAP MORE THAN
2-1/2". IN AREAS PRONE TO CRACKING, PROVIDE PRE-BLENDED: FIBER REINFORCED ONE
COAT  PORTLAND CEMENT STUCCO PRE-BLENDED WITH GRADED SAND, AND IN

COMPLIANCE
WITH ICC AC 11. SEE ICC ESR 2323.

ALTERNATIVE FOR AREAS PRONE TO CRACKING: PROVIDE REINFORCING MESH 1.STO
MESH-NOMINAL 4.5 OZ./YD2 (153 G/M2), SYMMETRICAL, INTERLACED OPEN-WEAVE GLASS
FIBER MESH MADE WITH ALKALINE RESISTANT COATING FOR COMPATIBILITY WITH STO

MATERIALS.

PROVIDE EXPANSION JOINT AT ALL CORNERS, JOINTS, PROJECTIONS & WHEREVER
CONTINUOUS RUNS EXCEED 40 FT.

4. STEP IV: PROVIDING A PRIMER BTWN COATS RECOMMENDED BUT NOT REQ'D BY CODE.
AFTER

A MINIMUM OF 48 HORS CURE TIME OF FIRST COAT, THEN APPLY LIQUID PRIMER EVENLY
WITH BRUSH, ROLLER OR PROPER SPRAY EQUIPMENT OVER THE CLEAN, DRY STUCCO & ANY
FOAM BUILD-OUTS, CANTILEVERS, BROWS  OR PROJECTIONS, THE ALLOW TO DRY. FINAL AGE
OF PRIMED STUCCO APPLICATION MUST BE MINIMUM 7 DAYS BEFORE APPLICATION OF

FINISH,
PH MUST BE BELOW 10

5. STEP V: PROVIDE FINISH COAT STUCCO: TEXTURED AS OWNER-DESIRED APPLIED WITH
ANY

SPECIALIZED TECHNIQUES TO ACHIEVE UNIQUE TEXTURES. DO NOT INSTALL FINISH OVER
HIGH

PH (>10) STUCCO SURFACES OR SURFACES THAT HAVE NOT BEEN FULLY-CURED. VERIFY
COMPLETED INSTALL CONFORMS TO FBC TABLE B1405.2 MIN 0.625" THICKNESS BY TESTING
LOCATIONS IN 10 FT. GRID ACROSS EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS DEPICTED ON ELEVATIONS.

6. PROVIDE ONE-PIECE EXPANSION JOINT EVERY 144 SQ. FT. & CUT WIRE LATH WHEN USED.
DO

NOT EXCEED LENGTH TO WIDTH RATIO OF 2:1 IN EXPANSION JOINT LAYOUT & DO NOT
EXCEED

MORE THAN 18 FEET IN ANY DIRECTION WITHOUT AN EXPASNION JOINT. WHERE CASING BEAD
IS USED BACK-TO BACK AS THE EXPANSION JOINT, BACK THE JOINT WITH STOGUARD
TRANSITION MEMBRANE OR EQ.

CONCRETE  VEHICULAR DRIVEWAY CONCRETE PAVERS ON GRADE SLOPED MIN 1%

EXTERIOR RAILING CLEAR GLASS SUMMIT SEPARATE APPLICATION FOR
DOORS & WINDOWS MUST MATCH
ELEVATIONS

DOOR & WINDOW GLAZING FACTORY-FINISH BRONZE SUMMIT SEPARATE APPLICATION FOR
DOORS & WINDOWS MUST MATCH
ELEVATIONS

EXTERIOR STONE FACADE - -

CONCRETE  PERIMETER WALL FENCE - -

TIMBER BATTEN PERIMTER WALL - -

WOOD PERGOLA - -

UNDERSTORY GARAGE ENCLOSURE & SIDE GATE - -

TIMBER BATTEN SUNSHADING - -

EXTERIOR FLUTED ALUMINUM WALL PANELS - -

AA26003720

KONOVER SANCHEZ ARCHITECTURE
& DEVELOPMENT. LLC

80
01

 E
M

ER
SO

N
R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

88
01

 E
M

ER
SO

N
 A

VE
., 

SU
R

FS
ID

E,
 3

31
54

OWNER:
8801 EMERSON LLC

CONSULTANTS:

DRAWN BY:
C.B.

CHECKED BY:
JSR

ISSUE DATES:

03/01/23 

REVISIONS:
NO.          DATE        DESCRIPTION

PROJECT NO.: 110.01

SHEET TITLE:

20122 CORKSCREW SHORES BLVD.
ESTERO, FL 33928
O:847.224.5886
JOSE.KSARCHITECTURE@GMAIL.COM

A6

PROPOSED EXTERIOR
MATERIALS

128



AA26003720

KONOVER SANCHEZ ARCHITECTURE
& DEVELOPMENT. LLC

80
01

 E
M

ER
SO

N
R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

88
01

 E
M

ER
SO

N
 A

VE
., 

SU
R

FS
ID

E,
 3

31
54

OWNER:
8801 EMERSON LLC

CONSULTANTS:

DRAWN BY:
C.B.

CHECKED BY:
JSR

ISSUE DATES:

03/01/23 

REVISIONS:
NO.          DATE        DESCRIPTION

PROJECT NO.: 110.01

SHEET TITLE:

20122 CORKSCREW SHORES BLVD.
ESTERO, FL 33928
O:847.224.5886
JOSE.KSARCHITECTURE@GMAIL.COM

A7

CONTEXT IMAGES

8811 EMERSON AVE.

701 88TH ST.

8819 EMERSON AVE.

8801 EMERSON AVE.

SITE

129



130166

M.Suarez
seal



 

MEMORANDUM ITEM NO. 5.F

To: Planning & Zoning Board

From: Town Planner Judith Frankel

Date: May 24, 2023

Subject: 9064 Bay Drive - New Two-Story Single- Family Home

 

 

 

 
 

Suggested Action: Staff finds this application generally meets the zoning code. The Planning
and Zoning Board should determine whether the new home’s design is “consistent with and in
conformance with the design guidelines set forth in the Town Code”.  The general design for
the property in this application appears to be well formulated in consideration of the zoning
code.

 
The Board should consider the Design Guidelines regarding entryways. From the Guidelines
"Entries should be prominent and oriented to the street. Voids should be distributed throughout
all facades facing a public right-of-way so as to create balance in the facades mass-void
proportions and relationships." The entry door is proposed to be entirely glass. Without the
contrast of the glass door feature the 1st floor could appear completely solid due to the
waterfall feature that covers the only other window on that level.
 
If the Planning and Zoning Board determine the design to be appropriate, staff recommends
approval with the following conditions:

 

Per 90-49, Minimum pervious area in the H30A zoning district is 35%. The applicant
listed the pervious area as 3,432 SF; or 35%. However, there are steps along the
seawall at the west side of the property that were included in the pervious area total and
should not have been if there is concrete or cement providing the step structure. With
this reduction the pervious may be less than 35%. However, the seawall could be raised
to meet the current minimum height of 8 ft NGVD which would negate the need for steps
in this area.
Per Sec. 90-67.3, Installation of rooftop mechanical equipment requires a line-of-sight
drawing showing that the equipment and screening will not be visible from 75 feet at eye
level. The maximum footprint of the equipment may be not greater than 7.5% of the roof
or about 225.6 SF in this case.

131



Per Sec. 90-48.6, new balconies or decks located more than five feet above grade on
new or existing single-family homes shall not encroach into any setbacks. Sheets A3.03
and A3.04 appear to show the balcony in the required setback whereas Sheet A1.03
shows the rear balcony as outside of the setback area.  The balcony at the rear of the
home may not extend into the required 50-foot setback. 
Per Sec. 90-95 (3) a, A minimum of 5 trees of two different species and 25 shrubs shall
be planted per lot. On corner lots an additional 1 tree and ten shrubs shall be required.
For all lots larger than 8,000 square feet in area, additional shrubs and trees shall be
provided at the rate of one tree and ten shrubs per 2,000 square feet of lot area;
however, there shall be no more than 15 trees and 100 shrubs required per acre. For
this lot a minimum of 9 trees (5+4) and 65 shrubs (25+40) must be provided.
Per Ordinance No. 22-1729, 40% of required pervious/landscaping must be a Florida
Friendly Landscaping (FFL) species as identifies By the University of Florida. In this case
40% of the 9 required trees and 65 required shrubs must be FFL.
Per Sec. 90-95 (3) d, street trees are required. These should be located closer to the
front property line.
Per Sec. 90-97, a tree removed or relocated will require a tree removal permit from
Miami-Dade County

 

Background: This application is a request to demolish a one-story single-family house and
construct a new two-story single-family house on a waterfront lot in the H30A Zoning District.
The application includes a concrete driveway, decorative pond, a substantial second floor
overhang trellis feature, a rear covered terrace with trellis, roof deck and new landscaping. Th
front façade features stamped wood concrete, composite wood slate, travertine wall cladding,
white stucco and a waterfall.
 

The lot depth is about 185 feet with a front width of 51.3 feet. The site plan provided indicates
the lot size is 9,804.4 SF. The proposed total area for the home is 6,858 SF. The first floor is
3,866 SF and the second floor is 2,992 SF or 77.4% of the first floor.  The calculations
provided by the applicant exclude the rear and front second floor terraces with trellis
overhangs. The Planning and Zoning Board should determine the appropriateness of the trellis
designs in the second-floor setback area.

 

The setback requirements for the H30A Zoning District are 20-foot front, 50-foot on the water,
and 10% of the frontage or 5.13 feet for the side yards. The applicant is proposing a 20-foot
front setback, a 5.3-foot interior side setback and a 50-foot rear setback.  The swimming pool
and associated decking must be a minimum of 15 feet from the rear property line. The
proposed pool complies.

 
Per Sec. 90-48.6, new balconies or decks located more than five feet above grade on new or
existing single-family homes shall not encroach into any setbacks. Sheets A3.03 and A3.04
appear to show the balcony in the required setback whereas Sheet A1.03 shows the rear
balcony as outside of the setback area.  The balcony at the rear of the home may not extend
into the required 50-foot setback.
 

132



For the second floor, the home must have an average setback of 30 feet at the front and 20%
of the front lot line or 10.26 feet average at the sides. The home will have an average setback
on the north side of 19.5 feet and 12.7 feet on the south side. There is an average setback of
30-feet for the second floor as required.

 

The roof top mechanical equipment and screen appear to be 5 feet from the roof height.  The
mechanical screen should fully obstruct the equipment on the roof and provide a sound barrier
but be no higher than the equipment.  A line-of-sight diagram must be provided at the time of
permitting.

 

The total lot pervious area is listed at 35% however the steps at the rear of the property are
included in that calculation where they should be excluded if comprised of concrete. The
seawall may be raised to avoid the use of steps. The front yard is listed as exactly 50%
pervious.  The rear yard is listed as 64.8 % pervious.

 

The applicant is proposing 6 trees and 36 shrubs, where 9 trees and 65 shrubs are required. 
The Gumbo Limbo and Silver Buttonwood trees satisfy the 40% Florida Friendly requirement
for trees.  However, no species is provided for the shrubs and so FFL cannot be verified for
the shrubs. St. Augustine grass is listed as the groundcover. Two shade providing street trees
are provided but should be located along the property line.

 

Applicant Package:  A package of drawings was submitted by the Applicant on May 16th,
2023.

9064 Bay Drive Images and Tables.pdf

9064 Bay Drive Agenda Packet.pdf

9064 Bay Drive - Signed Survey.pdf

133

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1956197/9064_Bay_Drive_Images_and_Tables.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1958782/9064_Bay_Drive_Agenda_Packet.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1952803/9064_Bay_Drive_-_Signed_Survey.pdf


 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 1 

9064 Bay Drive Images 

 
9064 Bay Drive Aerial view 2022   / Image courtesy of Google Maps- 2022 

 
9064 Bay Drive, View from Bay Drive  / Image courtesy of Google Maps 2022 

 

134



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 2 

Tables 

Table 1 – Site Characteristics and Zoning Requirements 
Address 9064 Bay Drive  
General Location Western Area of Town 
Property Size 9,804.42 SF  
Zoning District H30A 
Lowest Floor Elevation Base Flood Elevation 10’ NGVD (8.00 + 2.00) 
Total Building Size 6,858 SF 
 
 

Lot Coverage Required Proposed 
Total Lot 40% Max. (3,922 SF) 39.4% (3,866 SF) 
2nd Story Lot Coverage 80% of the 1st floor 77.4% (2,992 SF) 
Pervious Area Total Lot 35% w/40% FL Friendly 35% (3,432 SF) 

Pervious Area Front Yd 30% 50% (590.2 SF) 

Pervious Area Rear Yd 20% >20% (>320 SF) 
 
Height – Flat Roof 30 Ft: Avg Datum/Crown-High Pt. 30 Feet 
Modification of Height 1% of Height to 3 Ft Max N/A 
Roof Decks 10 Feet Side/Rear Setback N/A 
Trellis/Pergola Structure 12 Feet Max. Height N/A 
 
Setbacks  
1st Floor Primary Frontage 20 Feet Min. 20 Feet  
Interior Side North 10% of Frontage (51.3) 5.3 Feet  
Interior Side South 10% of Frontage (51.3) 5.3 Feet  

   Rear 50 Feet Min 50.38 Feet 

2nd Floor Primary Frontage 30 Feet Avg. 30 Feet Average 
Interior Side North 20% of Frontage (51.3) 19.5 Feet  
Interior Side South 20% of Frontage (51.3) 12.7 Feet  

  Rear 50 Feet Min. 50.9 Feet 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

135



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 3 

Table 2: Sec. 90-67.3 Rooftop mechanical  

 Required Proposed 

Setback Not visible from 75 FT at eye 
level 

Line-of-sight diagram not 
provided 

Screening Height of equipment 5 ft 

Footprint Less than 7.5% of roof area 145 SF/3,008 SF = 5% 

Height 6 FT max. Not Provided 

 
Sec. 90.50 Architecture  

Design Element Required Proposed 

Unique Elevation The architectural design of proposed main buildings 
shall create a unique elevation compared to the 
main buildings of the adjacent two buildings on 
each side of the subject property on the same side 
of street. If the adjacent lot is vacant then the next 
adjacent lot shall be utilized. 

Provided 

Wall Openings All elevations for single story additions to existing 
structures shall result in a zero percent net loss of wall 
openings, doors or transitional spaces defined by 
porches, porticoes or colonnades 

N/A 

Roof Material Roof materials are limited as follows: a. Clay tile; or 
b. White concrete tile; or c. Solid color cement tile 
which color is impregnated with the same color 
intensity throughout, provided said color is granted 
design review approval by the planning and zoning 
board; d. Architecturally embellished metal; or e. 
Other Florida Building Code approved roof 
material(s) if granted design review approval by the 
planning and zoning board. 

 

Flat roof 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

136



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 4 

Table 4: Town of Surfside Adopted Residential Design Guidelines 

Design Element Required Proposed 

Building Massing Building forms should be varied 
enough to avoid monotony and 
to avoid pyramidal massing and 
should be compatible with 
surrounding houses 

Consistent 

Decorative Features Decorative features should be 
stylistically consistent 
throughout the entire building. 

Consistent 

Overall Architectural Style The overall style of each house 
should be consistent on all sides 
of the building, as well as 
among all portions of the roof. 

Consistent 

Wall Material and Finishes The same material should be 
used on all building elevations 
unless multiple materials are a 
legitimate expression of the 
particular style. 

Consistent 

Roof Types Roof types and slopes should be 
generally the same over all 
parts of a single building 

Consistent 

Window Style Window styles should always be 
consistent among all elevations 
of a building 

Consistent 

Frame Materials Frame Materials should never 
vary on a single building 

Consistent 

Window, Door and Eave Window, door and eave trim 
should be consistent on all 
elevations of the house. 

Consistent 

Wall Openings Minimum of 10% wall openings Consistent 

 

137



138



139



140



Page 1 of 2 
Town of Surfside – Submission Checklist - Single-Family and Two-Family Site Plan Application 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE  
SUBMISSIONCHECKLIST  

SINGLE-FAMILY and TWO-FAMILY SITE PLAN APPLICATION 

SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS FOR REVIEW: 

 Pre-Application Meeting

 Completed “Single-Family and Two-Family Site Plan Application” form

 Application fee: $_________ made out to “Town of Surfside”

 Ownership Affidavit

 Survey less than one (1) year old. A survey over one (1) year is sufficient as long as the 
property has not changed ownership and the owner provides an affidavit that no changes 
have occurred since the date of the survey.

 Recent photographs, as visible from the street, of the subject property and of the adjacent two
(2) homes on each side of the subject property on the same side of street. If the adjacent
lot(s) are vacant then the next adjacent home(s) shall be utilized.

 Site Plan (Minimum scale of 1" = 20').
Please show / provide the following:
 Tabulations of total square footage, lot coverage, setbacks and acreage
 Entire parcel(s) with dimensions and lot size in square feet
 Existing and proposed buildings with square footage
 Buildings to be removed
 Setbacks for all floors.  If there is a 2nd floor average side setback must be shown.
 Dimensions and locations of all existing and proposed right-of-ways, easements and 

street frontage, including sidewalks, curb and gutter and planting strips
 All existing and proposed site improvements, including, but not limited to, all utilities, 

retaining walls, fences, decks and patios, driveways and sidewalks, signs, parking areas, 
erosion control features, pools and accessory buildings

 Locations and dimensions of parking spaces and driveways  and lot layout
 Driveway entrance width and setbacks from property line

 Mechanical equipment (A/C; pool) must be identified on site plan with dimension to the 
nearest house 

 Architectural Elevations (Minimum scale of 1/8" = 1'):
Please show / provide the following:
 Provide color elevations, showing all material finishes, textures and landscaping for all 

elevations of the proposed building(s). They should include, at a minimum:
 All exterior materials, colors and finishes, keyed to samples provided

 Roof plan including mechanical equipment and screening if applicable 

Cont. 

Project Address Project Number 

141

Kirk
Text Box
9064 BAY DRIVE



Page 2 of 2 
Town of Surfside – Submission Checklist - Single-Family and Two-Family Site Plan Application 

 Roof slopes with materials and color
 Detail of doors, windows, garage doors
 Lighting locations and details
 Dimensions of structure(s) – height, width, and length

• Building Height as measured from the Crown of the Road
• Finished Floor Elevation in NGVD

 Deck, railing, stair details including materials, colors, finishes, and decorative 
details

 Exposed foundation treatment
 Gutters and eaves
 Abutting structure heights 

 Landscape Plan (Minimum scale of 1" = 20').
Please show / provide the following:
 Tabulations of total property pervious square footage, Front Yard pervious, Rear Yard    
pervious
 Tabulations of the required number and location of lot trees, streets trees and shrubs
 Size of Trees and Shrubs
 Tabulations of the required Florida Friendly landscaping
 Location of all existing and proposed trees, vegetation, palms and note tree species

 Provide descriptions and images of colors and/or materials to be used

 Such additional data, maps, plans, or statements as the Town may require to fully describe 
and evaluate the particular proposed plan 

 One (1) USB Flash Drive, (must contain exactly what is being provided in the physical sets
and physical sets cannot be signature protected or password protected). The site plans
must be in PDF format. Plans must be digitally signed and sealed

 Provided prior to Planning & Zoning Board Meeting – Two (2) reduced sized sets (11” x
17” sheets) of the complete design development drawings. Plans must be digitally signed
and sealed.

All above documents must be provided in the following format after the pre-application 
meeting:

For ask questions or to schedule a pre-application meeting please contact:

Judith Frankel
Town Planner
Town of Surfside 
9293 Harding Avenue
Surfside, FL 33154
Main: 305-861-4863 ext 497
jfrankel@townofsurfsidefl.gov 

142



SPACE ABOVE RESERVED FOR USE OF BUILDING DEPT.

ARCHITECT OF RECORD

KIRK WENG  
7901 LUDLAM ROAD, SUITE 205
MIAMI, FLORIDA 33143
+1.786.266.0909

SEAL / SIGNATURE / DATE

WEICHE KIRK WENG - AR94807

OFFICE REGISTRATION #: AA26003608

#

Project No.:   
Drawn by:              
Approved by:    

SHEET INDEX

SCALE:

©  2022 KIRK WENG ARCHITECTS LLC.

OWNER

PROJECT INFORMATION

SHEET NUMBER

ARCHITECTS

1 1/2" = 1'-0"

PRIVATE RESIDENCE AT BAY DR
9064 BAY DR.. SURFSIDE, FL. 33154-3212

 G0.00

COVER

Author
Approver

21-1402

DATE DESCRIPTION

ELI TOURGEMAN
etxmiami@aol.com

9064 BAY DR SURFSIDE, FL 33154

9064 BAY DRIVE

 

Interior DesignerMOLORI DESIGN
5660 Kelvin Avenue Woodland Hills,
CA 91367

143



SPACE ABOVE RESERVED FOR USE OF BUILDING DEPT.

ARCHITECT OF RECORD

KIRK WENG  
7901 LUDLAM ROAD, SUITE 205
MIAMI, FLORIDA 33143
+1.786.266.0909

SEAL / SIGNATURE / DATE

WEICHE KIRK WENG - AR94807

OFFICE REGISTRATION #: AA26003608

#

Project No.:   
Drawn by:              
Approved by:    

SHEET INDEX

SCALE:

©  2022 KIRK WENG ARCHITECTS LLC.

OWNER

PROJECT INFORMATION

SHEET NUMBER

ARCHITECTS

PRIVATE RESIDENCE AT BAY DR
9064 BAY DR.. SURFSIDE, FL. 33154-3212

            A0.09

STREET VIEWS

Author
Approver

21-1402

PE
R

M
IT

 S
ET

 1
0/

17
/2

02
2

A.  

G.  

I.  

J.  

K.  

L.  

M.  

H.  B.  

C.  

D.  

E.  

F.  

C  

D  

E  

F  

G  

A  

B  H  

I  

J  

K  

L  

M  

9080 Bay Dr, Surfside, FL 33154

9064 Bay Dr, Surfside, FL 33154

9056 Bay Dr, Surfside, FL 33154

9048 Bay Dr, Surfside, FL 33154

9040 Bay Dr, Surfside, FL 33154

9028 Bay Dr, Surfside, FL 33154

9064 Bay Dr, Surfside, FL 33154

9081 Bay Dr, Surfside, FL 33154

9073 Bay Dr, Surfside, FL 33154

9061 Bay Dr, Surfside, FL 33154

9045 Hawthorne Ave, Surfside, FL 33154

9033 Hawthorne Ave, Surfside, FL 33154

9025 Hawthorne Ave, Surfside, FL 33154

DATE DESCRIPTION

ELI TOURGEMAN
etxmiami@aol.com

9064 BAY DR SURFSIDE, FL 33154

 

Interior DesignerMOLORI DESIGN
5660 Kelvin Avenue Woodland Hills,
CA 91367

144



SPACE ABOVE RESERVED FOR USE OF BUILDING DEPT.

ARCHITECT OF RECORD

KIRK WENG  
7901 LUDLAM ROAD, SUITE 205
MIAMI, FLORIDA 33143
+1.786.266.0909

SEAL / SIGNATURE / DATE

WEICHE KIRK WENG - AR94807

OFFICE REGISTRATION #: AA26003608

#

Project No.:   
Drawn by:              
Approved by:    

SHEET INDEX

SCALE:

©  2022 KIRK WENG ARCHITECTS LLC.

OWNER

PROJECT INFORMATION

SHEET NUMBER

ARCHITECTS

PRIVATE RESIDENCE AT BAY DR
9064 BAY DR.. SURFSIDE, FL. 33154-3212

             A0.10

SITE LOCATION

Author
Approver

21-1402

PE
R

M
IT

 S
ET

 1
0/

17
/2

02
2

1. CLASSIFICATION OF STRUCTURES FOR FLOOD RESISTANCE DESIGN SHALL BE CATEGORY II IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASCE 24.05 TABLE 1.1.
2. NEW CONSTRUCTION & SUBSTANTIAL IMPROVEMENTS IN FLOOD HAZARD AREAS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED WITH FLOOD-DAMAGE-RESISTANT MATERIALS BELOW THE DESIGN FLOOD 

ELEVATION. (+11.00”) PER FBC FIFTH EDITION (2014) BUILDING  SECTION 1612 AND TABLE 5-1 OF ASCE 24, LATEST EDITION.
3. FLOOD DAMAGE-RESISTANT MATERIALS SHALL HAVE SUFFICIENT STRENGTH, RIGIDITY, & DURABILITY TO ADEQUATELY RESIST ALL FLOOD-RELATED AND OTHER LOADS UNLESS DESIGNED 

TO BREAK AWAY PER ASCE 24, LATEST EDITION.
4. UTILITIES & ATTENDANT EQUIPMENT SHALL BE ELEVATED AT OR ABOVE THE DESIGN FLOOD ELEVATION. (+11.00') PER TABLE 7-1 OF ASCE 24, LATEST EDITION.
5. FLOOD OPENINGS WILL PROVIDE EQUALIZATION OF HYDROSTATIC FLOOD FORCES ON EXTERIOR WALLS BY ALLOWING FOR THE AUTOMATIC ENTRY AND EXIT OF FLOODWATER AS SPECIFIED 

IN FBC R322.2.2 AND ASCE 24.
6. CONTRACTOR TO SUBMIT AN ELEVATION CERTIFICATE UPON PLACEMENT OF THE LOWEST FLOOR AND PRIOR TO FURTHER VERTICAL CONSTRUCTION TO BUILDING DEPARTMENT FOR 

REVIEW AND APPROVAL.
7. CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT FINISHED CONSTRUCTION ELEVATION CERTIFICATE PRIOR TO FINAL BUILDING INSPECTION APPROVAL OR CO.
8. FLOOD OPENINGS LOUVERS, SCREEN OR OTHER OPENING COVER SHALL NOT BLOCK OR IMPEDE THE AUTOMATIC FLOW OF FLOOD WATER INTO OR OUT OF ENCLOSED AREA.
9. FLOOD OPENINGS SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 3 INCHES IN ANY DIRECTION IN THE PLANE OF THE WALL
10. ENCLOSED AREAS BELOW DESIGN FLOOD ELEVATION (+11.00' NGVD) SHALL BE USED SOLELY FOR PARKING, BUILDING ACCESS OR STORAGE.
11. THE BOTTOM OF EACH FLOOD OPENING SHALL BE NO HIGHER THAN 1.0 FT. ABOVE THE HIGHER OF THE EXTERIOR OR INTERIOR GRADE OR FLOOR IMMEDIATELY BELOW THE OPENING. 

DISTANCE SHALL BE NOTED ON EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS SHEETS BELOW EACH OPENING. THE TOP OF THE FLOOD OPENING SHALL NOT BE ABOVE DFE, ANY PART OF THE FLOOD OPENING 
ABOVE THE DFE CANNOT BE COUNTED TOWARDS THE COMPLIANCE WITH THE FLOOD OPENING REQUIREMENTS. 

FLOOD-RESISTANT DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION NOTES

LOTS 1 AND 2, BLOCK 26, SECOND REVISED PLAT OF BLOCKS 26-27 SECOND AMENDED PLAT OF NORMANDY BEACH, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEROF. AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 41, PAGE 6, OF THE PUBLIC 
RECORDS OF MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA, LESS AND EXCEPTING THEREFROM THE SOUTHWESTERLY 18 FEET OF SAID LOT 2, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE DIVIDING LINE BETWEEN LOTS 8 AND 9, BLOCK 26, WITH THE NORTHWESTERLY LINE OF BAY DRIVE (NOW BISCAYA DRIVE) AS SAID LOTS, BLOCK, AND DRIVE ARE 
SHOWN ON A PLAT ENTITLED "SECOND REVISED PLAT OF BLOCKS 26-27 SECOND AMENDED PLAT OF NORMANDY BEACH "ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF, RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 41, PAGE 6, PUBLIC 
RECORDS OF MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA, RUN NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE NORTHWESTERLY LINE OF SAID DRIVE, A DISTANCE OF 300 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; FROM SAID POINT OF BEGINNING 
RUN NORTHWESTERLY ALONG A LINE NORMAL TO THE LAST MENTINED COURSE, ALONG THE DIVING LINE BETWEEN LOTS 2 AND 3 OF SAID BLOCK 26, A DISTANCE OF 200 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE DEFLECTING 
90 DEGREES TO THE RIGHT, RUN NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE NORTHWESTERLY BOUNDARY OF SAID LOT 2, BLOCK 26, A DISTANCE OF 18 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE DEFLECTING 90 DEGREES TO THE RIGHT, 
RUN SOUTHEATERLY ALONG A LINE PARALLE WITH AND 18 FEET DISTANCE NORTHEASTERLY FROM THE DIVIDING LINE BETWEEN LOTS 2 AND 3, A DISTANCE OF 200 FEET TO A POINT, SAID POINT BEING THE 
INTERSECTION OF THE LAST MENTIONED COURSE WITH THE NORTHWESTERLY OF BAY DRIVE (NOW BISCAYA DRIVE); THENCE DEFLECTION 90 DEGREES TO THE RIGHT, RUN SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE 
NORTHWESTERLY LINE OF SAID DRIVE, A DISTANCE OF 18 FEET TO THE POIT OF BEGINNING.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

LOCATION OF PROJECT

SOUTH EAST PERSPECTIVE SOUTHWEST PERSPECTIVE

DATE DESCRIPTION

ELI TOURGEMAN
etxmiami@aol.com

9064 BAY DR SURFSIDE, FL 33154

 

Interior DesignerMOLORI DESIGN
5660 Kelvin Avenue Woodland Hills,
CA 91367

145



SPACE ABOVE RESERVED FOR USE OF BUILDING DEPT.

ARCHITECT OF RECORD

KIRK WENG  
7901 LUDLAM ROAD, SUITE 205
MIAMI, FLORIDA 33143
+1.786.266.0909

SEAL / SIGNATURE / DATE

WEICHE KIRK WENG - AR94807

OFFICE REGISTRATION #: AA26003608

#

Project No.:   
Drawn by:              
Approved by:    

SHEET INDEX

SCALE:

©  2022 KIRK WENG ARCHITECTS LLC.

OWNER

PROJECT INFORMATION

SHEET NUMBER

ARCHITECTS

As indicated

PRIVATE RESIDENCE AT BAY DR
9064 BAY DR.. SURFSIDE, FL. 33154-3212

               A0.12

PROJECT DATA &
DIAGRAMS

Author
Approver

21-1402

DATE DESCRIPTION

ELI TOURGEMAN
etxmiami@aol.com

9064 BAY DR SURFSIDE, FL 33154

PROPERTY ADDRESS

FOLIO #

FLOOD ZONE

BASE FLOOD ELEVATION

ZONING DISTRICT:

REQUIRED/ALLOWED PROVIDED

LOT WIDTH 50' W: 51.69'  /  E: 51.33'

LOT DEPTH N/A N: 195.50'  /  S: 197.02'

LOT AREA 8,000 S.F. 9,804.42 S.F. (0.23 ACRE)

REQUIRED/ALLOWED PROVIDED

GROUND FLOOR
40% OF LOT AREA

(9,804.42 x 0.40) = 3,922 S.F. 
3,866 S.F. (39.4%)

SECOND FLOOR
80% OF FIRST FLOOR AREA

(3,866 x 0.80) = 3,093 S.F. 
2,992 S.F. (77.4%) 

REQUIRED/ALLOWED PROVIDED

MIN. PERVIOUS AREA
35% OF LOT AREA

(9,804.42 x 0.35) = 3,432 S.F. 

3,432 S.F. (35.0%) 

(3,432 x 100/ LOT AREA) = 35.0%

OPEN SPACE - FRONT YARD
50% OF FRONT AREA

(999 x 0.50) = 500 S.F. 

500 S.F. (50.0%) 

(500x 100/ FRONT AREA) = 50.0%

OPEN SPACE - REAR YARD
40% OF REAR AREA

(2,530 x .40) =1,012 S.F. 

1,640 S.F. (64.8%)

(1,580 x 100/ REAR AREA) = 64.8%

DRIVEWAY WIDTH 18' WIDE 18'- 0" WIDE 

REQUIRED/ALLOWED PROVIDED

NUMBER OF STORIES: 2 2

BUILDING HEIGHT:
* MEASURED FROM CROWN

OF ROAD ELEVATION (4.00 NGVD)

30' Max.

(30'+4"=34') NGVD

30'

(34.0' NGVD)

UPPER STORY FLOOR AREA IS 65% TO 

80% OF FIRST STORY FLOOR AREA
REQUIRED/ALLOWED PROVIDED

FRONT

LOTS WITH A DEPTH GREATER

THAN 112.5 FEET WILL BE REQUIRED TO 

PROVIDE FRONT AND REAR YARD THAT 

COMBINE TO EQUAL AT LEAST 36% OF 

THE LOT'S DEPTH 

LOT DEPTH

A)195.50' ; B)197.02'

A)195.50'x0.36 = 70.38' B)197.02'x0.36 = 

70.93'
MINIMUM COMBINED FRONT AND

REAR SETBACKS REQUIRED

A) 70.38'

(50.38' REAR + 20' FRONT)

B) 70.93'

(50.93' REAR + 20' FRONT)

FIRST FLOOR

SECOND FLOOR

20'

30' (AVERAGE)

20'

30' (AVERAGE)

SIDE INTERIOR

LOTS OVER 50' IN WIDTH

FIRST FLOOR 
10% OF FRONTAGE MIN.

(51.33'x 0.10) = 5.13'
5.30'

SECOND FLOOR 
WALL LENGTH IS GREATER THAN

20% OF THE LOT DEPTH

10% OF FRONTAGE MIN.

(51.33'x 0.10) = 5.13'
5.30'

NORTH:

1910.42 SF / 97.92'

= 19.5'  (NORTH SIDE SETBACK AVERAGE)

SOUTH:

1372.79 SF / 107.75'

= 12.7'(SOUTH SIDE SETBACK AVERAGE)

SECONDARY CORNER 25' (FROM SEAWALL) 25'

REAR 25' (FROM SEAWALL) 
A) 50.38' 

B) 50.93'

ACCESORY 

SWIMMING POOL

INTERIOR SIDE 5' 5'-1 1/2"

REAR 5' 15'- 6"

POOL EQUIPMENT 5' REAR OR SIDE SETBACK 5'-8"

GROUND FLOOR

SECOND FLOOR

TOTAL

SETBACK REQUIREMENTS

SITE  DESCRIPTION

GENERAL

H30-A (Single Family Residential District)

9064 BAY DR, SURFSIDE, FL 33154

LOT COVERAGE

PERVIOUS AREA & OPEN AREA

14-2235-001-3020

AE-8

8.00' NGVD

BUILDING HEIGHT

AVERAGE FACTOR

20% OF FRONTAGE

(51.33' x .20) = 10.27'

BUILDING AREAS

3,866 S.F.

2,992 S.F.

6,858 S.F.

1ST FLOOR LOT COVERAGE = 3,866 S.F.

FIRST FLOOR INTERIOR
3,866 S.F.

SECOND FLOOR INTERIOR
2,992 S.F.

OPEN
TO

ABOVE

2ND FLOOR LOT COVERAGE = 2,992 S.F.

TERRACE

TE
R

R
AC

E

ROOF COVERAGE = 3,008 S.F.

ROOF LEVEL
3,008 S.F.

OPEN
TRELLIS

OPEN
TRELLIS

OPEN
TRELLIS

PERVIOUS AREA DIAGRAM = 3,432 S.F.

FRONT LANDSCAPE AREA
500 S.F.

REAR LANDSCAPE AREA
1,640 S.F.

SIDE LANDSCAPE AREA
1,292 S.F.

REAR LANDSCAPE = 1,640 S.F.            FRONT LANDSCAPE = 500 S.F.

FRONT LANDSCAPE AREA
500 S.F.

REAR LANDSCAPE AREA
1,640 S.F.

SIDE LANDSCAPE AREA
1,292 S.F.

 

Interior DesignerMOLORI DESIGN
5660 Kelvin Avenue Woodland Hills,
CA 91367

146



BI
SC

AY
NE

 B
AY

INF. POOL
(28'-9" x 8'-10")

POOL S.B.

15' - 6" 56' - 11" 9' - 10" 25' - 1" 21' - 2" 3' - 1"4' - 11"

15' - 0" 49' - 1"

5'
 - 

3"

5'
 - 

3"
39

' -
 6

"
5'

 - 
2"

11.00' NGVD

5.00' NGVD

5.13' NGVD
11.00' NGVD

9.98' NGVD

10.33' NGVD

10.33' NGVD10.33' NGVD

10.33' NGVD
5.64' NGVD

7.72' NGVD

5.16' NGVD

5.50' NGVD

5.50' NGVD

LO
T 

W
ID

TH
 A

51
' -

 8
"

LO
T 

W
ID

TH
 B

51
' -

 3
"

BA
Y 

DR
IV

E

AS
PH

AL
T 

RO
AD

W
AY

8.00' NGVD

14.00' NGVD

14.00' NGVD

14.00' NGVD

14.00' NGVD

9' - 0"

1' - 0"

8"

8"

7'
 - 

6"
1'

 - 
0"

6'
 - 

1" C
AT

C
H

 B
AS

IN

90
61

 B
ay

 D
r, 

Su
rfs

id
e,

 F
L 

33
15

4
90

73
 B

ay
 D

r, 
Su

rfs
id

e,
 F

L 
33

15
4

SU
RF

SI
D

E 
FL

, 3
31

54

FRONT S.B. (FIRST FLOOR)

20' - 0"

REAR S.B. PROVIDED

50' - 11"

FRONT S.B. PROVIDED

20' - 0"

REAR S.B. PROVIDED

50' - 5"

IN
T.

 S
.B

.

5'
 - 

2"

IN
T.

 S
.B

.

5'
 - 

2"
39

' -
 8

"

LOT DEPTH A

195' - 6"

LOT DEPTH B

197' - 0"

PLAT LIMIT

25' - 0"

15' - 1"

115' - 1"

FRONT S.B. (AVG.)- 2ND FL.

30' - 0"

FRONT S.B. (AVG.)- 2ND FL.

30' - 0"

9' - 3"

9080 Bay Dr, Surfside, FL 33154

9056 Bay Dr, Surfside, FL 33154

PERVIOUS AREA

19' - 8"

10.33' NGVD

28' - 9"

BALCONY S.B.

10' - 0" 60' - 9" 32' - 7" 21' - 5"

IN
T.

 S
.B

.

5'
 - 

2"
IN

T.
 S

.B
.

5'
 - 

2"

JACUZZI
(18'-0" x 7'-1")

5.16' NGVD

5.00' NGVD

4' - 4"29' - 3"

POOL S.B.

15' - 6" 31' - 8"

33' - 7"

N

FOYER

LIVING ROOM
GYM/PLAY ROOM/OFFICE

STEAM RM.

THEATER

GARAGE
LAUNDRY

STAFF ROOM

HALL

FAMILY ROOM

KITCHEN

P.R.

A.C.

BATH.

OUTDOOR 
SPA

CASCADE/ POND

ELEV.

POOL EQUIP.

W

D
9.00' NGVD

BATH.

STO.

DINING ROOM

POOL DECK

5'
 - 

3"

DRIVEWAY
TREE #2
BURSERA 
SIMARUBA
(GUMBO 
LIMBO)

SHRUBS #21 - #36

SHRUBS #1 - #20

TREE #4
CONOCARPUS ERECTUS
"SILVER BUTTOMWOOD"

TREE #5
CONOCARPUS ERECTUS
"SILVER BUTTOMWOOD"

TREE #6
BURSERA SIMARUBA
(GUMBO LIMBO)

PLAM #2
MONTGOMERY PALM

PLAM #1
MONTGOMERY PALM

TREE #3
CONOCARPUS ERECTUS
(SILVER BUTTOMWOOD)

TREE #1
BURSERA SIMARUBA
(GUMBO LIMBO)

SPACE ABOVE RESERVED FOR USE OF BUILDING DEPT.

ARCHITECT OF RECORD

KIRK WENG  
7901 LUDLAM ROAD, SUITE 205
MIAMI, FLORIDA 33143
+1.786.266.0909

SEAL / SIGNATURE / DATE

WEICHE KIRK WENG - AR94807

OFFICE REGISTRATION #: AA26003608

#

Project No.:   
Drawn by:              
Approved by:    

SHEET INDEX

SCALE:

©  2022 KIRK WENG ARCHITECTS LLC.

OWNER

PROJECT INFORMATION

SHEET NUMBER

ARCHITECTS

3/32" = 1'-0"

PRIVATE RESIDENCE AT BAY DR
9064 BAY DR.. SURFSIDE, FL. 33154-3212

                        L1.01

LANDSCAPE PLAN

Author
Approver

21-1402

PE
R

M
IT

 S
ET

 1
0/

17
/2

02
2

DATE DESCRIPTION

3/32" = 1'-0"1 GROUND LEVEL LANDSCAPE PLAN

LANDSCAPE PROVISIONS REQUIRED PROVIDED TREES PROVIDED

TREES (COUNT / SPECIES) 6 TREES / 2 SPECIES 6 TREES / 2 SPECIES GUMBO LIMBO 3

SHRUBS 35 36 SILVER BUTTOMWOOD 3

PALMS - 4 MONTGOMERY PALM 2

GROUND COVER 3,432 SF ST. AUGUSTINE GRASS 3,432 SF

ELI TOURGEMAN
etxmiami@aol.com

9064 BAY DR SURFSIDE, FL 33154

 

Interior DesignerMOLORI DESIGN
5660 Kelvin Avenue Woodland Hills,
CA 91367

147



BI
SC

AY
NE

 B
AY

INF. POOL
(28'-9" x 8'-10")

POOL S.B.

15' - 6" 56' - 11" 9' - 10" 25' - 1" 21' - 2" 3' - 1"4' - 11"

15' - 0" 49' - 1"

5'
 - 

3"

5'
 - 

3"
39

' -
 6

"
5'

 - 
2"

11.00' NGVD

5.00' NGVD

5.13' NGVD
11.00' NGVD

9.98' NGVD

10.33' NGVD

10.33' NGVD10.33' NGVD

10.33' NGVD
5.64' NGVD

7.72' NGVD

5.16' NGVD

5.50' NGVD

5.50' NGVD

LO
T 

W
ID

TH
 A

51
' -

 8
"

LO
T 

W
ID

TH
 B

51
' -

 3
"

BA
Y 

DR
IV

E

AS
PH

AL
T 

RO
AD

W
AY

8.00' NGVD

14.00' NGVD

14.00' NGVD

14.00' NGVD

14.00' NGVD

9' - 0"

1' - 0"

8"

8"

7'
 - 

6"
1'

 - 
0"

6'
 - 

1" C
AT

C
H

 B
AS

IN

90
61

 B
ay

 D
r, 

Su
rfs

id
e,

 F
L 

33
15

4
90

73
 B

ay
 D

r, 
Su

rfs
id

e,
 F

L 
33

15
4

SU
RF

SI
D

E 
FL

, 3
31

54

FRONT S.B. (FIRST FLOOR)

20' - 0"

REAR S.B. PROVIDED

50' - 11"

FRONT S.B. PROVIDED

20' - 0"

REAR S.B. PROVIDED

50' - 5"

IN
T.

 S
.B

.

5'
 - 

2"

IN
T.

 S
.B

.

5'
 - 

2"
39

' -
 8

"

LOT DEPTH A

195' - 6"

LOT DEPTH B

197' - 0"

PLAT LIMIT

25' - 0"

15' - 1"

115' - 1"

FRONT S.B. (AVG.)- 2ND FL.

30' - 0"

FRONT S.B. (AVG.)- 2ND FL.

30' - 0"

9' - 3"

9080 Bay Dr, Surfside, FL 33154

9056 Bay Dr, Surfside, FL 33154

PERVIOUS AREA

19' - 8"

10.33' NGVD

28' - 9"

BALCONY S.B.

10' - 0" 60' - 9" 32' - 7" 21' - 5"

IN
T.

 S
.B

.

5'
 - 

2"
IN

T.
 S

.B
.

5'
 - 

2"

JACUZZI
(18'-0" x 7'-1")

5.16' NGVD

5.00' NGVD

4' - 4"29' - 3"

POOL S.B.

15' - 6" 31' - 8"

33' - 7"

N

FOYER

LIVING ROOM
GYM/PLAY ROOM/OFFICE

STEAM RM.

THEATER

GARAGE
LAUNDRY

STAFF ROOM

HALL

FAMILY ROOM

KITCHEN

P.R.

A.C.

BATH.

OUTDOOR 
SPA

CASCADE/ POND

ELEV.

POOL EQUIP.

W

D
9.00' NGVD

BATH.

STO.

DINING ROOM

POOL DECK

5'
 - 

3"

DRIVEWAY

SPACE ABOVE RESERVED FOR USE OF BUILDING DEPT.

ARCHITECT OF RECORD

KIRK WENG  
7901 LUDLAM ROAD, SUITE 205
MIAMI, FLORIDA 33143
+1.786.266.0909

SEAL / SIGNATURE / DATE

WEICHE KIRK WENG - AR94807

OFFICE REGISTRATION #: AA26003608

#

Project No.:   
Drawn by:              
Approved by:    

SHEET INDEX

SCALE:

©  2022 KIRK WENG ARCHITECTS LLC.

OWNER

PROJECT INFORMATION

SHEET NUMBER

ARCHITECTS

As indicated

PRIVATE RESIDENCE AT BAY DR
9064 BAY DR.. SURFSIDE, FL. 33154-3212

         A1.01

SITE PLAN

Author
Approver

21-1402

PE
R

M
IT

 S
ET

 1
0/

17
/2

02
2

3/32" = 1'-0"1 GROUND LEVEL SITE PLAN

PROPOSED RESIDENCE FOR:

1. WORK PERFORMED SHALL COMPLY WITH THE FOLLOWING:
A. THESE GENERAL NOTES (UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON PLANS OR SPECIFICATIONS)
B. THE FLORIDA BUILDING CODE RESIDENTIAL 2014. 5TH EDITION.
C. ALL APPLICABLE LOCAL AND STATE CODES, ORDINANCES AND REGULATIONS.
D. NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE, OSHA & NATIONAL BOARD FIRE UNDERWRITERS.

2. ON SITE VERIFICATION OF ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE SUB CONTRACTOR NOTED DIMENSIONS TAKE 
PRECEDENT OVER SCALE.

3. THE GENERAL NOTES AND TYPICAL DETAILS APPLY THROUGHT THE JOB UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED OR SHOWN.

4. ALL CONDITIONS AND ALL APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS OF THE CONTRACT BETWEEN THE CONTRACTOR AND OWNER SHALL GOVERN ALL SECTIONS OF THE 
SPECIFICATIONS.

5. ALL WORK THAT IS EITHER IMPLIED OR REASONABLY INFERABLE FROM THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS, SHALL E THE 
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR. ALL DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS ARE DIRECTED TO THE ATTENTION OF THE CONTRACTOR AND THE INCLUSION OF 
ANY WORK BY MENTION, NOTE OR DETAIL, ITEMIZATION OR IMPLICATIONS HOWEVER BRIEF, MEANS THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE AND INSTALL SAME. 
ALL WORK PERFORMED TO BE A PART OF A COMPLETE PACKAGE WITHIN THE DEFINITIONS OF NORMAL INDUSTRY STANDARDS.

6. ALL PERMITS, INSPECTIONS, APPROVALS, ETC. SHALL BE APPLIED FOR AND PAID BY THE CONTRACTOR IN ALL FIELDS OF HIS WORK, AMD HE SHALL BE 
RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COORDINATION OF INSPECTION AND APPROVAL OF HIS WORK. PRIME BUILDING PERMITS SHALL BE OBTAINED BY THE CONTRACTOR.

7. ALL WORK COMPLETED OF OTHERWISE, SHALL BE PROPERLY PROTECTED AT ALL TIMES. CONTRACTOR SHALL FOLLOW ALL ACCEPTED METHODS OF
SAFETY PRACTICE AND PROVIDE ALL FENCES, BARRICADES, ETC. AS MAY NEEDED TO PROTECT LIFE AND PROPERTY AND AS MAY BE REQUIRED BY
AUTHORITIES HAVING JURISDICTION OVER THIS WORK.HE SHALL REPAIR AT HIS OWN COST ANY DAMAGES TO THE PREMISES OR ADJACENT WORK CAUSED BY 
HIS OPERATION.

8. DISCREPANCES: THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FAMILIARIZE HIMSELF WITH THE PROJECT THOROUGHLY INSPECTED THE SITE, THE DRAWINGS AND 
SPECIFICATIONS, SO AS TO THOROUGHLY UNDERSTAND THE WORK, ANY AND ALL DISCREPANCES AND OMISSIONS SHALL BE REPORTED TO THE ARCHITECT 
PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF ANY WORK. IT IS THE RESPOSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO INSURE THAT DISCREPANCES OR OMISSIONS ARE REPORTED 
AND CLARIFICATION OBTAINED FROM THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO WORK BEING DONE. ANY WORK THAT PROCEEDS OTHERWISE SHALL BE, IF INCORRECTLY 
PERFORMED, REPLACED OR REPAIRED WITH THE COST OF THE SAME BEING BORNE BY THE CONTRACTOR. HE SHALL VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS FOR 
COORDINATION.

9. BEFORE COMMENCING WITH THE WORK, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FILE WITH OWNER CURRENT INSURANCE CERTIFICATES IN THE AMOUNTS REQUESTED 
BY THE OWNER FOR WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION, COMPREHENSIVE GENERAL LIABILITY, BODILY INJURY AND PROPERTY DAMAGE. IT IS THE INTENTION OF THE 
PARTIES THAT THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INDEMNIFY THE OWNER AND ARCHITECT FOR ANY AND ALL COST, CLAIMS, SUITS, AND JUDGEMENTS FOR PROPERTY 
DAMAGE AND PERSONAL INJURY(INCLUDING DENTAL), ARISING OUT OF THE WORK OF THE CONTRACTOR.

10. OMISSION: IN THE EVENT THAT CERTAIN FEATURES OD THE CONSTRUCTION ARE NOT FULLY SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS, THEN THEIR CONTRUCTION SHALL 
BE OF THE SAME CHARACTER AS FOR SIMILAR CONDITIONS THAT ARE SHOWN OR NOTED.

11. ALTERING STRUCTURAL MEMBERS: NO STRUCTURAL MEMBER SHALL BE OMMITTED, NOTCHED, CUT, BLOCKED OUT, OR RELOCATED WITHOUT PRIOR 
APPROVAL BY THE ARCHITECT AND STRUCTURAL ENGINEER.

12. ALL MATERIALS USED SHALL BE NEW AND DELIVED TO THE JOB IN ORIGINAL SEALED CONTAINERS BEARING ORIGINAL MANUFACTURES LABEL.

13. ALL COLORS SHALL BE AS SELECTED BY THE ARCHITECT.

14. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL LEAVE ALL CHASES, HOLES OR OPENING TRUE AND OF PROPER SIZE IN HIS OWN WORK, OR CUT SAME IN EXISTING WORK AS 
MAY BE NECESSARY FOR PROPER INSTALLATION OF HIS OWN OR OTHER CONTRACTORS WORK, CONSULTING WITH OTHER CONTRACTORS CONCERNED 
REGARDING PROPER LOCATION AND SIZE OF SAME. IN CASE OF HIS FAILURE TO LEAVE OR CUT SAME IN THE PROPER PLACE, HE SHALL CUT THEM 
AFTERWARDS AT HIS OWN EXPENSE. NO EXCESSIVE CUTTING WILL BE PERMITTED NOR SHALL ANY STRUCTURAL MEMBER BE CUT WITHOUT THE CONSENT OF 
THE ARCHITECT. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COORDINATION OF ALL THE WORK OF HIS TRADES PLUS THE COORDINATION, REPAIR 
AND PREPARATION FOR THE WORK OF ANY OTHER TRADES THAT WIL BE SUBSEQUENTLY LRET UNDER SEPERATE CONTRACT BY THE OWNER.

15. ALL CONTRACTORS WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED IN A FIRST CLASS WORKMANLIKE MANNER, MATCHING AND ALIGNING ALL SURFACES WHERE 
APPLICABLE TO AFFORD A FINISHED NEAT APPEARANCE. CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEAN ALL SURFACES FREE OF ALL DIRT AND REFUSE CAUSES BY DEBRIS 
FROM ALL INSTALLATION TECHNIQUES OF THE TRADE. ALL ADJACENT SURFACES TO THEIR WORK SHALL BE LEFT AS THEY APPEAR PRIOR TO THE 
COMMENCEMENT OF THE CONTRACTORS WORK TO BE DONE. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROPERLY PROTECT ALL ADJACENT SURFCES DURING THE COURSE OF 
THIS INSTALLATIONS. ALL GLASS AND HARDWARE SHALL BE THOROUGHLY CLEANED IN A MANNER ACCEPTABLE TO THE OWNER.

16. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL GURANTEE IN WRITING IN FORM AS ACCEPTABLE TO THE OWNER. ALL LABOR AND MATERIALS INSTALLED BY HIM FOR  APERIOD 
NO LESS THAN (1) ONE YEAR AFTER DATE OF ACCEPTANCE OF WORK BY THE OWNER EXCEPT AS MODIFIED HEREIN OR ON OTHER DRAWINGS. SHOULD 
DEFECTS OCCUR.

17. ALL WORK AND/OR MATERIAL SHALL BE INSTALLED IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURES OR INDUSTRIES RECOMMENDATIONS OF 
SPECIFICATIONS.

18. SHOP DRAWINGS AND SMAPLES FOR ITEMS DESIGNATED BY THE ARCHITECT SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO THE ARCHITECT FOR APPROVAL.

19. NO CLAIMS FOR EXTRAS OR CHANGE ORDERS WILL BE GIVEN CONSIDERATION UNLESS THEY ARE IN WRITING AND SIGNED BY THE ARCHITECT, THE 
CONTRACTOR AND THE OWNER.

20. THE GENERAL CONDITIONS OF THE CONTRACT FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF BUILDINGS' OF THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS, DOCUMENT A-201, 
LATEST ADDITIONS, ARE HERBY MADE PART OF THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. THESE GENERAL NOTES, SPECIFICATIONS, AND CONTRACT BETWEEN THE 
OWNER AND CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE PRECEDENCE OVER THE "GENERAL CONDITIONS" IN THE EVENT OF A CONFLICT.

21. AIR CONDITIONING & VENTILATION PERMIT BY MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR.

22. LANDSCAPING NOTES:
ALL PLANTS TO BE GUARANTEED FOR 60 DAYS TO COMMENCE AT CERTIFICATED OF OCCUPANCY. ALL LANDSCAPE AREAS SHALL BE CONTINUOUSLY 
MAINTAINED IN A GOOD HEALTHY CONDITION AND SPRINKLER SYSTEMS OF SUFFICIENT SIZE AND SPACING SHALL BE INSTALLED TO SERVE ALL REQUIRED 
LANDSCAPE AREAS OR WATER OUTLET WITHIN 130 FEET OF LANSCAPED AREA. INSTALLATION ACCORDING TO ACCEPTED GOOD PLANTING PROCEDURES. 
PLANT MATERIALS USED IN CONFORMANCE TO STANDARDS FOR FLORIDA NO OR BETTER IN "GRADES & STANDARDS FOR NURSERY PLANTS" PART I, 1963 AND 
PART II, STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA.

23. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS PRIOR THE APPROVAL OF TRUSSES AND PRE CAST JOISTS SHOP 
DRAWINGS.

PROPERTY ADDRESS:
9064 BAY DRIVE SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154 

DATE DESCRIPTION

ELI TOURGEMAN
etxmiami@aol.com

9064 BAY DR SURFSIDE, FL 33154

 

Interior DesignerMOLORI DESIGN
5660 Kelvin Avenue Woodland Hills,
CA 91367

148



FLOOR PLAN NOTES

1. GC TO PROVIDE MIAMI D.C. PRODUCT CONTROL APPROVAL FOR IMPACT RESISTANT EXTERIOR DOOR 
AND WINDOWS.

2. GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY AND COORDINATE ACTUAL WINDOW DIMENSIONS AND ROUGH 
OPENINGS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

3. ANY CHANGE OF INTERIOR FINISHES BY OWNER/G.C. SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH ARCHITECT OF 
RECORD.

4. INTERIOR / EXTERIOR PARTITION FRAMING, SIZING AND REINFORCING TO BE BY SPECIALTY 
ENGINEERING.

5. SEPARATE PERMIT REQUIRED FOR ROOFING, RAILINGS, WINDOWS AND DOORS.
6. FOR SECURITY ENTRY NOTES REFER TO BUGLARY NOTES SHEET A-003.
7. SHOWERS. SHOWER COMPARTMENTS SHALL HAVE FLOORS AND WALLS CONSTRUCTED OF SMOOTH, 

CORROSION RESISTANT AND NONABSORBENT WATER-RESISTANT MATERIALS TO A HEIGHT OF NOT 
LESS THAN 70 INCHES (1778 MM) ABOVE THE COMPARTMENT FLOOR AT THE DRAIN.

8. SHOWER PANS SHOULD BE WATERPROOFED A MIN. OF 12" UP EACH PERIMETER WALL.
9. WINDOWS AT LESS THAN 4FT. FROM DOORS SHALL HAVE CAT. II GLAZING PER FBC SEC. R4410.2.4.3.2
10. WHEN THERE IS A DROP OF LESS THAN 4 FT. ON EITHER SIDE OF A WINDOW IT SHALL COMPLY WITH FBC 

SEC R4410.2.4.2 AND R4403.7.3.1
11. GLASS TO COMPLY WITH CATEGORY II SAFETY GLAZING (FBCB 17 2406)
12. GC TO REFER TO INTERIOR DESIGN DRAWINGS FOR CLARIFICATION OF ALL FINISHES AND RELATED 

DETAILS.
13. ALL FINISHES TO BE SELECTED BY OWNER/INTERIOR DESIGNER.
14. ALL FINISH HARDWARE TO BE SELECTED BY OWNER/INTERIOR DESIGNER.
15. SEE INTERIOR DESIGN FOR ALL BATH ACCESSORIES.  GC TO PROVIDE BACKING AS NECESSARY.
16. REFER TO INTERIOR DESIGN DRAWINGS FOR LOCATIONS OF MILLWORK AND OTHER BUILT-IN 

FURNITURE.  PROIVDE PROPER BACKING AS NECESSARY.
17. FINISH DIMENSIONS SUBJECT TO CHANGE.  REFER TO INTERIOR DESIGN DRAWINGS FOR FINAL 

DIMENSIONS AND NOTIFY ARCHITECT OF ANY CONFLICTS.
18. WALL AND CEILING FINISHES SHALL HAVE A FLAME-SPREAD CLASSIFICATION OF NOT GREATER THAN 200 

AND A SMOKE-DEVELOPED INDEX NOT GREATER THAN 450 AS PER ASTM E-84 OR UL 273. FBCR 302.9.
19. INSULATION MATERIALS, FACINGS, VAPOR RETARDERS SHALL HAVE A FLAME-SPREAD CLASSIFICATION 

OF NOT GREATER THAN 25 AND A SMOKE-DEVELOPED INDEX NOT GREATER THAN 450 AS PER ASTM E-84 
OR UL 273. FBCR 302.10

20. ALL ELEVATIONS ARE BASED UPON NATIONAL GEODETIC VERTICAL DATUM 1929 (NGVD 1929).  ALL 
ELEVATIONS IN RCPs ARE RELATIVE TO FLOOR.

FOYER
(28'-0" x 7'-0")

3' - 10" 6' - 4" 3' - 10"

32' - 9" 22' - 8"60' - 8"

15' - 1" 56' - 11" 9' - 10" 25' - 1" 21' - 2"
5'

 - 
3"

5'
 - 

3"
19

' -
 9

"
8'

 - 
0"

11
' -

 9
"

5'
 - 

3"

7'
 - 

0"11.00' NGVD

5'
 - 

3"
5'

 - 
0"

REAR SETBACK
50'- 4 1/2"

DINING ROOM
(20'-0" x 11'-0")

FRONT SETBACK (2ND FL.)
30'- 0"

FAMILY ROOM
(20'-2" x 19'-7")

GYM / PLAY ROOM / OFFICE
(14'-2" x 10'-4")

STEAM RM.
(8'-7" x 5'-2")

GARAGE
(21'-0" x 18'-10")

LAUNDRY
(10'-5" x 9'-2")

STAFF ROOM
(10'-5" x 11'-0")

LIVING ROOM
(25'-0" x 19'-7")

KITCHEN
FRONT

(10'-4" x 19'-9")

KITCHEN
(19'-4" x 11'-10")

POWDER ROOM
(8'-7" x 4'-8")

A.C.
(6'-0" x 3'-8")

BATH.
(10'-5" x 5'-3")

INF. POOL
(28'-9" x 8'-10")

OUTDOOR SPA

THEATER
(14'-4" x 13'-0")

CASCADE/ POND
(21'-10" x 11'-8")

DRIVEWAYELEVATOR

TV

FRONT SETBACK (1ST FL.) 
20'- 0"

REAR SETBACK
50'- 11 1/4"

POOL DECK

BALCONY 
SETBACK

15' - 1"

9"
4'

 - 
7"

4'
 - 

7"
4'

 - 
8"

4'
 - 

5"
4'

 - 
8"

4"
4'

 - 
6"

4'
 - 

3"
4'

 - 
6"

39
' -

 1
1"

10.33' NGVD

POOL EQUIP.

11.00'

3'
 - 

0"

W

D

7"

116' - 0"

10
' -

 7
"

LAWN

9.00'

2' -0"

14' - 4" 8' - 5" 3' - 8" 6' - 4"

LANDSCAPE

7"

7"
7"

116' - 1"

9'
 - 

7"
6'

 - 
4"

3'
 - 

10
"

SCREEN

POWDER ROOM
(6'-0" x 6'-6")

STORAGE
A.V. ROOM
(3'-6" x 3'-0")

DW

FR FR

FR
UNDER

TRASH

TRASHDW

STORAGE

STORAGE

ST
O

R
AG

E
ST

O
R

AG
E

PLANTER

STORAGE

STAIR HALL
(9'-6" x 10'-3")

9' - 10"

STONE

UP

TV

10.00'

8.00' NGVD

10.00' NGVD

  9.92'

SPACE ABOVE RESERVED FOR USE OF BUILDING DEPT.

ARCHITECT OF RECORD

KIRK WENG  
7901 LUDLAM ROAD, SUITE 205
MIAMI, FLORIDA 33143
+1.786.266.0909

SEAL / SIGNATURE / DATE

WEICHE KIRK WENG - AR94807

OFFICE REGISTRATION #: AA26003608

#

Project No.:   
Drawn by:              
Approved by:    

SHEET INDEX

SCALE:

©  2022 KIRK WENG ARCHITECTS LLC.

OWNER

PROJECT INFORMATION

SHEET NUMBER

ARCHITECTS

As indicated

PRIVATE RESIDENCE AT BAY DR
9064 BAY DR.. SURFSIDE, FL. 33154-3212

          A1.02

GROUND LEVEL ‐ FLOOR
PLAN

Author
Approver

21-1402

PE
R

M
IT

 S
ET

 1
0/

17
/2

02
2

3/16" = 1'-0"1 GROUND LEVEL PLAN

N

DATE DESCRIPTION

ELI TOURGEMAN
etxmiami@aol.com

9064 BAY DR SURFSIDE, FL 33154

 

Interior DesignerMOLORI DESIGN
5660 Kelvin Avenue Woodland Hills,
CA 91367

149



5'
 - 

3"

5'
 - 

3"

29
' -

 0
"

10
' -

 5
"

5'
 - 

3"

4'
 - 

6"

49
' -

 1
1"

GUEST SUITE
(14'-0" x 13'-6")

BDR. 1
(13'-2" x 11'-10")

BDR. 2
(13'-2" x 12'-9")

BDR. 3
(11'-8 x 11'-8")

POOL
BELOW

HER BATH
(14'-10" x 10'-0")

BALCONY
(39'-4" x 10'-0")

MASTER SUITE
(23'-7" x 18'-8")

HER WIC
(14'-0" x 10'-0")

BATH
(8'-7" x 8'-6")

WIC
(9'-11" x 4'-9")

TERRACE
(10'-4" x 9'-8")

HIS WIC
(11'-6" x 8'-0")

HIS BATH
(13'-9" x 8'-0")

BATH.
(8'-10" x 6'-0")

BATH.
(8'-7" x 5'-6")

TERRACE

CL

TERRACE

CASCADE 
BELOW

OPEN BELOW

COFFEE BAR

BATH.
(8'-7" x 5'-6")

HALLWAY

PLANTER

REAR SETBACK
50'- 11 1/4"

FRONT SETBACK (2ND FL.)
30'- 0"

FRONT SETBACK (1ST FL.) 
20'- 0"

REAR SETBACK
50'- 4 1/2"BALCONY 

SETBACK

39
' -

 6
"

3' - 7"

LINEN
LAUNDRY
STORAGE

(7'-0" x 10'-0")

HALLWAY

CL

W

D

A.C.
(3'-0" x 2'-8")

A.C.
(3'-0" x 2'-8")

CLOSETHIDDEN
SAFE

FR
UNDER CL

CL CL

CABINET

PLANTER

PL
AN

TE
R

SPA

PLANTER

DN

ELEVATOR

OPEN BELOW

5'
 - 

1"

CL

CL

CL

CL

CL

CL

56' - 9" 10' - 9" 14' - 10" 9' - 4" 2' - 3" 13' - 0"

15
' -

 8
"

20
' -

 1
1"

18
' -

 4
"

19
' -

 1
0"

26
' -

 5
"

29' - 1" 9' - 7" 29' - 5" 39' - 1"

25
' -

 0
"

5'
 - 

3"

10
' -

 2
"

10
' -

 2
"15

' -
 5

"

107' - 2"

FLOOR PLAN NOTES

1. GC TO PROVIDE MIAMI D.C. PRODUCT CONTROL APPROVAL FOR IMPACT RESISTANT EXTERIOR DOOR 
AND WINDOWS.

2. GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY AND COORDINATE ACTUAL WINDOW DIMENSIONS AND ROUGH 
OPENINGS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

3. ANY CHANGE OF INTERIOR FINISHES BY OWNER/G.C. SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH ARCHITECT OF 
RECORD.

4. INTERIOR / EXTERIOR PARTITION FRAMING, SIZING AND REINFORCING TO BE BY SPECIALTY 
ENGINEERING.

5. SEPARATE PERMIT REQUIRED FOR ROOFING, RAILINGS, WINDOWS AND DOORS.
6. FOR SECURITY ENTRY NOTES REFER TO BUGLARY NOTES SHEET A-003.
7. SHOWERS. SHOWER COMPARTMENTS SHALL HAVE FLOORS AND WALLS CONSTRUCTED OF SMOOTH, 

CORROSION RESISTANT AND NONABSORBENT WATER-RESISTANT MATERIALS TO A HEIGHT OF NOT 
LESS THAN 70 INCHES (1778 MM) ABOVE THE COMPARTMENT FLOOR AT THE DRAIN.

8. SHOWER PANS SHOULD BE WATERPROOFED A MIN. OF 12" UP EACH PERIMETER WALL.
9. WINDOWS AT LESS THAN 4FT. FROM DOORS SHALL HAVE CAT. II GLAZING PER FBC SEC. R4410.2.4.3.2
10. WHEN THERE IS A DROP OF LESS THAN 4 FT. ON EITHER SIDE OF A WINDOW IT SHALL COMPLY WITH FBC 

SEC R4410.2.4.2 AND R4403.7.3.1
11. GLASS TO COMPLY WITH CATEGORY II SAFETY GLAZING (FBCB 17 2406)
12. GC TO REFER TO INTERIOR DESIGN DRAWINGS FOR CLARIFICATION OF ALL FINISHES AND RELATED 

DETAILS.
13. ALL FINISHES TO BE SELECTED BY OWNER/INTERIOR DESIGNER.
14. ALL FINISH HARDWARE TO BE SELECTED BY OWNER/INTERIOR DESIGNER.
15. SEE INTERIOR DESIGN FOR ALL BATH ACCESSORIES.  GC TO PROVIDE BACKING AS NECESSARY.
16. REFER TO INTERIOR DESIGN DRAWINGS FOR LOCATIONS OF MILLWORK AND OTHER BUILT-IN 

FURNITURE.  PROIVDE PROPER BACKING AS NECESSARY.
17. FINISH DIMENSIONS SUBJECT TO CHANGE.  REFER TO INTERIOR DESIGN DRAWINGS FOR FINAL 

DIMENSIONS AND NOTIFY ARCHITECT OF ANY CONFLICTS.
18. WALL AND CEILING FINISHES SHALL HAVE A FLAME-SPREAD CLASSIFICATION OF NOT GREATER THAN 200 

AND A SMOKE-DEVELOPED INDEX NOT GREATER THAN 450 AS PER ASTM E-84 OR UL 273. FBCR 302.9.
19. INSULATION MATERIALS, FACINGS, VAPOR RETARDERS SHALL HAVE A FLAME-SPREAD CLASSIFICATION 

OF NOT GREATER THAN 25 AND A SMOKE-DEVELOPED INDEX NOT GREATER THAN 450 AS PER ASTM E-84 
OR UL 273. FBCR 302.10

20. ALL ELEVATIONS ARE BASED UPON NATIONAL GEODETIC VERTICAL DATUM 1929 (NGVD 1929).  ALL 
ELEVATIONS IN RCPs ARE RELATIVE TO FLOOR.

SPACE ABOVE RESERVED FOR USE OF BUILDING DEPT.

ARCHITECT OF RECORD

KIRK WENG  
7901 LUDLAM ROAD, SUITE 205
MIAMI, FLORIDA 33143
+1.786.266.0909

SEAL / SIGNATURE / DATE

WEICHE KIRK WENG - AR94807

OFFICE REGISTRATION #: AA26003608

#

Project No.:   
Drawn by:              
Approved by:    

SHEET INDEX

SCALE:

©  2022 KIRK WENG ARCHITECTS LLC.

OWNER

PROJECT INFORMATION

SHEET NUMBER

ARCHITECTS

As indicated

PRIVATE RESIDENCE AT BAY DR
9064 BAY DR.. SURFSIDE, FL. 33154-3212

   A1.03

LEVEL 2 ‐ FLOOR PLAN

Author
Approver

21-1402

PE
R

M
IT

 S
ET

 1
0/

17
/2

02
2

3/16" = 1'-0"1 LEVEL 2 PLAN

N

DATE DESCRIPTION

SKYLIGHT
(10'-6" x 2'-10")

(ABOVE)

ELI TOURGEMAN
etxmiami@aol.com

9064 BAY DR SURFSIDE, FL 33154

Interior DesignerMOLORI DESIGN
5660 Kelvin Avenue Woodland Hills,
CA 91367

 

150



9' - 7" 29' - 5" 23' - 8"

11
' -

 7
"

9' - 10" 25' - 1"

38
' -

 0
"

10' - 8"

8'
 - 

7"

35.00' NGVD

35.00' NGVD

24.00' NGVD

12' - 6"

LOWER ROOF

OPEN BELOW

SKYLIGHT
(10'-6" x 2'-10")

TERRACE
BELOW

PLANTER BELOW

REAR SETBACK 
50'- 4 1/2"

REAR SETBACK 
50'- 11 1/4"

FRONT SETBACK (2ND FL.)
30'- 0"

FRONT SETBACK (1ST FL.)
20'- 0"

BALCONY SETBACK 

CASCADE
BELOW

36" GUARDRAIL MECH. EQUIP. IN METAL 
LOUVERED SYTEM

8" CONC. PAD

5'
 - 

3"
4'

 - 
10

"
16

' -
 7

"
18

' -
 0

"
5'

 - 
3"

FRONT SETBACK (2ND FL.)
30'- 0"

FRONT SETBACK (1ST FL.)
20'- 0"

5'
 - 

3"
39

' -
 6

"
5'

 - 
3"

39
' -

 4
"

HIGHER ROOF

36.67' NGVD

OPEN BELOW

35.00' NGVD

LOWER ROOF

HIGHER ROOF

TERRACE BELOW

23.83' NGVD

24.00' NGVD 34.00' NGVD

34.00' NGVD

34.00' NGVD

35.67' NGVD

23.00' NGVD

35.67' NGVD

22.83' NGVD

FLOOR PLAN NOTES

1. GC TO PROVIDE MIAMI D.C. PRODUCT CONTROL APPROVAL FOR IMPACT RESISTANT EXTERIOR DOOR 
AND WINDOWS.

2. GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY AND COORDINATE ACTUAL WINDOW DIMENSIONS AND ROUGH 
OPENINGS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

3. ANY CHANGE OF INTERIOR FINISHES BY OWNER/G.C. SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH ARCHITECT OF 
RECORD.

4. INTERIOR / EXTERIOR PARTITION FRAMING, SIZING AND REINFORCING TO BE BY SPECIALTY 
ENGINEERING.

5. SEPARATE PERMIT REQUIRED FOR ROOFING, RAILINGS, WINDOWS AND DOORS.
6. FOR SECURITY ENTRY NOTES REFER TO BUGLARY NOTES SHEET A-003.
7. SHOWERS. SHOWER COMPARTMENTS SHALL HAVE FLOORS AND WALLS CONSTRUCTED OF SMOOTH, 

CORROSION RESISTANT AND NONABSORBENT WATER-RESISTANT MATERIALS TO A HEIGHT OF NOT 
LESS THAN 70 INCHES (1778 MM) ABOVE THE COMPARTMENT FLOOR AT THE DRAIN.

8. SHOWER PANS SHOULD BE WATERPROOFED A MIN. OF 12" UP EACH PERIMETER WALL.
9. WINDOWS AT LESS THAN 4FT. FROM DOORS SHALL HAVE CAT. II GLAZING PER FBC SEC. R4410.2.4.3.2
10. WHEN THERE IS A DROP OF LESS THAN 4 FT. ON EITHER SIDE OF A WINDOW IT SHALL COMPLY WITH FBC 

SEC R4410.2.4.2 AND R4403.7.3.1
11. GLASS TO COMPLY WITH CATEGORY II SAFETY GLAZING (FBCB 17 2406)
12. GC TO REFER TO INTERIOR DESIGN DRAWINGS FOR CLARIFICATION OF ALL FINISHES AND RELATED 

DETAILS.
13. ALL FINISHES TO BE SELECTED BY OWNER/INTERIOR DESIGNER.
14. ALL FINISH HARDWARE TO BE SELECTED BY OWNER/INTERIOR DESIGNER.
15. SEE INTERIOR DESIGN FOR ALL BATH ACCESSORIES.  GC TO PROVIDE BACKING AS NECESSARY.
16. REFER TO INTERIOR DESIGN DRAWINGS FOR LOCATIONS OF MILLWORK AND OTHER BUILT-IN 

FURNITURE.  PROIVDE PROPER BACKING AS NECESSARY.
17. FINISH DIMENSIONS SUBJECT TO CHANGE.  REFER TO INTERIOR DESIGN DRAWINGS FOR FINAL 

DIMENSIONS AND NOTIFY ARCHITECT OF ANY CONFLICTS.
18. WALL AND CEILING FINISHES SHALL HAVE A FLAME-SPREAD CLASSIFICATION OF NOT GREATER THAN 200 

AND A SMOKE-DEVELOPED INDEX NOT GREATER THAN 450 AS PER ASTM E-84 OR UL 273. FBCR 302.9.
19. INSULATION MATERIALS, FACINGS, VAPOR RETARDERS SHALL HAVE A FLAME-SPREAD CLASSIFICATION 

OF NOT GREATER THAN 25 AND A SMOKE-DEVELOPED INDEX NOT GREATER THAN 450 AS PER ASTM E-84 
OR UL 273. FBCR 302.10

20. ALL ELEVATIONS ARE BASED UPON NATIONAL GEODETIC VERTICAL DATUM 1929 (NGVD 1929).  ALL 
ELEVATIONS IN RCPs ARE RELATIVE TO FLOOR.

SPACE ABOVE RESERVED FOR USE OF BUILDING DEPT.

ARCHITECT OF RECORD

KIRK WENG  
7901 LUDLAM ROAD, SUITE 205
MIAMI, FLORIDA 33143
+1.786.266.0909

SEAL / SIGNATURE / DATE

WEICHE KIRK WENG - AR94807

OFFICE REGISTRATION #: AA26003608

#

Project No.:   
Drawn by:              
Approved by:    

SHEET INDEX

SCALE:

©  2022 KIRK WENG ARCHITECTS LLC.

OWNER

PROJECT INFORMATION

SHEET NUMBER

ARCHITECTS

As indicated

PRIVATE RESIDENCE AT BAY DR
9064 BAY DR.. SURFSIDE, FL. 33154-3212

    A1.04

ROOF LEVEL ‐ FLOOR
PLAN

Author
Approver

21-1402

PE
R

M
IT

 S
ET

 1
0/

17
/2

02
2

3/16" = 1'-0"1 ROOF PLAN

N

DATE DESCRIPTION

ELI TOURGEMAN
etxmiami@aol.com

9064 BAY DR SURFSIDE, FL 33154

Interior DesignerMOLORI DESIGN
5660 Kelvin Avenue Woodland Hills,
CA 91367

 

151



C.O.R.
-6' - 0" (+4.00' NGVD)

LEVEL 2
13' - 0" (+23.00' NGVD)

ROOF
24' - 0" (+34.00' NGVD)

GROUND LEVEL
0' - 0" (+10.00' NGVD)

11
' -

 0
"

13
' -

 0
"

2'
 - 

0"
4'

 - 
0"

24
' -

 0
"

GARAGE
-2' - 0" (+8.00' NGVD)

M
AX

. H
EI

G
H

T 
AL

LO
W

ED

30
' -

 0
"

11"

8" 8"

11
' -

 1
1"

5'
 - 

0"

S.B.

5' - 3"

4"

SKYLIGHT
ROOF SERVICE SPIRAL 

STAIR 
ALUM. 

SCREEN

CASCADE

MECH. EQUIP. IN METAL 
LOUVERD SYSTEM 

PLANTER

WOODEN SLAT PANEL
DRIVEWAY

C.O.R.
-6' - 0" (+4.00' NGVD)

LEVEL 2
13' - 0" (+23.00' NGVD)

ROOF
24' - 0" (+34.00' NGVD)

GROUND LEVEL
0' - 0" (+10.00' NGVD)

11
' -

 0
"

13
' -

 0
"

24
' -

 0
"

S.B.

5' - 3"

6'
 - 

0"

GARAGE
-2' - 0" (+8.00' NGVD)

2'
 - 

6"

M
AX

. H
EI

G
H

T 
AL

LO
W

ED

30
' -

 0
"

9'
 - 

0"

8" 8"

1' - 6"

11
' -

 0
"

5'
 - 

0"

SKYLIGHT SPIRAL STAIR 
ACCESS

MECH. EQUIP. IN METAL LOUVERD 
SYSTEM

1"

SPACE ABOVE RESERVED FOR USE OF BUILDING DEPT.

ARCHITECT OF RECORD

KIRK WENG  
7901 LUDLAM ROAD, SUITE 205
MIAMI, FLORIDA 33143
+1.786.266.0909

SEAL / SIGNATURE / DATE

WEICHE KIRK WENG - AR94807

OFFICE REGISTRATION #: AA26003608

#

Project No.:   
Drawn by:              
Approved by:    

SHEET INDEX

SCALE:

©  2022 KIRK WENG ARCHITECTS LLC.

OWNER

PROJECT INFORMATION

SHEET NUMBER

ARCHITECTS

3/16" = 1'-0"

PRIVATE RESIDENCE AT BAY DR
9064 BAY DR.. SURFSIDE, FL. 33154-3212

 A3.01

BUILDING ELEVATIONS

Author
Approver

21-1402

PE
R

M
IT

 S
ET

 1
0/

17
/2

02
2

3/16" = 1'-0"1 EAST ELEVATION

3/16" = 1'-0"2 WEST ELEVATION

DATE DESCRIPTION

ELI TOURGEMAN
etxmiami@aol.com

9064 BAY DR SURFSIDE, FL 33154

 

Interior DesignerMOLORI DESIGN
5660 Kelvin Avenue Woodland Hills,
CA 91367

152



C.O.R.
-6' - 0" (+4.00' NGVD)

LEVEL 2
13' - 0" (+23.00' NGVD)

GROUND LEVEL
0' - 0" (+10.00' NGVD)

6'
 - 

0"
13

' -
 0

"

GARAGE
-2' - 0" (+8.00' NGVD)

ROOFTOP
24' - 0" (+34.00' NGVD)

2'
 - 

6"

M
AX

. H
EI

G
H

T 
AL

LO
W

ED

30
' -

 0
"

11
' -

 0
"

2'
 - 

0"
0"

11
' -

 0
"

1'
 - 

4"

56' - 11"

REAR AVG. S.B.
50' - 7 3/4"

SKYLIGHT ROOF SERVICE STAIR

MECH. EQUIP. IN METAL LOUVERED 
SYSTEM

WOODEN SLAT PANEL

GROUND FL. S.B.
20'-0"

2ND FL. S.B.
30'-0"

REAR AVG. S.B.
50' - 7 3/4"

SPACE ABOVE RESERVED FOR USE OF BUILDING DEPT.

ARCHITECT OF RECORD

KIRK WENG  
7901 LUDLAM ROAD, SUITE 205
MIAMI, FLORIDA 33143
+1.786.266.0909

SEAL / SIGNATURE / DATE

WEICHE KIRK WENG - AR94807

OFFICE REGISTRATION #: AA26003608

#

Project No.:   
Drawn by:              
Approved by:    

SHEET INDEX

SCALE:

©  2022 KIRK WENG ARCHITECTS LLC.

OWNER

PROJECT INFORMATION

SHEET NUMBER

ARCHITECTS

3/16" = 1'-0"

PRIVATE RESIDENCE AT BAY DR
9064 BAY DR.. SURFSIDE, FL. 33154-3212

  A3.02

BUILDING ELEVATIONS

Author
Approver

21-1402

PE
R

M
IT

 S
ET

 1
0/

17
/2

02
2

3/16" = 1'-0"1 NORTH ELEVATION

DATE DESCRIPTION

ELI TOURGEMAN
etxmiami@aol.com

9064 BAY DR SURFSIDE, FL 33154

 

Interior DesignerMOLORI DESIGN
5660 Kelvin Avenue Woodland Hills,
CA 91367

153



SPACE ABOVE RESERVED FOR USE OF BUILDING DEPT.

ARCHITECT OF RECORD

KIRK WENG  
7901 LUDLAM ROAD, SUITE 205
MIAMI, FLORIDA 33143
+1.786.266.0909

SEAL / SIGNATURE / DATE

WEICHE KIRK WENG - AR94807

OFFICE REGISTRATION #: AA26003608

#

Project No.:   
Drawn by:              
Approved by:    

SHEET INDEX

SCALE:

©  2022 KIRK WENG ARCHITECTS LLC.

OWNER

PROJECT INFORMATION

SHEET NUMBER

ARCHITECTS

3/16" = 1'-0"

PRIVATE RESIDENCE AT BAY DR
9064 BAY DR.. SURFSIDE, FL. 33154-3212

   A3.03

BUILDING ELEVATIONS

Author
Approver

21-1402

DATE DESCRIPTION

ELI TOURGEMAN
etxmiami@aol.com

9064 BAY DR SURFSIDE, FL 33154

 

Interior DesignerMOLORI DESIGN
5660 Kelvin Avenue Woodland Hills,
CA 91367

C.O.R.
-6' - 0" (+4.00' NGVD)

LEVEL 2
13' - 0" (+23.00' NGVD)

ROOF
24' - 0" (+34.00' NGVD)

GROUND LEVEL
0' - 0" (+10.00' NGVD)

GARAGE
-2' - 0" (+8.00' NGVD)

9'
 - 

0"
9'

 - 
0"

4"

4' - 0"

10
"

39' - 1" 9' - 7"

4'
 - 

0"

SKYLIGHT

ROOF SERVICE SPIRAL 
STAIR 

ALUMINUM PANEL

POND/ CASCADE

MECH. EQUIP. IN METAL LOUVERED SYSTEM

GROUND FL. S.B.
20'-0"

2ND FL. S.B.
30'-0"

REAR AVG. S.B.
50' - 7 3/4"

11
' -

 0
"

13
' -

 0
"

2'
 - 

0"
4'

 - 
0"

M
AX

. H
EI

G
H

T 
AL

LO
W

ED

30
' -

 0
"

54' - 0"

3/16" = 1'-0"1 SOUTH ELEVATION

154



SPACE ABOVE RESERVED FOR USE OF BUILDING DEPT.

ARCHITECT OF RECORD

KIRK WENG  
7901 LUDLAM ROAD, SUITE 205
MIAMI, FLORIDA 33143
+1.786.266.0909

SEAL / SIGNATURE / DATE

WEICHE KIRK WENG - AR94807

OFFICE REGISTRATION #: AA26003608

#

Project No.:   
Drawn by:              
Approved by:    

SHEET INDEX

SCALE:

©  2022 KIRK WENG ARCHITECTS LLC.

OWNER

PROJECT INFORMATION

SHEET NUMBER

ARCHITECTS

PRIVATE RESIDENCE AT BAY DR
9064 BAY DR.. SURFSIDE, FL. 33154-3212

RENDER SIDE‐FRONT

Author
Approver

21-1402

PE
R

M
IT

 S
ET

 1
0/

17
/2

02
2

DATE DESCRIPTION

A3.11

ELI TOURGEMAN
etxmiami@aol.com

9064 BAY DR SURFSIDE, FL 33154

 

Interior DesignerMOLORI DESIGN
5660 Kelvin Avenue Woodland Hills,
CA 91367

155



SPACE ABOVE RESERVED FOR USE OF BUILDING DEPT.

ARCHITECT OF RECORD

KIRK WENG  
7901 LUDLAM ROAD, SUITE 205
MIAMI, FLORIDA 33143
+1.786.266.0909

SEAL / SIGNATURE / DATE

WEICHE KIRK WENG - AR94807

OFFICE REGISTRATION #: AA26003608

#

Project No.:   
Drawn by:              
Approved by:    

SHEET INDEX

SCALE:

©  2022 KIRK WENG ARCHITECTS LLC.

OWNER

PROJECT INFORMATION

SHEET NUMBER

ARCHITECTS

PRIVATE RESIDENCE AT BAY DR
9064 BAY DR.. SURFSIDE, FL. 33154-3212

RENDER FRONT

Author
Approver

21-1402

DATE DESCRIPTION

PE
R

M
IT

 S
ET

 1
0/

17
/2

02
2

A3.12

ELI TOURGEMAN
etxmiami@aol.com

9064 BAY DR SURFSIDE, FL 33154

 

Interior DesignerMOLORI DESIGN
5660 Kelvin Avenue Woodland Hills,
CA 91367

156



SPACE ABOVE RESERVED FOR USE OF BUILDING DEPT.

ARCHITECT OF RECORD

KIRK WENG  
7901 LUDLAM ROAD, SUITE 205
MIAMI, FLORIDA 33143
+1.786.266.0909

SEAL / SIGNATURE / DATE

WEICHE KIRK WENG - AR94807

OFFICE REGISTRATION #: AA26003608

#

Project No.:   
Drawn by:              
Approved by:    

SHEET INDEX

SCALE:

©  2022 KIRK WENG ARCHITECTS LLC.

OWNER

PROJECT INFORMATION

SHEET NUMBER

ARCHITECTS

PRIVATE RESIDENCE AT BAY DR
9064 BAY DR.. SURFSIDE, FL. 33154-3212

RENDER SIDE

Author
Approver

21-1402

DATE DESCRIPTION

A3.13

ELI TOURGEMAN
etxmiami@aol.com

9064 BAY DR SURFSIDE, FL 33154

 

Interior DesignerMOLORI DESIGN
5660 Kelvin Avenue Woodland Hills,
CA 91367

157



SPACE ABOVE RESERVED FOR USE OF BUILDING DEPT.

ARCHITECT OF RECORD

KIRK WENG  
7901 LUDLAM ROAD, SUITE 205
MIAMI, FLORIDA 33143
+1.786.266.0909

SEAL / SIGNATURE / DATE

WEICHE KIRK WENG - AR94807

OFFICE REGISTRATION #: AA26003608

#

Project No.:   
Drawn by:              
Approved by:    

SHEET INDEX

SCALE:

©  2022 KIRK WENG ARCHITECTS LLC.

OWNER

PROJECT INFORMATION

SHEET NUMBER

ARCHITECTS

PRIVATE RESIDENCE AT BAY DR
9064 BAY DR.. SURFSIDE, FL. 33154-3212

Author
Approver

21-1402

DATE DESCRIPTION

PE
R

M
IT

 S
ET

 1
0/

17
/2

02
2

A3.14

PERSPECTIVE REAR

ELI TOURGEMAN
etxmiami@aol.com

9064 BAY DR SURFSIDE, FL 33154

 

Interior DesignerMOLORI DESIGN
5660 Kelvin Avenue Woodland Hills,
CA 91367

158



SPACE ABOVE RESERVED FOR USE OF BUILDING DEPT.

ARCHITECT OF RECORD

KIRK WENG  
7901 LUDLAM ROAD, SUITE 205
MIAMI, FLORIDA 33143
+1.786.266.0909

SEAL / SIGNATURE / DATE

WEICHE KIRK WENG - AR94807

OFFICE REGISTRATION #: AA26003608

#

Project No.:   
Drawn by:              
Approved by:    

SHEET INDEX

SCALE:

©  2022 KIRK WENG ARCHITECTS LLC.

OWNER

PROJECT INFORMATION

SHEET NUMBER

ARCHITECTS

PRIVATE RESIDENCE AT BAY DR
9064 BAY DR.. SURFSIDE, FL. 33154-3212

MATERIALS

Author
Approver

21-1402

PE
R

M
IT

 S
ET

 1
0/

17
/2

02
2

DATE DESCRIPTION

Wood Stamped
Concrete

Glass Railing White Stucco Wall

Composite Wood Slate Seamless
Garage Door

Travertine Wall Cladding Black Mullion Window / Door Waterfall Wall

Entry Door Wood Stamped
Concrete

White Stucco Wall

Glass RailingBlack Mullion Window / Door

ELI TOURGEMAN
etxmiami@aol.com

9064 BAY DR SURFSIDE, FL 33154

A3.21

 

Interior DesignerMOLORI DESIGN
5660 Kelvin Avenue Woodland Hills,
CA 91367

Glass 

159



SPACE ABOVE RESERVED FOR USE OF BUILDING DEPT.

ARCHITECT OF RECORD

KIRK WENG  
7901 LUDLAM ROAD, SUITE 205
MIAMI, FLORIDA 33143
+1.786.266.0909

SEAL / SIGNATURE / DATE

WEICHE KIRK WENG - AR94807

OFFICE REGISTRATION #: AA26003608

#

Project No.:   
Drawn by:              
Approved by:    

SHEET INDEX

SCALE:

©  2022 KIRK WENG ARCHITECTS LLC.

OWNER

PROJECT INFORMATION

SHEET NUMBER

ARCHITECTS

PRIVATE RESIDENCE AT BAY DR
9064 BAY DR.. SURFSIDE, FL. 33154-3212

 A4.01

S.E. AXONOMETRIC
VIEW

Author
Approver

21-1402

PE
R

M
IT

 S
ET

 1
0/

17
/2

02
2

1 SE AXONOMETRIC VIEW

DATE DESCRIPTION

ELI TOURGEMAN
etxmiami@aol.com

9064 BAY DR SURFSIDE, FL 33154

 

Interior DesignerMOLORI DESIGN
5660 Kelvin Avenue Woodland Hills,
CA 91367

160



SPACE ABOVE RESERVED FOR USE OF BUILDING DEPT.

ARCHITECT OF RECORD

KIRK WENG  
7901 LUDLAM ROAD, SUITE 205
MIAMI, FLORIDA 33143
+1.786.266.0909

SEAL / SIGNATURE / DATE

WEICHE KIRK WENG - AR94807

OFFICE REGISTRATION #: AA26003608

#

Project No.:   
Drawn by:              
Approved by:    

SHEET INDEX

SCALE:

©  2022 KIRK WENG ARCHITECTS LLC.

OWNER

PROJECT INFORMATION

SHEET NUMBER

ARCHITECTS

PRIVATE RESIDENCE AT BAY DR
9064 BAY DR.. SURFSIDE, FL. 33154-3212

  A4.02

N.E. AXONOMETRIC
VIEW

Author
Approver

21-1402

PE
R

M
IT

 S
ET

 1
0/

17
/2

02
2

1 NE AXONOMETRIC VIEW

DATE DESCRIPTION

ELI TOURGEMAN
etxmiami@aol.com

9064 BAY DR SURFSIDE, FL 33154

 

Interior DesignerMOLORI DESIGN
5660 Kelvin Avenue Woodland Hills,
CA 91367

161



SPACE ABOVE RESERVED FOR USE OF BUILDING DEPT.

ARCHITECT OF RECORD

KIRK WENG  
7901 LUDLAM ROAD, SUITE 205
MIAMI, FLORIDA 33143
+1.786.266.0909

SEAL / SIGNATURE / DATE

WEICHE KIRK WENG - AR94807

OFFICE REGISTRATION #: AA26003608

#

Project No.:   
Drawn by:              
Approved by:    

SHEET INDEX

SCALE:

©  2022 KIRK WENG ARCHITECTS LLC.

OWNER

PROJECT INFORMATION

SHEET NUMBER

ARCHITECTS

PRIVATE RESIDENCE AT BAY DR
9064 BAY DR.. SURFSIDE, FL. 33154-3212

   A4.03

N.W. AXONOMETRIC
VIEW

Author
Approver

21-1402

PE
R

M
IT

 S
ET

 1
0/

17
/2

02
2

1 N.W. AXONOMETRIC VIEW

DATE DESCRIPTION

ELI TOURGEMAN
etxmiami@aol.com

9064 BAY DR SURFSIDE, FL 33154

 

Interior DesignerMOLORI DESIGN
5660 Kelvin Avenue Woodland Hills,
CA 91367

162



SPACE ABOVE RESERVED FOR USE OF BUILDING DEPT.

ARCHITECT OF RECORD

KIRK WENG  
7901 LUDLAM ROAD, SUITE 205
MIAMI, FLORIDA 33143
+1.786.266.0909

SEAL / SIGNATURE / DATE

WEICHE KIRK WENG - AR94807

OFFICE REGISTRATION #: AA26003608

#

Project No.:   
Drawn by:              
Approved by:    

SHEET INDEX

SCALE:

©  2022 KIRK WENG ARCHITECTS LLC.

OWNER

PROJECT INFORMATION

SHEET NUMBER

ARCHITECTS

PRIVATE RESIDENCE AT BAY DR
9064 BAY DR.. SURFSIDE, FL. 33154-3212

    A4.04

S.W. AXONOMETRIC
VIEW

Author
Approver

21-1402

PE
R

M
IT

 S
ET

 1
0/

17
/2

02
2

1 S.W. AXONOMETRIC VIEW

DATE DESCRIPTION

ELI TOURGEMAN
etxmiami@aol.com

9064 BAY DR SURFSIDE, FL 33154

 

Interior DesignerMOLORI DESIGN
5660 Kelvin Avenue Woodland Hills,
CA 91367

163



C.O.R.
-6' - 0" (+4.00' NGVD)

LEVEL 2
13' - 0" (+23.00' NGVD)

ROOF
24' - 0" (+34.00' NGVD)

GROUND LEVEL
0' - 0" (+10.00' NGVD)GARAGE
-2' - 0" (+8.00' NGVD)

EYE LEVEL DISTANCE

75' - 0"

SIG
H

T BLO
C

KED
 BY R

O
O

F
19.27°

5'
 - 

6"

MECH. EQUIP. IN METAL LOUVERED SYSTEM63' - 7"

SPACE ABOVE RESERVED FOR USE OF BUILDING DEPT.

ARCHITECT OF RECORD

KIRK WENG  
7901 LUDLAM ROAD, SUITE 205
MIAMI, FLORIDA 33143
+1.786.266.0909

SEAL / SIGNATURE / DATE

WEICHE KIRK WENG - AR94807

OFFICE REGISTRATION #: AA26003608

#

Project No.:   
Drawn by:              
Approved by:    

SHEET INDEX

SCALE:

©  2022 KIRK WENG ARCHITECTS LLC.

OWNER

PROJECT INFORMATION

SHEET NUMBER

ARCHITECTS

1" = 10'-0"

PRIVATE RESIDENCE AT BAY DR
9064 BAY DR.. SURFSIDE, FL. 33154-3212

                  A5.01

SIGHT DIAGRAM
SECTION

Author
Approver

21-1402

PE
R

M
IT

 S
ET

 1
0/

17
/2

02
2

1" = 10'-0"1 North Long Section Sight Diagram

DATE DESCRIPTION

ELI TOURGEMAN
etxmiami@aol.com

9064 BAY DR SURFSIDE, FL 33154

Interior DesignerMOLORI DESIGN
5660 Kelvin Avenue Woodland Hills,
CA 91367

 

164



165



130166

M.Suarez
seal


	Planning and Zoning Board Agenda
	Item 3.A - April 27, 2023 Planning and Zoning Board Meeting Minutes.pdf
	Item 4.A - Cover Page
	Item 4.A - Ordinance Re-Balcony Overhangs H120.docx
	Item 4.B - Cover Page
	Item 4.B - Sec. 90-56. Fences walls and hedges.docx
	Item 4.B - Ord Amend Section 90-56 Fences Walls and Gates.docx
	Item 4.C - Cover Page
	Item 4.C - Ordinance Re Garage Conversions.docx
	Item 4.C - Zoning Code with section highlighted
	Item 4.D - Cover Page
	Item 4.D - Ordinance Re Applicability of PZB Review.docx
	Item 5.A - Cover Page
	Item 5.A - 9441 Harding Avenue Agenda Packet.pdf
	Item 5.B - Cover Page
	Item 5.B - 9124 Byron Avenue Images and Tables.pdf
	Item 5.B - 9124 Bryon Agenda Packet.pdf
	Item 5.C - Cover Page
	Item 5.C - 9208 Bay Drive Images and Tables.pdf
	Item 5.C - 9208 Bay Drive Agenda Packet.pdf
	Item 5.C - 9208 Bay Drive Property Survey
	Item 5.D - Cover Page
	Item 5.D - 9540 Collins Avenue Images and Tables.pdf
	Item 5.D - 9540 Collins Agenda Packet for Sign and fence.pdf
	Item 5.D - 9540 Collins Avenue Survey.pdf
	Item 5.E - Cover Page
	Item 5.E - 8801 Emerson Avenue Images and Tables.pdf
	Item 5.E - 8801 Emerson Ave Agenda Packet.pdf
	Item 5.E - 8801 Emerson Avenue Survey
	Item 5.F - Cover Page
	Item 5.F - 9064 Bay Drive Images and Tables.pdf
	Item 5.F - 9064 Bay Drive Agenda Packet.pdf
	Item 5.F - 9064 Bay Drive - Signed Survey.pdf

		2022-10-27T12:23:10-0400
	Juan A. Suarez, License No. LS6220




